

Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: info@skit.ac.in Web: www.skit.ac.in

> A Course File On

Design of Machine Elements-I: 5ME4-04

Programme: B.Tech. Mechanical Engineering Semester: V Session: 2022-2023

Dr. Prem Singh Associate Professor Mechanical Engineering Department



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

Contents

- 1. Institute Vision/Mission/Quality Policy
- 2. Departmental Vision/Mission
- 3. RTU Scheme & Syllabus
- 4. Prerequisite of Course
- 5. List of Text and Reference Books
- 6. Time Table
- 7. Syllabus Deployment: Course Plan & Coverage
- 8. PO/PSO-Indicator-Competency
- 9. COs Competency Level
- 10. CO-PO-PSO Mapping Using Performance Indicators (PIs)
- 11. CO-PO-PSO Mapping: Formulation & Justification
- 12. Attainment Level (Internal Assessment)
- 13. Learning Levels of Students Through Marks Obtained in 1st Unit Test/Quiz
- 14. Planning for Remedial Classes for Average/Below Average Students
- 15. Teaching-Learning Methodology
- 16. RTU Papers (Previous Years)
- 17. Mid Term Papers (Mapping with Bloom's Taxonomy & COs)
- 18. Tutorial Sheets (with EMD Analysis)
- 19. Technical Quiz Papers
- 20. Assignments (As Per RTU QP Format)
- 21. Details of Efforts Made to Fill Gap Between COs and POs (Expert Lecture/Workshop/Seminar/Extra Coverage in Lab etc.)
- 22. Course Notes



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

Institute Vision/Mission/Quality Policy

Institute Vision

"To promote higher learning in advanced technology and industrial research to make our country a global player."

Mission

"To promote quality education, training and research in the field of Engineering by establishing effective interface with industry and to encourage faculty to undertake industry sponsored projects for students. "

Quality Policy

We are committed to 'achievement of quality' as an integral part of our institutional policy by continuous self-evaluation and striving to improve ourselves.

Institute would pursue quality in

- All its endeavours like admissions, teaching- learning processes, examinations, extra and co-curricular activities, industry institution interaction, research & development, continuing education, and consultancy.
- Functional areas like teaching departments, Training & Placement Cell, library, administrative office, accounts office, hostels, canteen, security services, transport, maintenance section and all other services."



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

Departmental Vision/Mission

Departmental Vision

Our Vision is to be a:

" To become a nationally visible mechanical engineering department with excellence in teachinglearning, research and development, entrepreneurship and industry outreach activities.

"

Departmental Mission

Our Mission is:

M1. To provide facilities and environment conducive to high quality education and research and development in the field of mechanical engineering.

M2. To inculcate technical, professional and communication skills in students, staff and faculty members.

M3. To instill innovative skills, critical thinking, leadership & teamwork in students through various teaching-learning activities and industry linkages.

M4. To inculcate strong ethical qualities in the students and faculty for realizing lifelong learning and serving the society and nation at large.

"



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

<u>RTU Scheme & Syllabus</u>

5ME4-04: Design of Machine Elements - I

3rd Year - V Semester: B.Tech.: Mechanical Engineering

Credit: 3		Max. Marks: 150 (IA:30, ETE:120)	
3L+0T+0P En		End Term Exam:	3 Hours
S.No.	No. Contents		Hours
1	Introduction: Objective, scope and outcome of th	ne course.	1
	Materials: Mechanical Properties and IS coding of various materials, Selection of material from properties and economic aspects.		
2	Manufacturing Considerations in Design: Standa fits tolerances and surface roughness, BIS codes, forged and machined parts. Design for assembly	rdization, Interchangeability, limits, Design consideration for cast,	4
3	Design for Strength: Modes of failure, Strength a Allowable stresses, factor of safety, Stress conce fatigue failures.	and Stiffness considerations, ntration: causes and mitigation,	4
	Design of Members subjected to direct stress: pin	n, cotter and keyed joints.	5
4	Design of Members in Bending: Beams, levers a Design for stiffness of beam: Use of maximum of conditions for beam design.	nd laminated springs. leflection formula for various end	7
5	Design of Members in Torsion Shaft and Keys: Design for strength, rigidity. So combined loading. Sunk keys.	lid and hollow shafts. Shafts under	5
	Couplings: Design of muff coupling, flanged cou	plings: rigid and flexible.	3
	Design of Threaded fasteners: Bolt of uniform strength, Preloading of bolts: Effect of initial tension and applied loads, Eccentric loading.		4
6	Power screws like lead screw, screw jack.		2
	Design of members which are curved like crane frame etc.	hook, body of C-clamp, machine	3



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

Prerequisite of Course

Students should have the knowledge of following subjects

- 1. Engineering mechanics and mechanics of solids
- 2. Material science and engineering
- 3. Machine drawing practice
- 4. Theory of machines



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

List of Text and Reference Books

Text Books

S. No.	Title of Book	Author	Publisher
1.	Design of Machine Elements	V.B. Bhandari	Tata Mcgraw Hill
2.	Design Data Hand Book	Mahadevan and Reddy	CBS

Reference Books

S. No.	Title of Book	Author	Publisher
1.	Machine Design	Robert L. Norton	Pearson
2.	Fundamentals of Machine Component Design	Juvinall and Marshek	Wily



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

<u>Time Table (2022-23)</u>

-	r		r		1	1	
Day Time	8:00-9:00	9:00-10:00	10:00-11:00		11:30-12:30	12:30-1:30	1:30-2:30
MON	FEA L	.ab VII-A2 (C	Cad Lab)				
			1				
TUE		$\mathbf{D}2$ ($2\mathbf{T}1$)					
IUE		-D2 (211)					
WED		DME-1 V-			FEA Lab VII-A1 (Cad Lab)		
WED		В		B			
				re			
THU	MDP-I V	-B1 (2T1)		ak			
FDI						DME-1 V-	
FKI					В		
SAT	DME-1						•
	V-B						



	Syllabus Deployment: Course Plan & Coverage				
Lect.	TOPICS SUB-TOPICS	Methods and Media			
	UNIT 1: Introduction				
L1	Objective, scope and outcome of the course.	Chalk Board			
L2	Materials properties and selection: Mechanical Properties, stress strain diagram of different materials such as plain carbon steel, cast Iron, Aluminium, Definition of strengths.	Chalk Board			
L3	Types of steels, IS coding of steels, alloy steels, Aluminium, Cast Iron	Chalk Board			
L4	Selection of material from properties and economic aspects	Chalk Board			
L5	Manufacturing considerations in Design: Standardization, Interchangeability, limits, tolerances	Chalk Board			
L6	Fits, BIS Codes, Use of Tables	Chalk Board			
L7	Numerical Problems based on limit and fits	Chalk Board			
L8	Selective assembly, Surface roughness	Chalk Board			
L9	Design consideration for casting, forging and machining parts	Chalk Board			
	UNIT 2: Design for Strength				
L10	Design for Strength: Modes of failure, Strength and Stiffness considerations, Allowable stresses, factor of safety, selecting FOS values.	Chalk Board			
L11	Stress concentration: causes and mitigation	Chalk Board			
L12	Fatigue failures, Notch Sensitivity, Numerical problems	Chalk Board			
L13	Applications & Design of Members subjected to direct stress: Direct tensile, compressive, bending, crushing, bearing and shear stresses, numerical problems.	Chalk Board			
L14	Design of knuckle joints, Applications, numerical problems.	Chalk Board			
L15	Cotter joint and its types, Design of spigot-socket, sleeve-cotter and gib-cotter joints.	Chalk Board			
L16	Numerical problems on cotter joints	Chalk Board			
L17	UNIT TEST-1				
	UNIT 3: Design of Member in Bending				
L18	Design of Members in Bending: Beams, design of beams	Chalk Board			
L19	Levers. Types of levers. Design procedure for bell crank lever, Numerical Problems	Chalk Board			



L20	Design of foot lever, and hand levers, Numerical problems	Chalk Board
L21	Laminated/ leaf spring, Design procedure of laminated springs, nipping	Chalk Board
L22	Numerical problems based on laminated spring	Chalk Board
L23	Design of beam based on rigidity criteria, use of maximum deflection formula for various end conditions for beam design, numerical problems	Chalk Board
	UNIT 4: Design of Members in Torsion	
L24	Design of Members in Torsion: Shafts, Design of solid and hollow shafts based on strength, numerical problems	Chalk Board
L25	Shafts under combined loading. ASME criteria. Numerical problems	Chalk Board
L26	Design of solid and hollow shafts based on rigidity, Numerical problems	Chalk Board
L27	Key, types of keys, Design of Sunk keys, Numerical problems	Chalk Board
L28	Couplings: Types and uses. Design of muff coupling (rigid and clamped), Numerical Problems	Chalk Board
L29	Design of rigid flanged couplings, Numerical Problems,	Chalk Board
L30	Numerical Problem on rigid flanged couplings	Chalk Board
L31	Design of flexible flanged couplings, Numerical Problems	Chalk Board
L32	Numerical Problem on flexible flanged couplings	Chalk Board
L33	UNIT TEST-2	
	UNIT 5: Design of Threaded fasteners, Power screw and Curved be	eams
L34	Design of Threaded fasteners: Types of threads, thread- terminology, failure of threads. Bolt loading types, Bolt of uniform strength	Chalk Board
L35	Preloading of bolts: Effect of initial tension and applied loads+ numerical	Chalk Board
L36	Eccentric loading of bolts in plane, Numerical problems	Chalk Board
L37	Numerical problems based on eccentric loading	Chalk Board
L38	Power screws like lead screw & screw jack. Design procedures.	Chalk Board
L39	Numerical Problems based on power screws	Chalk Board
L40	Design of curve members, curved beam formulae, Numerical problems	Chalk Board
L41	Numerical problems on Curve members	Chalk Board
L42	Numerical problems on Curve members	Chalk Board



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

PO/PSO-Indicator-Competency

fundamentals, and an engineering specialization for the solution of complex engineering problems.				
Competency	Indicator			
1.1 Demonstrate competence in mathematical modelling	 1.1.1 Apply mathematical techniques such as calculus, linear algebra, and statistics to solve problems 1.1.2 Apply advanced mathematical techniques to model and solve mechanical engineering problems 			
1.2 Demonstrate competence in basic sciences	1.2.1 Apply laws of natural science to an engineering problem			
1.3 Demonstrate competence in engineering fundamentals	1.3.1 Apply fundamental engineering concepts to solve engineering problems			
1.4 Demonstrate competence in specialized engineering knowledge to the program	1.4.1 Apply Mechanical engineering concepts to solve engineering problems.			
PO 2: Problem analysis: Identify, formulate, reproblems reaching substantiated conclusions sciences, and engineering sciences.	esearch literature, and analyze complex engineering using first principles of mathematics, natural			
Competency	Indicator			
2.1 Demonstrate an ability to identify and formulate complex engineering problem	 2.1.1 Articulate problem statements and identify objectives 2.1.2 Identify engineering systems, variables, and parameters to solve the problems 2.1.3 Identify the mathematical, engineering and other relevant knowledge that applies to a given problem 			
2.2 Demonstrate an ability to formulate a solution plan and methodology for an engineering problem	 2.2.1 Reframe complex problems into interconnected sub- problems 2.2.2 Identify, assemble and evaluate information and resources. 2.2.3 Identify existing processes/solution methods for solving the problem, including forming justified approximations and assumptions 2.2.4 Compare and contrast alternative solution processes to select the best process. 			
2.3 Demonstrate an ability to formulate and interpret a model	2.3.1 Combine scientific principles and engineering concepts to formulate model/s (mathematical or otherwise) of a system or process that is appropriate in terms of applicability and required			



	2.3.2	accuracy. Identify assumptions (mathematical and physical) necessary to allow modeling of a system at the level of accuracy required.
2.4 Demonstrate an ability to execute a solution process and analyze results	2.4.1	Apply engineering mathematics and computations to solve
	2.4.2	mathematical models Produce and validate results through skillful use of contemporary engineering tools and models
	2.4.3	Identify sources of error in the solution process, and limitations of the solution.
	2.4.4	Extract desired understanding and conclusions consistent with objectives and limitations of the analysis
PO3 Design/development of solutions: Design	n soluti	ons for complex engineering problems and
design system components or processes th	at mee	t the specified needs with appropriate
consideration for the public health and safet considerations.	y, and	the cultural, societal, and environmental
Competency		Indicator
3.1 Demonstrate an ability to define a	3.1.1	Recognize that need analysis is key to
complex / open-ended problem in engineering terms	3.1.2	good problem definition Elicit and document, engineering
	3.1.3	Synthesize engineering requirements
	3.1.4	Extract engineering requirements from relevant engineering Codes and Standards such as ASME, ASTM, BIS, ISO and ASHRAE.
	3.1.5	Explore and synthesize engineering requirements considering health, safety risks, environmental, cultural and societal issues
	3.1.6	Determine design objectives, functional
		requirements and arrive at specifications
3.2 Demonstrate an ability to generate a diverse set of alternative design solutions	3.2.1	requirements and arrive at specifications Apply formal idea generation tools to develop multiple engineering design solutions
3.2 Demonstrate an ability to generate a diverse set of alternative design solutions	3.2.1 3.2.2	requirements and arrive at specifications Apply formal idea generation tools to develop multiple engineering design solutions Build models/prototypes to develop diverse set of design solutions
3.2 Demonstrate an ability to generate a diverse set of alternative design solutions	3.2.1 3.2.2 3.2.3	requirements and arrive at specifications Apply formal idea generation tools to develop multiple engineering design solutions Build models/prototypes to develop diverse set of design solutions Identify suitable criteria for evaluation of alternate design solutions



development	3.3.2 Consult with domain experts and
	stakeholders to select candidate
	engineering design solution for further
	development
3.4 Demonstrate an ability to advance an	3.4.1 Refine a conceptual design into a detailed
engineering design to defined end state	design within the existing constraints (of
	the resources)
	3.4.2 Generate information through appropriate
	tests to improve or revise design
PO 6: The engineer and society: Apply reason	ing informed by the contextual knowledge to assess
societal, health, safety, legal, and cultural issues	and the consequent responsibilities relevant to the
professional engineering practice.	1 1
6.1 Demonstrate an ability to describe	6.1.1 Identify and describe various engineering
engineering roles in a broader context, e.g.	roles: particularly as pertains to protection
pertaining to the environment health	of the public and public interest at global.
sefety legel and public welfers	regional and local level
safety, legal and public wenale	
6.2 Demonstrate an understanding of	6.2.1 Interpret legislation, regulations, codes,
professional engineering regulations,	and standards relevant to your discipline
legislation and standards	and explain its contribution to the
	protection of the public
PO14/PSO2: Participate and succeed in compe	titive examinations
Competency	Indicator
14.1 Demonstrate an ability to success in	14.1.1 Solve the objective and comprehensive
competitive exams	questions from syllabus of competitive
·	exams
	14.1.2 Able answer the questions orally during
	interview



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

COs Competency Level

CO1	Apply the knowledge of Indian Standard codes and engineering fundamentals of
	material selection and manufacturing consideration in design.
	1.1 Demonstrate competence in Indian Standard codes and fundamentals of material
Competency	section
	1.2 Demonstrate competence in manufacturing consideration in design
CO2	Identify the factors for engineering components and analyze various members
	subjected to direct stress.
	2.1 Demonstrate competence factors for engineering components.
Competency	2.2 Demonstrate an ability to analyse the members subjected to direct stresses and
	improve results.
CO3	Design various members such as beams, levers, laminated springs for bending and
	stiffness.
Competency	3.1 Demonstrate an ability to design the members under bending and stiffness and
competency	improve the design.
CO4	Design various machine components under torsion such as shafts, shaft couplings,
	and keys.
Competency	4.1 Demonstrate an ability to design the members under torsion and improve the
competency	design.
CO5	Design various threaded fasteners, power screws and curved machine components
	besign various unouded fusioners, power serews and curved machine components.
Competency	5.1 Demonstrate an ability to design the threaded members and improve the design
	or Domonoute un donte, to design the unouted memoers and improve the design.



Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956

Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

			COs		
POs	CO1	CO2	CO3	CO4	CO5
PO1	1.3.1, 1.4.1		1.3.1, 1.4.1	1.3.1, 1.4.1	1.3.1, 1.4.1
		2.1.2,2.1.3,	2.1.2,2.1.3,	2.1.2,2.1.3,	2.1.2,2.1.3,
PO2		2.2.3, 2.3.2,	2.2.3, 2.3.2,	2.2.3, 2.3.2,	2.2.3, 2.3.2,
		2.4.1, 2.4.2	2.4.1, 2.4.2	2.4.1, 2.4.2	2.4.1, 2.4.2
			3.1.4, 3.1.6	3.1.4, 3.1.6	3.1.4, 3.1.6
PO3			3.2.1,3.2.3	3.2.1, 3.2.3	3.2.1, 3.2.3
			3.4.1	3.4.1	3.4.1
PO6			6.1.1	6.1.1	6.1.1
PO14/PSO2	14.1.1, 14.1.2	14.1.1, 14.1.2	14.1.1, 14.1.2	14.1.1, 4.1.2	14.1.1, 1 4.1.2

CO-PO-PSO Mapping Using Performance Indicators (PIs)



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

<u>CO-PO-PSO Mapping: Formulation & Justification</u></u>

СО	Course Outcomes	Bloom's Level	PO Indicators	PSO Indicators
5ME4-04.1:	Apply the knowledge of Indian Standard codes and engineering fundamentals of material selection and manufacturing considerations in design.	L2	1.3.1, 1.4.1	2.1.1, 2.1.2
5ME4-04.2:	Identify the factors for engineering components design and analyze various members subjected to direct stress.	L4	2.1.2,2.1.3, 2.2.3, 2.3.2, 2.4.1, 2.4.2	2.1.1, 2.1.2
5ME4-04.3:	Design various members such as beams, levers, laminated springs for bending and stiffness.	L4	1.3.1, 1.4.1, 2.1.2,2.1.3, 2.2.3, 2.3.2, 2.4.1, 2.4.2, 3.1.4, 3.1.6, 3.2.1,3.2.3, 3.4.1, 6.1.1	2.1.1, 2.1.2
5ME4-04.4:	Design various machine components under torsion such as shafts, shaft couplings, and keys.	L4	1.3.1, 1.4.1, 2.1.2,2.1.3, 2.2.3, 2.3.2, 2.4.1, 2.4.2, 3.1.4, 3.1.6, 3.2.1,3.2.3, 3.4.1, 6.1.1	2.1.1, 2.1.2
5ME4-04.5:	Design various threaded fasteners, power screws and curved machine components.	L4	1.3.1, 1.4.1, 2.1.2,2.1.3, 2.2.3, 2.3.2, 2.4.1, 2.4.2, 3.1.4, 3.1.6, 3.2.1,3.2.3, 3.4.1, 6.1,1	2.1.1, 2.1.2



Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: info@skit.ac.in Web: www.skit.ac.in

The CO-PO/PSO mapping is based on the correlation of course outcome (CO) with Program Outcome Indicators. These indicators are the breakup statements of broad Program Outcome statement. The correlation is calculated as number of correlated indicators of a PO/PSO mapped with CO divided by total indicators of a PO/PSO. The calculated value represents the correlation level between a CO & PO/PSO. Detailed formulation and mathematical representation can be seen below in equation 1:

Input: CO_i : The *i*th course outcome of the course PO_j : The *j*th Program Outcome Ij_k : The *k*th indicator of the *j*th Program Outcome α (I_{jk} , CO_i): level of CO-PO mapping

> =1, if, $0 < \alpha < 0.33$ =2, if, $0.33 \ge \alpha < 0.66$ =3, if, $0.66 \ge \alpha < 1$ $\alpha(I_{jk}, CO_i) = \frac{count(\lambda(I_{jk}, CO_i))}{count(I_k, PO_i)}$

 λ : Degree of correlation



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

CO-PO/PSO Mapping

COs													PSO	PSO
COS	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PO6	PO7	PO8	PO9	PO10	PO11	PO12	1	2
5ME4-			-	-										
04.1:	2	-			-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	3
5ME4-		2	-	-										3
04.2:	-				-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
5ME4-	2	2	2	-		2								3
04.3:					-		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
5ME4-	2	2	2	-		2								3
04.4:					-		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
5ME4-	2	2	2	-		2								3
04.5:					-		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
5ME4-04	2	2	2	-	-	2	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	3



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

Attainment Level (Internal Assessment)

	Swan	ni Keshvanand Ir	nstitute	of Tec	chnolog	gy, Ma	nagem	ent & (Gramo	than, J	aipur		
		B.Tec	h III Y	ear V	Semest	ter (Ses	sion 20	022-202	23)				
СО	's Attainment (T	Theory Mid Term	i:I)		Depa	rtment	: Mecł	nanical	Engin	eering			
Fac	ulty Name: Dr. I	Prem Singh			Cour	se Nan	ne with	CODI	E: DMI	E-I(5M	E4-04)		
Up	on successful cor	npletion of this c	ourse,	studen	ts will	be able	to:	e 1	4.1	e			
mai	1: Apply the kno nufacturing cons	wledge of Indian ideration in desig	Stand gn.	ard co	des and	l engin	eering	fundai	nental	s of ma	iterial se	lection	and
CO	2: Identify the fa	ctors for enginee	ring co	ompone	ents an	d analy	yze var	ious m	ember	s subje	cted to d	irect s	tress.
CO	3: Design variou	s members such a	as bear	ns, leve	ers, lan	ninated	l spring	gs for b	ending	g and s	tiffness.		
CO CO	4: Design variou	s machine compo	nents (under 1	orsion	such a	s shaft	s, shaft	t coupl	ings, a	nd keys.		
CO	5: Design variou	s threaded fasten	ers, po	wer sc	rews a	nd cur	ved ma	ichine d	compoi	ients	a		
	l	MID T	ERM	EVAL	JATIC	DN					Se	ction-l	3
		PART →		Α			В		(C			
		Note→	At	tempt .	All	Att	empt A Two	Any	Atte Any	empt One			
		QUESTION NO. \rightarrow	Q1	Q2	Q3	Q4	Q5	Q6	Q7	Q8			
S. N O	ROLL NO	COURSE OUTCOME(S) SATISFIED →	CO 1	CO 1	CO 2	CO 1	CO 1	CO 2	CO 2	CO 2	Total (20)	Ass ign me nt	Tot al (30)
		$\begin{array}{l} MAXIMUM\\ MARKS \rightarrow \end{array}$	2	2	2	4	4	4	6	6		(10)	
		MINIMUM QUALIFYIN G MARKS (50%) →	1	1	1	2	2	2	3	3			
		NAME OF											
1	20ESKME049	Kavita Sharma	0	1	2		4				7	8	15
2	20ESKME050	Keshav Singh	0	1.5	2		3.5	0	3		10	9	19
3	20ESKME051	Kiran Kumar	1.5	1.5	2	3		3	1		12	9	21
4	20ESKME052	Kunal Krishnani	1.5	1	2	2.5	3				10	8	18
5	20ESKME053	Lav Kumar	DB	DB	DB	DB	DB	DB	DB	DB	DB	NS	DB +N S
6	20ESKME054	Lavesh Jain	2	1	2	3	3			2	13	9	22



7	20ESKME055	Madan Lal Prajapat	2	1	2	2	3			3	13	9	22
8	20ESKME056	Madhurum Verma		1	2	3	2			3	11	9	20
9	20ESKME058	Mayank Mittal	2	1.5	2		3	4		5.5	18	10	28
10	20ESKME059	Mohit Pareek	2	2	2	4		3.5	5.5		19	10	29
11	20ESKME060	Naveen Kumar	2	1	1	3	3		3		13	9	22
12	20ESKME061	Navneet Sagar	2	1	2		4	2		2	13	8	21
13	20ESKME062	Nishant Tomar	2	1.5	1	3.5	3.5			2.5	14	8	22
14	20ESKME063	Nitin Sharma	2	1.5	2	4		3.5		4	17	10	27
15	20ESKME064	Nitish S Chauhan	2	1.5	2	3.5				3	12	9	21
16	20ESKME066	Parth Bhatt	DB	DB	DB	DB	DB	DB	DB	DB	DB	NS	DB +N S
17	20ESKME067	Pawan Bora					4			4	8	9	17
18	20ESKME068	Priyadarshini Singh Shekhawat	2	1	1		3.5	2	3.5		13	9	22
19	20ESKME069	Priyanshu Goyal	2	1	1		4	1		2	11	8	19
20	20ESKME070	Priyanshu Jangid	2	2	1	3.5	3.5	3			15	9	24
21	20ESKME071	Puru Raj Singh	2	1	1	3.5	3.5	3			14	9	23
22	20ESKME072	Rahul Patra	1	1	2		3.5	3.5			11	9	20
23	20ESKME073	Rahul Singh Gurjar	2	1	2	1	3.5		3.5		13	9	22
24	20ESKME074	Rajat Sharma	DB	DB	DB	DB	DB	DB	DB	DB	DB	NS	DB +N S
25	20ESKME075	Rajdeep Mathuria	DB	DB	DB	DB	DB	DB	DB	DB	DB	NS	DB +N S
26	20ESKME076	Rajvardhan Gupta	1	1.5	1.5		3.5	3.5		3	14	9	23
27	20ESKME077	Rohan Singh	1	1	1		3.5	3.5		3	13	8	21
28	20ESKME078	Sachin Sharma		1	1					2	4	9	13
29	20ESKME079	Samyak Jain	1	1	1	3	3.5			1.5	11	8	19



30	20ESKME080	Saurav Kumar Jha		1	1	3.5	3.5			4	13	9	22
31	20ESKME081	Shailendra Chauhan	DB	DB	DB	DB	DB	DB	DB	DB	DB	NS	DB +N S
32	20ESKME082	Shivam	2	1.5	2	2	3.5		2		13	9	22
33	20ESKME083	Shreshth Singh	2	1	2		3.5	2	1.5		12	9	21
34	20ESKME084	Shubh			2	3.5	3.5				9	8	17
35	20ESKME085	Shyam Kumar			2	3.5	3			1.5	10	9	19
36	20ESKME087	Sumit Khandal	2	1	2		3.5			2.5	11	9	20
37	20ESKME088	Suraj Jaimini	2	1.5	2	3.5	3.5			3.5	16	8	24
38	20ESKME089	Tehsin Khan	2	2	2	4	4			4	18	10	28
39	20ESKME090	Vaibhav Vyas	2	1.5	2		3.5	2		4	15	7	22
40	20ESKME091	Vikram Singh Rathore		1	2	3	3			2	11	8	19
41	20ESKME092	Vishnu Kumar			2		2	1		3	8	9	17
42	20ESKME093	Yaffee Gulzar	AB	AB	AB	AB	AB	AB	AB	AB	AB	NS	AB +N S
43	20ESKME094	Yash Goyal	2	2	2	4	4		3		17	10	27
44	20ESKME095	Yash R Thakur	2	1	1	3	3		2		12	8	20
45	20ESKME096	Yashi	2	2	1	3		2		1	11	9	20
46	20ESKME097	Yashvardhan Singh	DB	DB	DB	DB	DB	DB	DB	DB	DB	7	DB +7
47	20ESKME300	Yuvraj Singh Tanwar	DB	DB	DB	DB	DB	DB	DB	DB	DB	NS	DB +N S
48	21ESKME200	Mali Shailesh Rajendra	2	1	2	3.5	3.5		4		16	10	26
49	21ESKME201	Niraj Kumar	2	1.5	2	3.5	3.5		3.5		16	10	26
Tot	al No. of DEBAR	RRED (DB)	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7			
Tot	al No. of ABSEN	T (AB)	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1			
Tot	al Students App	reaed for Exam	41	41	41	41	41	41	41	41	41		
Tot Que	al Students Atter estion (A)	mpted the	33	37	40	26	35	17	12	23			



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

No. of Students scored >=50% marks (B)	31	37	40	25	35	14	8	13
Percentage Attainment of Criterion (B/A)	93.9 4	100. 00	100. 00	96.1 5	100. 00	82.3 5	66.6 7	56.5 2
CO Attainment Level	3	3	3	3	3	3	2	1
Attainment of CO-1	97.5 2%							
Attainment of CO-2	76.3 9%							
Attainment of CO-3								
Attainment of CO-4								
Attainment of CO-5								
Criterion of Percentage for CO Attainment Level	At	tainme Level	ent					
Percentage attainment Below 60%		1						
Percentage attainment 60%- 69.99%		2						
Percentage attainment Above and equal to 70%		3						
Dr. Prem Singh								

Faculty name with signature



	Sw	ami Keshvanand Iı	nstitute	of Tech	nology	, Manag	gement	& Gran	nothan,	Jaipur			
		B.Tec	h III Y	ear V S	emester	(Sessio	on 2022-	2023)					
CO's	Attainment (Theo	ory Mid Term : II)			Depar	tment:	Mecha	nical Er	igineeri	ng			
Facul	ty Name: Dr. Pren	n Singh			Cours	e Name	e with C	ODE: I	OME-I(5ME4-0	04)		
Upon	successful comple	etion of this course,	studen	ts will b	e able t	0:							
CO1: manu	Apply the knowle facturing consider	dge of Indian Stand ation in design.	lard co	des and	engine	ering fu	ndamer	ntals of :	materia	al select	ion and		
CO2:	Identify the factor	rs for engineering c	ompone	ents and	l analyz	e vario	us mem	bers sul	bjected	to dire	ct stress	•	
CO3:	Design various me	embers such as bear	ms, leve	ers, lam	inated s	prings	for ben	ding an	d stiffne	ess.			
CO4:	Design various ma	achine components	under	torsion	such as	shafts,	shaft co	uplings	, and k	eys.			
CO5:	Design various the	readed fasteners, p	ower sc	rews an	d curve	ed mach	ine con	nponent	s				
		MID T	ERM E	VALU	ATION						s	ection-l	B
		$PART \rightarrow$		A			В		(С			
		Note→	A	ttempt 4	A 11	Atter	npt Any	7 Two	Atte Any	empt One	•		
		QUESTION NO. \rightarrow	Q1	Q2	Q3	Q4	Q5	Q6	Q7	Q8			
S.N O.	ROLL NO	$\begin{array}{c} COURSE\\ OUTCOME(S)\\ SATISFIED \rightarrow \end{array}$	CO 5	CO 5	CO 5	CO 4	CO 4	CO 4	CO 3	CO 3	Tota 1 (20)	Assi gnm ent (10)	Tot al (30)
		MAXIMUM MARKS →	2	2	2	4	4	4	6	6		()	
		MINIMUM QUALIFYING MARKS (50%)	1	1	1	2	2	2	3	3			
		NAME OF STUDENT↓											
1	20ESKME049	Kavita Sharma	1	1	1	2					5	8	13
2	20ESKME050	Keshav Singh	1	1	1			2	3		8	8	16
3	20ESKME051	Kiran Kumar	1	1.5	2		2	1.5		4	12	9	21
4	20ESKME052	Kunal Krishnani	1	1.5		1	2		2		8	7	15
5	20ESKME053	Lav Kumar	DB	DB	DB	DB	DB	DB	DB	DB	DB	8	8
6	20ESKME054	Lavesh Jain	2	1.5	1		2	2.5	4		13	9	22
7	20ESKME055	Madan Lal Prajapat	2	1.5	1	2	2		3.5		12	8	20



8	20ESKME056	Madhurum Verma	1	1	1.5	3	2.5		1		10	9	19
9	20ESKME058	Mayank Mittal	2	1.5	1.5	4	3		3		15	10	25
10	20ESKME059	Mohit Pareek	2	1.5	1.5	4	3		3		15	10	25
11	20ESKME060	Naveen Kumar	1	1.5	1.5	3	3				10	10	20
12	20ESKME061	Navneet Sagar	1	1.5	1.5	3					7	9	16
13	20ESKME062	Nishant Tomar	2	1.5	1.5	2			3		10	9	19
14	20ESKME063	Nitin Sharma	2	1.5	1.5	2	2			3	12	10	22
15	20ESKME064	Nitish S Chauhan	2	1.5	1.5					3	8	8	16
16	20ESKME066	Parth Bhatt	1	1	1						3	NS	3
17	20ESKME067	Pawan Bora	1.5	1.5			3			2	8	9	17
18	20ESKME068	Priyadarshini Singh Shekhawat	1.5	1.5	2		2	2		3	12	9	21
19	20ESKME069	Priyanshu Goyal	1	1	1.5	2		2.5			8	9	17
20	20ESKME070	Priyanshu Jangid	1	1	1.5			3.5	3		10	9	19
21	20ESKME071	Puru Raj Singh	1	1	1.5		2	3.5			9	8	17
22	20ESKME072	Rahul Patra	2	1.5	1.5	2	2				9	9	18
23	20ESKME073	Rahul Singh Gurjar	1	1.5	1.5		2	2			8	8	16
24	20ESKME074	Rajat Sharma	DB	DB	DB	DB	DB	DB	DB	DB	DB	NS	0
25	20ESKME075	Rajdeep Mathuria	1.5	1.5	1		2	2			8	9	17
26	20ESKME076	Rajvardhan Gupta	1.5	1.5	1.5			2.5	2		9	9	18
27	20ESKME077	Rohan Singh	1.5	1.5	1.5			2	2		9	9	18
28	20ESKME078	Sachin Sharma	1.5	1.5	1.5		1.5	2			8	9	17



29	20ESKME079	Samyak Jain	1.5	1	1.5	2		2	1		9	9	18
30	20ESKME080	Saurav Kumar Jha	1.5	1.5	1.5	2		2	1		10	9	19
31	20ESKME081	Shailendra Chauhan	1.5	1	1.5						4	NS	4
32	20ESKME082	Shivam	1	1.5	1.5				3		7	9	16
33	20ESKME083	Shreshth Singh	1.5	1.5	1.5		2	2.5			9	7	16
34	20ESKME084	Shubh	1	1.5	1.5		2	2	3		11	7	18
35	20ESKME085	Shyam Kumar	1.5	1	1.5		2	2	3		11	10	21
36	20ESKME087	Sumit Khandal	1.5	1				4	1.5		8	9	17
37	20ESKME088	Suraj Jaimini	1.5	1.5	1.5		2	4	4.5		15	10	25
38	20ESKME089	Tehsin Khan	1.5	1.5	1.5	2.5		4	3		14	10	24
39	20ESKME090	Vaibhav Vyas	1.5	1.5	1.5		2	3	3.5		13	10	23
40	20ESKME091	Vikram Singh Rathore	1.5	1.5	1.5	2		2		3	12	8	20
41	20ESKME092	Vishnu Kumar	1.5	1.5	1.5		2.5	3	4		14	10	24
42	20ESKME093	Yaffee Gulzar	AB	AB	NS	0							
43	20ESKME094	Yash Goyal	1.5	1.5	1.5	2	2		1.5		10	10	20
44	20ESKME095	Yash R Thakur	1.5	1.5	1.5	2	1.5			3	11	9	20
45	20ESKME096	Yashi	1.5	1.5	1		2	1		2	9	9	18
46	20ESKME097	Yashvardhan Singh	AB	AB	NS	0							
47	20ESKME300	Yuvraj Singh Tanwar	DB	DB	NS	0							
48	21ESKME200	Mali Shailesh Rajendra	1.5	1.5	1.5		2	2.5		4	13	8	21
49	21ESKME201	Niraj Kumar	1.5	1.5	1.5	2	2			3.5	12	10	22



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: info@skit.ac.in Web: www.skit.ac.in

	-							
Total No. of DEBARRED (DB)	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3
Total No. of ABSENT (AB)	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2
Total Students Appreaed for Exam	44	44	44	44	44	44	44	44
Total Students Attempted the Question (A)	44	44	41	19	27	25	22	10
No. of Students scored >=50% marks (B)	44	44	41	18	25	23	14	8
Percentage Attainment of Criterion (B/A)	100. 00	100. 00	100. 00	94.7 4	92.5 9	92.0 0	63.6 4	80.0 0
CO Attainment Level	3	3	3	3	3	3	2	3
Attainment of CO-1								
Attainment of CO-2								
Attainment of CO-3	71.8 2%							
Attainment of CO-4	93.1 1%							
Attainment of CO-5	100. 00 %							
Criterion of Percentage for CO Attainment Level	Attai	nment	Level					
Percentage attainment Below 60%		1						
Percentage attainment 60%-69.99%		2						
Percentage attainment Above and equal to 70%		3						

Dr, Prem Singh

Faculty name with signature



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Jaipur B.Tech III Year V Semester (Session 2021-2022)

CO's Attainment (Theory Mid Term-I)

Mechanical Engineering Date:28/10/2021

Faculty Name: Dr. Prem Singh

Design of Machine Elements-I (5ME4-04)

Upon successful completion of this course, students will be able to:

CO1: Apply the knowledge of Indian Standard codes and engineering fundamentals of material selection and manufacturing consideration in design.

CO2: Identify the factors for engineering components and analyze various members subjected to direct stress.

CO3: Design various members such as beams, levers, laminated springs for bending and stiffness.

CO4: Design various machine components under torsion such as shafts, shaft couplings, and keys.

CO5: Design various threaded fasteners, power screws and curved machine components

		QUESTION NO.	Q1	Q2	Q3	Q4	Q5							
		COURSE	СО	СО	CO	СО	CO							
		OUTCOME(S)	1	1	1	2	2		Scaled					
		MAXIMUM MARKS	10	10	10	10	10	Mid term	Mid-	Assign	Tota			
		MINIMUM QUALIFYING MARKS (50%)	5	5	5	5	5	Mark s (50)	Marks (24)	(6)	1 (30)			
S.N.	Roll No.	NAME OF STUDENT	10	10	10	10	10							
1	19ESKME057	DEVASHEESH SHARMA	8	9	10	9	8	44	22	5	27			
2	19ESKME058	DEVASHISH MUNDRA	8	9	10	9	8	44	22	4	26			
3	19ESKME059	DEVESH SHRIMAL	9	8	10	8	8	43	21	5	26			
4	19ESKME060	DHARMA RAM JAT	8	5	10	9	8	40	20	5	25			
5	19ESKME061	DIPESH GOYAL	8	8	9	8	8	41	20	5	25			
6	19ESKME062	DIVYA ARORA	7	8	10	9	8	42	21	5	26			
7	19ESKME063	DIVYANSH CHATURVEDI	8	7	7	9	8	39	19	5	24			
8	19ESKME064	GAURAV DUBEY	9	8	10	9	8	44	22	5	27			
9	19ESKME065	GAURAV JAIN	9	7	10	9	8	43	21	5	26			
10	19ESKME066	GAURAV KUMAR	9	5	10	9	8	41	20	NS	20			
11	19ESKME067	GAURAV MISHRA	9	7	10	9	8	43	21	5	26			
12	19ESKME069	HARBEET	10	6	10	9	8	43	21	NS	21			
13	19ESKME070	HARI OM MAHIYA	9	6	10	9	8	42	21	5	26			
14	19ESKME071	HARSH MAHESHWARI	9	7	10	9	8	43	21	5	26			
15	19ESKME072	HARSH SHARMA	9	8	10	9	8	44	22	6	28			
16	19ESKME073	HARSH SINGH GAHLOT	9	7	10	9	8	43	21	NS	21			
17	19ESKME074	HARSHIKA KUMARI	AB	AB	AB	AB	AB	AB	AB	5	AB+0 5			



18	19ESKME075	HEMANT YOGI	9	8	10	9	8	44	22	5	27
19	19ESKME076	HITESH THADANI	9	7	10	9	8	43	21	4	25
20	19ESKME077	JALAJ PRAKASH GUPTA	9	9	8	10	8	44	22	5	27
21	19ESKME078	JANCY C JOSHWA	9	9	10	8	9	45	22	6	28
22	19ESKME079	JATIN CHAUDHARY	8	8	8	8	9	41	20	5	25
23	19ESKME080	JATIN KUMAR YADAV	8	9	9	8	8	42	21	NS	21
24	19ESKME081	KAELIN	9	9	9	8	8	43	21	5	26
25	19ESKME082	KAPIL SIDDHU	9	9	8	8	8	42	21	NS	21
26	19ESKME083	KARAN SONI	8	8	8	8	8	40	20	4	24
27	19ESKME084	KHUSHANK SHARMA	8	6	8	8	8	38	19	NS	19
28	19ESKME085	KOMAL YADAV	7	8	8	8	8	39	19	5	24
29	19ESKME086	KSHITIJ KALRA	9	9	8	10	8	44	22	5	27
30	19ESKME087	KULDEEP SHARMA	8	9	8	8	8	41	20	5	25
31	19ESKME088	KUNAL COLIN WILLIAMS	8	9	8	8	8	41	20	6	26
32	19ESKME089	KUNAL MANIWAL	8	8	8	10	8	42	21	5	26
33	19ESKME090	KUNAL MITTAL	7	7	7	8	8	37	18	5	23
34	19ESKME091	LABHANSH SHARMA	8	7	7	8	8	38	19	4	23
35	19ESKME092	LALIT SHARMA	7	8	7	8	8	38	19	4	23
36	19ESKME093	LAVANSHU GARG	7	8	7	8	8	38	19	4	23
37	19ESKME094	LILADHAR GADWAL	9	7	8	8	8	40	20	4	24
38	19ESKME095	LOVENASH SINGHAL	9	9	8	9	8	43	21	6	27
39	19ESKME096	MADHUR KALA	8	10	7	7	6	38	19	5	24
40	19ESKME098	MANURADITYA SINGH HADA	9	10	8	6	6	39	19	5	24
41	19ESKME099	MOHD MATEEN JOAD	9	10	8	7	8	42	21	NS	21
42	19ESKME101	MOHIT OLA	6	10	5	6	6	33	16	4	20
43	19ESKME102	MUKUL DANGAYACH	9	10	0	6	6	31	15	NS	15
44	19ESKME103	MUKUL GARG	9	10	8	9	9	45	22	5	27
45	19ESKME104	MUSKAN RANGREJ	9	10	9	8	8	44	22	5	27
46	19ESKME106	NAVAL TRIPATHI	9	10	8	8	9	44	22	4	26
47	19ESKME107	NAVEEN CHOUDHARY	9	10	8	7	8	42	21	5	26
48	19ESKME108	NIKHIL PANDEY	9	10	9	8	9	45	22	6	28
49	19ESKME110	OJASVEE SHARMA	9	10	8	7	8	42	21	5	26
50	19ESKME111	PARTH SHARMA	9	10	8	8	9	44	22	5	27
51	19ESKME112	PAWAN PAREEK	8	10	9	7	8	42	21	5	26
52	19ESKME113	PAWAS BANSAL	9	10	8	7	8	42	21	5	26



53	19ESKME114	PRADEEP KUMAR	9	10	8	0	8	35	17	5	22
		PRAJAPATI	-		-	-	-				
54	19ESKME115	PRADYUM	9	10	8	7	9	43	21	4	25
		SHARIVIA			_	_					
55	19ESKME116	PRAKHAR GAUR	9	10	9	7	9	44	22	4	26
Total	Students Eligible	e for Exam	55	55	55	55	55				
Total	Students Attem	pted the Question	54	54	54	54	54				
(A)			54	54	54	54	54				
No. o	of Students score	d >=50% marks (B)	54	54	53	53	54				
Perce	Percentage Attainment of Criterion		100	100	98.	98.	100				
Mark	Marks (B/A)			.00	15	15	.00				
60	<u> </u>		CO	CO	CO	CO	CO				
co			1	2	3	4	5				
Dorce	ntago Attainmo	at of COs	99.3	99.0							
Perce	entage Attainmei		8	7	-	-	-				
*CO /	Attainment Leve	(AL)	3	3	-	-	-				
Crite	rion of Percentag	ge for CO	At	tainme	ent						
Attai	nment Level			Level							
Perce	Percentage attainment Below 60%			1							
Perce	Percentage attainment 60%-69.99%			2					Dr. Pren	n Singh	
Perce	ercentage attainment Above and equal			2					Faculty	name	
to 70	rcentage attainment Above and equal 70%			3					with sign	oturo	



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

Swami Keshvanand Institu	ute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Jaipur
B.Tech III	I Year V Semester (Session 2021-2022)
CO's Attainment (Theory Mid Term : II)	Department: Mechanical Engineering Date:20/12/2021
Faculty Name: Dr. Prem Singh	Course Name with CODE: Design of Machine Elements-I (5ME4-04)

Upon successful completion of this course, students will be able to:

CO1: Apply the knowledge of Indian Standard codes and engineering fundamentals of material selection and manufacturing consideration in design.

CO2: Identify the factors for engineering components and analyze various members subjected to direct stress.

CO3: Design various members such as beams, levers, laminated springs for bending and stiffness.

CO4: Design various machine components under torsion such as shafts, shaft couplings, and keys.

CO5: Design various threaded fasteners, power screws and curved machine components

		Ν	1ID TE	RM EV	ALUA	ΓΙΟΝ						(S	ection-	B)
		$\begin{array}{c} PART \rightarrow \\ \hline Note \rightarrow \end{array}$		Attem	A 1pt All		Atter	B npt Any	y Two	Atte Any	C empt One	(Section-B t Assi 19 Assi 0 Mid Assi 1 Mid Assi 3 Assi gnm 4 16 4 16 4 17 5 12 4 9 6 7 3 10 6 16 6 17 5 12 4 9 6 7 3 10 6 14 5 3 3 10 6 11 4 5 3 7 3 21 6		
		$\begin{array}{c} \textbf{QUESTION}\\ \textbf{NO.} \rightarrow \end{array}$	Q1	Q2	Q3	Q4	Q5	Q6	Q7	Q8	Q9			
s.	ROLL NO	$\begin{array}{c} \text{COURSE} \\ \text{OUTCOME(S)} \\ \text{SATISFIED} \rightarrow \end{array}$	CO 2	CO 5	CO 5	CO 5	CO 3	CO 4	CO 4	CO 3	CO 4	Mid	Assi gnm	Tota l
N.		MAXIMUM MARKS →	2	2	2	2	4	4	4	8	8	(24)	ent (6)	(30)
		MINIMUM QUALIFYING MARKS (50%) →	1	1	1	1	2	2	2	4	4			
	1 19ESKME057	NAME OF STUDENT↓										-		
1	19ESKME057	DEVASHEESH SHARMA	1	0	1	1	3.5	2.5		6.5		16	4	20
2	19ESKME058	DEVASHISH MUNDRA	1	0.5	1	1	2	3.5		7.5		17	5	22
3	19ESKME059	DEVESH SHRIMAL	1.5	1	2	1	2	2		7.5		17	5	22
4	19ESKME060	DHARMA RAM JAT	1	1	1	2		3	2	2		12	4	16
5	19ESKME061	DIPESH GOYAL	1.5	0.5	1	1	2		2		1	9	6	15
6	19ESKME062	DIVYA ARORA	1.5	0	1	2	2	0				7	3	10
7	19ESKME063	DIVYANSH CHATURVEDI	1.5	1	0.5	2		1	3	1		10	6	16
8	19ESKME064	GAURAV DUBEY	1.5	1	1	1		4	3	4		16	6	22
9	19ESKME065	GAURAV JAIN	1.5	1	2	0.5		4	3	2		14	5	19
10	19ESKME066	GAURAV KUMAR	0.5	0	1	0	0		1	0		3	3	6
11	19ESKME067	GAURAV MISHRA	1.5	0.5	1	0.5	3	1	7			15	6	21
12	19ESKME069	HARBEET	1	1	1	0		2	2	4		11	4	15
13	19ESKME070	HARI OM MAHIYA	1.5	0	0	0	0		2	1		5	3	8
14	19ESKME071	HARSH MAHESHWARI	1.5	0	1		1		2	1		7	3	10
15	19ESKME072	HARSH SHARMA	2	1	1	2		4	3	7.5		21	6	27



16	19ESKME073	HARSH SINGH GAHLOT	2	0.5	2	0.5		3.5	3			12	5	17
17	19ESKME074	HARSHIKA KUMARI	1.5	0.5	1			3	2	2		10	3	13
18	19ESKME075	HEMANT YOGI	2	1	1	2	0		1	1		8	4	12
19	19ESKME076	HITESH THADANI	0.5	0.5	1	1	2		1		1	7	NS	7
20	19ESKME077	JALAJ PRAKASH												
		GUPTA LANCY C	2	1	2	2	3	2.5		7		20	6	26
21	19ESKME078	JOSHWA	2	2	2	2	2.5	2		1		14	5	19
22	19ESKME079	JATIN CHAUDHARY	1	0	1	1	2.5	1		2		9	3	12
23	19ESKME080	JATIN KUMAR YADAV	1	1	1	2	2				1	8	6	14
24	19ESKME081	KAELIN	1	1	1	0.5	2	2				8	6	14
25	19ESKME082	KAPIL SIDDHU	AB	AB	AB	AB	AB	AB	AB	AB	AB	AB	NS	AB
26	19ESKME083	KARAN SONI	2	1	2	0.5		2.5	2	1		11	3	14
27	19ESKME084	KHUSHANK SHARMA	1	1	2	2	2.5					9	NS	9
28	19ESKME085	KOMAL YADAV	1	1	1	0.5	1					5	6	11
29	19ESKME086	KSHITIJ KALRA	2	1	1	2	1	1		2		10	5	15
30	19ESKME087	KULDEEP SHARMA	1.5	0.5	1		1		1	1		6	5	11
31	19ESKME088	KUNAL COLIN WILLIAMS	1	1	1	2		1	1	2		9	6	15
32	19ESKME089	KUNAL	1	1	1	2	2	-	0	0		7	6	13
33	19ESKME090	KUNAL	2	0			0		1		1	4	5	0
34	19ESKME091	LABHANSH	2	0		2	0	0	0	0	1	4	5	0
35	19ESKME092	LALIT SHARMA	0		2	2	1	0	2	8		13	4	17
36	19ESKME093	LAVANSHU	0.5		1		0		2	55		0	4	17
37	19ESKME094	LILADHAR	0.5		1	1	0	2	2	5.5		9	4	15
38	19ESKME095	GADWAL LOVENASH	2		2	1		2	2	0		15	5	20
30	19ESKME096	SINGHAL MADHUR KALA	1.5	0.5	1	0	3		3	7.5		17	5	22
40	19ESKME098	MANURADITY	2	1	2	2				5		12	4	16
41	19ESKME099	A SINGH HADA MOHD MATEEN	2	1	1			1	1	1		7	5	12
42	19FSKMF101	JOAD MOHIT OLA	2	2	2	2	1	1			1	- 11	4	15
43	19ESKME102	MUKUL	0	1	1	2			3			7	3	10
44	19FSKMF103	DANGAYACH MUKULGARG	0.5	0.5	2	2	2					11	NS	1
45	19ESKME103	MUSKAN	1	1	1	2	2	1	3	5		11	5	16
46	19ESKME106	KANGKEJ NAVAL TRIDATU	1.5	1	1	2		1	1	0.5		14	6	20
47	10561245107	NAVEEN	1	1	1	0.5	2		2	2.5		10	5	15
47	19E5KME107	CHOUDHARY	1.5	1	1	0.5	1		1	4		10	4	14
48	19ESKME108	PANDEY	1.5		2	2	2		3	2		13	6	19
49	19ESKME110	OJASVEE SHARMA	2	2	1	0.5	2	1			1	10	6	16
50	19ESKME111	PARTH SHARMA	2	1	1		1		1	1		7	4	11



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

				-	_		_		_		_	_		-
51	19ESKME112	PAWAN PAREEK	2	1	1	2	0.5		1.5		1	9	6	15
52	19ESKME113	PAWAS BANSAL	2	1	1	2	1	0		1		8	4	12
53	19ESKME114	PRADEEP KUMAR PRAJAPATI	2	1	1	2		2	2	3		13	6	19
54	19ESKME115	PRADYUM Sharma	1	1	1	2	2	2		3		12	4	16
55	19ESKME116	PRAKHAR GAUR	1.5			2	1			1		6	5	11
Tota	l No. of DEBARRI	ED (DB)	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0			
Tota	l No. of ABSENT ((AB)	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1			
Tota	l Students Apprea	ed for Exam	54	54	54	54	54	54	54	54	54			
Tota (A)	Total Students Appreaed for Exam Total Students Attempted the Question (A)		54	47	50	45	37	29	35	39	7			
No. o	of Students scored	>=50% marks (B)	48	31	48	32	21	17	22	15	0			
Perc	entage Attainment	of Criterion (B/A)	88.8 9	65.9 6	96.0 0	71.1 1	56.7 6	58.6 2	62.8 6	38.4 6	0.00			
Cos			CO1	CO2	CO3	CO4	CO5							
Perc	entage Attainment	of COs	-	88.8 9	47.6 1	40.4 9	77.6 9							
CO	Attainment Level		-	3.00	1.00	1.00	3.00							
Crite Atta	erion of Percentage inment Level	e for CO	Attain	ment Le	vel									
Perc	entage attainment	Below 60%		1										
Perc	entage attainment	60%-69.99%		2										
Perc 70%	entage attainment	Above and equal to		3										

Dr. Prem Singh

Faculty name with signature



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Jaipur B.Tech III Year V Semester (Session 2020-2021)

CO's Attainment (Theory Mid Term-I)

Mechanical Engineering Date:01/10/2020

Faculty Name: Dr. Prem Singh

Design of Machine Elements-I (5ME4-04)

Upon successful completion of this course, students will be able to:

CO1: Apply the knowledge of Indian Standard codes and engineering fundamentals of material selection and manufacturing consideration in design.

CO2: Identify the factors for engineering components and analyze various members subjected to direct stress.

CO3: Design various members such as beams, levers, laminated springs for bending and stiffness.

CO4: Design various machine components under torsion such as shafts, shaft couplings, and keys.

CO4: Design various threaded fasteners, power screws and curved machine components

FIRST MID TERM EVALUATION												
		QUESTION NO. COURSE OUTCOME (S) MAXIMUM MARKS	Q1 CO 1 10	Q2 CO 2 10	Q3 CO 2 10	Q4 CO 3 10	Q5 CO 3 10	Mid term	Scale d Mid-	Assignme	Total	
		MINIMUM QUALIFYI NG MARKS (50%)	5	5	5	5	5	Mar ks (50)	term Mar ks (24)	nt (6)	ks (30)	
S.No.	Roll No.	NAME OF STUDENT	10	10	10	10	10					
1	18ESKME054	Jayesh Verma	10	8	2		9.5	30	15	4	19	
2	18ESKME055	Juber Khan	7	8	6	10		31	15		15	
3	18ESKME056	Kalpit Arya	9	9	4		9	31	15	6	21	
4	18ESKME057	Kapil Raj Tanwar	9	9	4		9	31	16	6	22	
5	18ESKME059	Karan Chawda	8	8	10		7.5	34	17	6	23	
6	18ESKME060	Kartik Singhal	10	7			8.5	26	13		13	
7	18ESKME061	Kashish Nawal	10	7			10	27	13	5	18	
8	18ESKME062	Khushal Singh Panwar	8	4	8		7	27	13	6	19	
9	18ESKME063	Kishlay Thakur	7	6	5	10	6	34	17	5	22	
10	18ESKME065	Kshitiz Anurag	8	4	6	10	4	32	16	6	22	
11	18ESKME066	Love Kumar	10		6	10	8	34	17	6	23	
12	18ESKME067	Luckey Sharma	10	8	5	10	4	37	18	6	24	



13	18ESKME068	Mannat Mehta	7	4	5	10	10	36	18	6	24
14	18ESKME069	Manoj Kumar Sahu	10	9	9	10	8	46	23	5	28
15	18ESKME070	Mohammed Danish	8	9	8	10	8	43	21	4	25
16	18ESKME071	Mohit Gautam	7		5	10	10	32	16		16
17	18ESKME072	Mohit Kumar Meena	8		4	10	8	30	15		15
18	18ESKME073	Mohit Tolani	10		6	10	10	36	18	6	24
19	18ESKME074	Naincy Kamthan	10	7		10	3	30	15		15
20	18ESKME075	Naitik Popli	8	5		10	10	33	16		16
21	18ESKME076	Navdeep Singh Rathore	8	8	9	6	3	34	17	6	23
22	18ESKME077	Naveen Pareek	8	9	9	6		32	16	6	22
23	18ESKME078	Neeraj Choudhary	9	6	8	5		28	14	4	18
24	18ESKME079	Nikhil Bhatia	8	9	8	5		30	15	6	21
25	18ESKME080	Omprakash Dhakar	8	8	8	5		29	14	5	19
26	18ESKME081	Palash Madhukar	8	8	7	5		28	14		14
27	18ESKME082	Pankaj Yadav	8	6	4	5		23	12	6	18
28	18ESKME083	Panna Dan Rav	9	9	6	7	4	35	17	4	21
29	18ESKME084	Parth Sharma	8	9	7	5		29	14	5	19
30	18ESKME085	Pawan Kumar	8	9	7	4	2	30	15	6	21
31	18ESKME086	Pimpale Dipesh Gajanan	8	9	7	5	4	33	16	6	22
32	18ESKME088	Pradeep Jangid	8	9	7	5	2	31	15	5	20
33	18ESKME089	Pradyuman	8	9	7	5	2	31	15	3	18
34	18ESKME090	Prakhar Bhardwaj	8	9	10	8	10	45	22	5	27
35	18ESKME091	Prateek Kumar	9	8	10	8	10	45	22		22
36	18ESKME092	Praveen Kathat	9	8	8	10	10	45	22		22
37	18ESKME093	Priyanka Soni	8	9	9	10	10	46	23	4	27
38	18ESKME094	Puneet Kumawat	8	9	10	9	10	46	23	5	28
39	18ESKME095	Raghuraj Singh Shekhawat	8	9	8	9	10	44	22		22



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

40	18ESKME096	Rajan Sharma	9	8	8	10	10	45	22		22
41	18ESKME097	Rajat Gagar	9	9	10	10	10	48	24	5	29
42	18ESKME098	Rajat Gautam	9	8	8	10	10	45	22	4	26
43	18ESKME099	Rajat Kumar Saini	9	9	10	10	10	48	24	6	30
44	18ESKME101	Ravi Shankar Suthar	8	8	8	4	10	38	19	5	24
45	18ESKME102	Rhythm Purohit	8	9	10	10	10	47	23	6	29
46	18ESKME103	Rishabh Shrivastava	9	10	9	10	10	48	24	6	30

Total Student							
s							
Apprea							
ed for							
Exam			46	46	46	46	46
Total Stud	lents Attempted	I the Question	46	42	42	39	38
No. of Stu	dents scored >=	50% marks	46	39	37	37	29
Deveenter	··· Attainment of		1 00	0.8	0.8	0.8	0.6
Percentag	ge Attainment of	COS	1.00	5	0	0	3
CO Attain	mont Loval		2 00	3.0	3.0	3.0	2.0
CO Attain			5.00	0	0	0	0

Attainment of CO-1	100 %
Attainment of CO-2	83%
Attainment of CO-3	72%

Faculty name with signature



CO's A	Attainment (The	B.Tech III Yea ory Mid Term-	ar V S ·II)	emes	ter (S	essio	on 202 N	20-202 /Iechan	1) ical Eng	gineering	
Faculty	Name: Dr. Pre	m Singh				Des	ign of	Date	e:02/12/ ne Elem	2020 ents-I (5ME	4-04)
Upon s	uccessful comple	etion of this cou	irse, sf	tudent	s will	be abl	e to:	macini			- 0-1)
CO1: A and man CO2: Id stress. CO3: D CO4: D CO4: D	pply the knowled nufacturing consi lentify the factors pesign various me pesign various ma pesign various thr	lge of Indian Sta deration in design for engineering mbers such as b chine component eaded fasteners,	andard gn. g comp peams, nts und power	codes oonents levers ler tors	and er s and a , lamir sion su <u>vs and</u>	nginee nalyze nated s ch as s curveo	ring fu e vario prings shafts, 1 mach	indamen us mem for ben shaft co iine con	ntals of n bers sub ding and puplings ponents	material selec ojected to dire d stiffness. , and keys.	ect
		F	IRST M	ID TERI	M EVA	LUATIC	N	0	1	1	Ī
		QUESTION NO. COURSE OUTCOME	Q1 CO 1	Q2 CO 4	Q3 CO 4	Q4 CO 4	Q5 CO 5		Scale		
		MAXIMUM	10	10	10	10	10	Mid term	d Mid-		Tota
		MINIMUM QUALIFYI NG MARKS (50%)	5	5	5	5	5	Mar ks (50)	term Mar ks (24)	Assignme nt (6)	mar ks (30)
S.No.	Roll No.	NAME OF STUDENT	10	10	10	10	10				
1	18ESKME054	Jayesh Verma	10	10	10	10	4	44	22	5	27
2	18ESKME055	Juber Khan	9	10	10	10	6	45	22	0	22
3	18ESKME056	Kalpit Arya	9	10	10	10	8	47	23	6	29
4	18ESKME057	Kapil Raj Tanwar	9	10	10	10	9	48	24	5	29
5	18ESKME059	Karan Chawda	9	10	10	10	7	46	23	5	28
6	18ESKME060	Kartik Singhal	8	10	10	10	7	45	22	NS	22
7	18ESKME061	Kashish Nawal	8	10	10	10	8	46	23	6	29
8	18ESKME062	Khushal Singh Panwar	9	10	8	10	9	46	23	6	29
9	18ESKME063	Kishlay Thakur	9	10	10	10	8	47	23	6	29
10	18ESKME065	Kshitiz Anurag	9	10	10	10	9	48	24	5	29
11	18ESKME066	Love Kumar	6	10	10	10	9	45	22	NS	22
12	18ESKME067	Luckey Sharma	9	10	10	10	9	48	24	6	30


13	18ESKME068	Mannat Mehta	9	10	10	9	2	40	20	6	26
14	18ESKME069	Manoj Kumar Sahu	10	10		10	9	39	19	6	25
15	18ESKME070	Mohammed Danish	10	8		9	9	36	18	6	24
16	18ESKME071	Mohit Gautam	8				8	16	8	NS	8
17	18ESKME072	Mohit Kumar Meena	10			2	9	21	11	6	17
18	18ESKME073	Mohit Tolani	10		10	8	9	37	18	5	23
19	18ESKME074	Naincy Kamthan	10		9	8	8	35	17	NS	17
20	18ESKME075	Naitik Popli	9			8	8	25	13	NS	13
21	18ESKME076	Navdeep Singh Rathore	9		9	9	8	35	17	6	23
22	18ESKME077	Naveen Pareek	9		9	9	9	36	18	5	23
23	18ESKME078	Neeraj Choudhary	10		9	8	9	36	18	NS	18
24	18ESKME079	Nikhil Bhatia	10			8	9	27	13	6	19
25	18ESKME080	Omprakash Dhakar	10	6	8	2	9	35	17	5	22
26	18ESKME081	Palash Madhukar	8				9	17	9	5	14
27	18ESKME082	Pankaj Yadav	8	8	9	10	8	43	21	5	26
28	18ESKME083	Panna Dan Rav	8	8	10	9	10	45	22	6	28
29	18ESKME084	Parth Sharma	8	10	10	10	10	48	24	6	30
30	18ESKME085	Pawan Kumar	8	6	10	10	10	44	22	6	28
31	18ESKME086	Pimpale Dipesh Gajanan	8	9	10	10	10	47	23	6	29
32	18ESKME088	Pradeep Jangid	8	9	10	10	10	47	23	6	29
33	18ESKME089	Pradyuman	8	8	9	9	10	44	22	6	28
34	18ESKME090	Prakhar Bhardwaj	8	9	10	10	10	47	23	6	29
35	18ESKME091	Prateek Kumar	8	9	10	10	10	47	23	NS	23
36	18ESKME092	Praveen Kathat	8	9	10	10	10	47	23	NS	23
37	18ESKME093	Priyanka Soni	9	9	10	9	10	47	23	5	28
38	18ESKME094	Puneet Kumawat	8	10	10	10	10	48	24	6	30



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

39	18ESKME095	Raghuraj Singh Shekhawat	6	7	8	8		21	11	NS	11
40	18ESKME096	Rajan Sharma	6	6		8		20	10	6	16
41	18ESKME097	Rajat Gagar	9	10	10	10	10	49	24	6	30
42	18ESKME098	Rajat Gautam	5	5	8	8	3	29	14	6	20
43	18ESKME099	Rajat Kumar Saini	8	8	6	8	3	33	16	6	22
44	18ESKME101	Ravi Shankar Suthar	8	3	3	8		22	11	NS	11
45	18ESKME102	Rhythm Purohit	7	7	3	8	4	29	14	6	20
46	18ESKME103	Rishabh Shrivastava	7	7	8	8	4	34	17	6	23

Total					
Student					
s					
Apprea					
ed for					
Exam	46	46	46	46	46
Total Students Attempted the Question	46	36	38	44	43
No. of Students scored >=50% marks	46	35	36	42	37
Deventage Attainment of COs	1 00	0.7	0.7	0.9	0.8
Percentage Attainment of COS	1.00	6	8	1	0
CO Attainment Loval	2 00	3.0	3.0	3.0	3.0
	5.00	0	0	0	0

Attainment of CO-1	100 %
Attainment of CO-4	82%
Attainment of CO-5	80%

Faculty name with signature



Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555

E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

Learning Levels of Students through Marks Obtained in 1st Mid Term Exam (2022-23)

B.Tech. V Semester, Section-B

Subject: Design of Machine Elements-I



List of weak Students (Below 50% Marks) in 1st Mid term

Sr No.	Roll	Name	I st Mid-term (20)
1	20ESKME049	Kavita Sharma	7
2			8
	20ESKIVIEU67	Pawan Bora	
3	20ESKME078	Sachin Sharma	4
4	20ESKME084	Shubh	9
_			8
2	20ESKME092	Vishnu Kumar	



Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555

E-mail: info@skit.ac.in Web: www.skit.ac.in

Learning Levels of Students through Marks Obtained in 2nd Mid Term Exam (2022-23)

B.Tech. V Semester, Section-B

Subject: Design of Machine Elements-I



List of weak Students (Below 50% Marks) in 1st Mid term

Sr No.	Roll	Name	I st Mid-term (20)
1	20ESKME049	Kavita Sharma	5
2	20ESKME061	Navneet Sagar	7
3	20ESKME066	Parth Bhatt	3
4	20ESKME081	Shailendra Chauhan	4
5	20ESKME082	Shivam	7



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

Planning for Remedial Classes for Average/Below Average Students



Notice

Date: April 21, 2022

Faculty members are hereby informed to take remedial classes as per the given schedule for the identified weak students. A proper record is to be maintained in this regard at Dy. Head office.

Time Table (Remedial Classes)

Period	IV Sem 2:30PM -3:30PM	VI Sem 2:30 PM – 3:30 PM	VIII Sem 02:30 PM-3:30PM
Date of Commencement	May 15, 2022	May 02, 2022	April 25, 2022
Monday	DA (Namita Soni) ME 101	DME-II (Dr. Prem Singh) ME 102	EM (Dinesh Kr. Sharma) Me 103
Tuesday	DE (Pramod Jain) ME 101	RAC (Nikhil Sharma) ME 102	SOM (Dr. Achin Srivastava) ME 103
Wednesday	TOM (Sandeep Kr. Bhaskar) ME 101	MM (Yogesh Sharma) ME 102	
Thursday	MP (Sushil Surana) ME 101	QM (Monika Khurana) ME 102	••••
Friday	FMM (Brij Mohan Sharma) ME 101	CIMS (Sunil Kumar) ME 102	
Saturday	TC (Dr. Shikha Agarwal) MF 101	MV (Md. Suhaib Ansari) ME 102	

Juna Prof. Dheetaj Joshi21 4/2022

Head, Mech. Engg. Deptt.

Copy to:

- ME Notice Board
- All faculty members, ME DeptL



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>



SWAMI KESHVANAND INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY, MANAGEMENT, AND GRAMOTHAN DEPARTMENT OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

Notice

Date: Nov 11, 2021

Sub: Remedial Classes Time Table (Odd Semester, 2021-22)

Faculty members are hereby informed to take remedial classes as per the given schedule for the identified weak students with effect from Nov 15, 2021. A proper record of student attendance is to be maintained in this regard.

Time Table (Remedial Classes)

Day	III Sem 2:30PM -3:30PM	V Sem 2:30 PM – 3:30 PM	VII Sem 12:30 PM-1:30PM
Monday	MS (Namita Soni) ME 101	DME-I (Dr. Prem Singh) ME 102	****
Tuesday	EM (Dr. Manu Augustine) ME 101	HT (Nikhil Sharma) ME 102	****
Wednesday	ET (Dinesh K Sharma) ME 101	AE (Yogesh Sharma) ME 102	••••
Thursday	MOS - (Md. Suhaib) ME 101	MT (Vinay S Marwal) ME 102	
Friday	MEFA (Nitin Goyal) ME 101	POM (Madhukar Kumar) ME 102	ICE (Dr. Ashish Nayyar) Me 103
Saturday	AEM (Dr. Jyoti Arora) ME 101	MECHA (Sudesh Garg) ME 102	NDET (Vikash Gautam) ME 103

12021. Prof. P neerai Joshi Head, Mech. Engg. Deptt.

Copy to:

- Deptt. Notice Boards
- All ME faculty members



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>



Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Jaipur Department of Mechanical Engineering

Date: 23.10.2020

NOTICE

EXTRA CLASSES SCHEDULE

V Semester, Session: 2020-21

Date of Commencement: 2nd November, 2020

DAY	TIME	COURSE	FACULTY
MONDAYS	3:00-4:00 PM	5ME4-02: Heat Transfer	Mr. Nikhil Kumar Sharma /Mr. Suresh Choudhary
TUESDAYS	3:00-4:00 PM	5ME4-02: Heat Transfer	Mr. Nikhil Kumar Sharma /Mr. Suresh Choudhary
WEDNESDAYS	3:00-4:00 PM	5ME4-04: Design of Machine Elements	Dr. Prem Singh/ Mr. Trivendra Kumar Sharma
THURSDAYS	3:00-4:00 PM	5ME4-04: Design of Machine Elements	Dr. Prem Singh/ Mr. Trivendra Kumar Sharma

Note:

- 1. These classes are primarily intended to help the students to learn the concepts of the course (already taught in regular classes) and clear their doubts, if any.
- The mode of these classes is 'online' till physical classroom teaching is not possible due to COVID pandemic.
- 3. Faculty members can also utilize these classes for focussing on numerical or application part of the course (based on RTU question papers) in a more detailed manner.
- Attendance of these classes have to be properly recorded and to be submitted at the office of Dy. Head periodically.

. Dheeraj Joshi

Head, Mech. Engg. Deptt.

Copy to:

- All faculty members (ME Deptt.)
- Deptt. Notice Board



Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India

Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

Teaching-Learning Methodology

- Power point presentation and classes through chalk and board
- Dissemination of notes and PPT through Google classroom and email
- Dissemination of video lectures through ERP system
- Assignments and quizzes through Google classroom and email



 Frank and any of the second second		Roll No.	Final No. of Boses (J. B.	
 Brench Vannerser (Main) Examination, Nov 2019 <i>PCCPEC Mechanica Engl.</i> <i>Buel</i>-4 Design of Machine Elements I <i>Common For ME</i>, AE Mathematical Englishing of Machine Elements I <i>Common For ME</i>, AE Mathematical Englishing of Machine Elements I <i>Common For ME</i>, AE Mathematical Englishing of Machine Elements I <i>Common For ME</i>, AE Mathematical Englishing of Machine Elements I <i>Common For ME</i>, AE Mathematical Englishing of Machine Elements I <i>Common For ME</i>, AE Mathematical Englishing of Machine Elements I <i>Common For ME</i>, AE Mathematical Englishing of Machine Elements I <i>Common For ME</i>, AE Mathematical Englishing of Machine Elements I <i>Common For ME</i>, AE Mathematical Englishing of Machine Elements I <i>Common For ME</i>, AE Mathematical Englishing of Machine Elements I <i>Common For ME</i>, AE Mathematical Englishing of Machine Elements I <i>Common For ME</i>, AE Mathematical Englishing of Machine I Elements I <i>Common For ME</i>, AE Mathematical Englishing of Machine Elements I <i>Common For ME</i>, AE Mathematical Englishing of Instant I <i>Common For Me</i>, AE Mathematical Englishing of Insta	24		5E1324	
Ime : Years Maximum Area : 12 Maximum Area : 23 Maximum Area : 12 International Constitution Maximum Area : 12 Image: A state of the state of	5E13	B.Tech. V Semes PCC/P 5ME4-04 Des Com	ter (Main) Examination,Nov 2019 EC Mechanical Engg. sign of Machine Elements I umon For ME, AE	1
 in: i You? i You? i				
 Astronation of a constraint of the second of the	lime : .	B Hours	Maximum Marks : 120 Min. Passing Marks : 42	
 Attempt all ten questions from Part A, five questions out of Seven from Part B and Four questions out of Five from Part C. Schematic diagrams must be shown wherever necessary. Any data you feel missing situably be assumed and stated clearly. Units of quantities used/calculated must be shown wherever necessary. Any data you feel missing to stated clearly. Units of quantities used/calculated must be shown wherever necessary. Any data you feel missing to stated clearly. Units of quantities used/calculated must be shown wherever necessary. Any data you feel missing to stated clearly. Units of quantities used/calculated must be shown wherever necessary. Any data you feel missing to stated clearly. Units of quantities used/calculated must be shown wherever necessary. Any data you feel missing to state be stated clearly. Units of quantities used/calculated must be shown wherever necessary. Any data you feel missing to state clearly. Units of quantities used/calculated must be shown wherever necessary. Any data you feel missing to state clearly. Units of quantities used/calculated must be shown wherever necessary. Any data you feel missing to state clearly. Pare A Any Care A	Instruct	ions to Candidates:		
Schematic diagrams must be shown wherever necessary. Any data you feel missing suitably be assumed and stated clearly. Units of quantities used/calculated must be stated clearly. Part - A Mart - A All questions are compulsory (10×2-20) What are the economic aspects form the selection of material? What is meant by Aesthetic consideration in design? Define the term interchange ability and standardization. What are the methods of reducing stress concentration? Define the terms lever and the displacement ratio. What is the critical speed of shaft? What is the purpose of rubber bush in pin type flexible coupling? How will you designate the ISO metric coarse thread?	Att	empt all ten questions from Four questions out of Fi	n Part A, five questions out of Seven from Part B lve from Part C.	
Part - A (Answer should be given up to 25 words only) All questions are compulsory (10×2-20) (10×2-20) All are the economic aspects form the selection of material? All the are the economic aspects form the selection of material? All the are the economic aspects form the selection of material? All the are the economic aspects form the selection of material? All the are the methody consideration in design? All the are the methods of reducing stress concentration? All the are the methods of reducing stress concentration? All the is the critical speed of shaft? All the is the critical speed of shaft? All the is meant by bolts of uniform strength? All the will you designate the ISO metric coarse thread?	Sci sui be	nematic diagrams must be s lably be assumed and state stated clearly.	hown wherever necessary. Any data you feel missing ed clearly. Units of quantities used/calculated musi	
 (Answer should be given up to 25 words only) All questions are compulsory (10×2-20) What are the economic aspects form the selection of material? What is meant by Aesthetic consideration in design? Define the term interchange ability and standardization. Which theories of failure are applicable for shaft? What are the methods of reducing stress concentration? Define the terms lever and the displacement ratio. What is the critical speed of shaft? What is the purpose of rubber bush in pin type flexible coupling? How will you designate the ISO metric coarse thread? 			Part - A	
All questions are compulsory (10×2-20) What are the economic aspects form the selection of material? What is meant by Aesthetic consideration in design? Define the term interchange ability and standardization. Which theories of failure are applicable for shaft? What are the methods of reducing stress concentration? Define the terms lever and the displacement ratio. What is the critical speed of shaft? What is the purpose of rubber bush in pin type flexible coupling? What is meant by bolts of uniform strength? How will you designate the ISO metric coarse thread?		(Answer should	d be given up to 25 words only)	
 What are the economic aspects form the selection of material? What is meant by Aesthetic consideration in design? Define the term interchange ability and standardization. Which theories of failure are applicable for shaft? What are the methods of reducing stress concentration? Define the terms lever and the displacement ratio. What is the critical speed of shaft? What is the purpose of rubber bush in pin type flexible coupling? What is meant by bolts of uniform strength? How will you designate the ISO metric coarse thread? 		All ques	stions are compulsory (10×2=20	
 What is meant by Aesthetic consideration in design? Define the term interchange ability and standardization. Which theories of failure are applicable for shaft? What are the methods of reducing stress concentration? Define the terms lever and the displacement ratio. What is the critical speed of shaft? What is the purpose of rubber bush in pin type flexible coupling? What is meant by bolts of uniform strength? How will you designate the ISO metric coarse thread? 	. wi	at are the economic aspect	ts form the selection of material?	
 Define the term interchange ability and standardization. Which theories of failure are applicable for shaft? What are the methods of reducing stress concentration? Define the terms lever and the displacement ratio. What is the critical speed of shaft? What is the purpose of rubber bush in pin type flexible coupling? What is meant by bolts of uniform strength? How will you designate the ISO metric coarse thread? 	. wi	at is meant by Aesthetic co	onsideration in design?	
 Which theories of failure are applicable for shaft? What are the methods of reducing stress concentration? Define the terms lever and the displacement ratio. What is the critical speed of shaft? What is the purpose of rubber bush in pin type flexible coupling? What is meant by bolts of uniform strength? How will you designate the ISO metric coarse thread? 	. De	fine the term interchange al	bility and standardization.	
 What are the methods of reducing stress concentration? Define the terms lever and the displacement ratio. What is the critical speed of shaft? What is the purpose of rubber bush in pin type flexible coupling? What is meant by bolts of uniform strength? How will you designate the ISO metric coarse thread? 	. W	ich theories of failure are	applicable for shaft?	
Define the terms lever and the displacement ratio. What is the critical speed of shaft? What is the purpose of rubber bush in pin type flexible coupling? What is meant by bolts of uniform strength? How will you designate the ISO metric coarse thread?	5. Wł	at are the methods of redu	ucing stress concentration?	
 What is the critical speed of shaft? What is the purpose of rubber bush in pin type flexible coupling? What is meant by bolts of uniform strength? How will you designate the ISO metric coarse thread? 	. De	fine the terms lever and the	e displacement ratio.	
What is the purpose of rubber bush in pin type flexible coupling?What is meant by bolts of uniform strength?How will you designate the ISO metric coarse thread?	. wi	at is the critical speed of s	shaft?	
What is meant by bolts of uniform strength? How will you designate the ISO metric coarse thread?	. wł	at is the purpose of rubbe	r bush in pin type flexible coupling?	
. How will you designate the ISO metric coarse thread?	. wh	at is meant by bolts of un	iform strength?	
the second se	0. Ho	w will you designate the I	SO metric coarse thread?	
(1) [Contd	E1324/	2019	(1) [Con	td



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

Part - B

(Analytical/Problem solving questions)

Attempt any five questions

(5×8=40)

- 1. Explain the various mechanical properties of engineering materials.
- 2. Explain the design considerations of casting process used in manufacturing?
- Design the cotter against the failure under bending and express the bending stress induced.
- 4. The standard cross section for a flat key, which is fitted on a 50 mm diameter shaft, is 16×10mm. The key is transmitting 475 N-m torque from the shaft to the hub. The key is made of commercial steel (S_{yt} = S_{ye} = 230 N/mm²). Determine the length of the key, if the FOS is 3.
- 5. A laminated leaf spring is to carry a load of 3400 N with a deflection of about 31 mm. The spring must be supported at ends, the distance between the supports being 650 mm and is loaded at the centre. Allow a maximum stress of 420 N/mm². Take $E = 2 \times 10^5$. Find
 - a) The stress which will be induced if the load comes down with a shock, deflecting the spring 75 mm.
 - b) The magnitude of impact energy which the spring will absorb in this case.
- 6. The cylinder of a stationary engine is 0.12 m in diameter and is held to the crank case by M12×1.75 c, nickel steel bolts having core diameter 9.853 mm. the maximum gas pressure in the cylinder is 3.5 N/mm². Assume the ultimate strength of this steel to be 800 N/mm² and the yield stress to be 600 N/mm². Determine the number of bolts required. Take FOS = 2.
- 7. What is self locking of the power screw? What is the condition for self locking?

5E1324



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

Part - C

(Descriptive/Analytical/Problem Solving/Design Questions)

Attempt any Four questions

(4×15=60)

- 1. It is required to design a knuckle joint to connect two circular rods subjected to an axial tensile force of 50 kN. The rods are coaxial and a small amount of angular movement between their axes is permissible. On strength basis, the material of two rods and pin is selected as plain carbon steel of Grade 30C8 ($S_{y1} = 400 \text{ N/mm}^2$), a higher FOS of 5 is assumed in present design. Design the joint and specify the dimensions of its component.
- 2. A right angled bell crank lever is to designed to raise a load of 5 kN at the short arm end. The length of short and long arm is 100 and 450 mm respectively. The lever and pins are made of steel 30C8 (S_{y1} = 400 N/mm²) and the FOS is 5. The permissible bearing pressure on the pin is 10 N/mm². The lever has rectangular cross section and ratio of width to thickness is 1.25:1. Calculate
 - i) Diameter and length of fulcrum pin;
 - ii) Shear stress in the pin
 - iii) Dimensions of the boss of the lever at the fulcrum
 - iv) Dimension of the cross section of the lever

Assume that the arm of bending moment on the lever extend up to the axis of the fulcrum.

3. Explain the designing of shaft according to A.S.M.E. code.

5E1324

[Contd....



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

4. A crane hook having an approximate trapezoidal cross section is shown in figure. It is made of plain carbon steel 45C8 (S_{yt} = 380 N/mm²) and factor of safety is 3.5. Determine the load carrying capacity of the hook.



5. Write a short notes on

- i. Ergonomics
- ii. Allowable stress
- iii. Stiffness of spring
- iv. Beam Column

2000000000

5E1324



Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India

Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

Solution of DME-I:5ME4-04 (RTU-2019) 0-3 Jo/n The term interchangeability is normally Interchangeability employed for the mass production of identical items within the prescribed limits of sizesii as In order boar entrol the size of the femished part with due, allowance. for errol which interchangeable pats is called "light system. ; : Standardization = Standard products cam be measuifactured on a mass scale and their production cost can be kept minimum, Standardization procurement and cost of replacement leads to reheaper and easier 8.4 ". 1) Maximum shear stress theory or Sol" - 1) Maximum shear stress theory or Guest's theory - ductile material 2) Maximum normal stress theory os (Rankine Theory) - brittle material 1) Tonax = 2/(00)2+422 2) Tomax = 1/2 to + 1/2 / (05) 2+ 472



Q-5 Methods of reducing stress concentration: -Sol^m 1) Provide a filler radius so that the cross section may change gradually. 2 some times an elliptical fillet is also used. 3) If notch is unavoidable, it is better to provide a number of som small notches hather Than a long one. 9. Ja projection is anavoidable from design consideration it is pregerable to provide a narrow notch than a wide notch. Stress selieving grooves are some times I provided. Som Lever :- A lever is a higid hod or bar capet copelle of turning about a fixed point called fulcium. It is used by a machine to that lift a load by the application of a small eport. Displacement Ratio :- The salio of effort asm to load asm, i.e. (li) is called the Leverage.



0-7 Sol Critical speed of shaft ... The cutical speed is also known as the whisting speed A shaft achieves critical speed when The natural prequency becomes equal to applied frequency. when shaft rotates at critical speed It possess heavy vibrations. 8- 8 sold The rubber or leather bushes are used are ever the pin. The subber bushes abeorbs shocks and vibration during its operations. 9-9 Soin Bolts of uniform strength : - The bolt, becomes stronger and lighter and it increases The shock absorbing capacity of the bolt because g an increaded modulus of resilience. This gives us solts of uniform strength. I so metric coarse thread, According to Indian standards the complete designation of the screw thread shall include is designated) size designation - The size of the crewe screw is designated) Tolerance designation - If the letter of followed by the diameter and pitch) Tolerance designation - I for fime, & for normal, of for coasse grade.



< PART-B , Solution 0-1 sol" Mechanical properties of Engineering materials. materials are characterized by their properties. They may be hard, ductile or heavy. they may be soft, brittle of light. The nechanical properties of the materials are the properties that describe the behaviour of the material under the action of external forces. The important mechanical properties of materials are following. 1) strength :- strength is defined as the ability of the material to resist, without rupture, external forces causing various lippes of stresses. 2) Elasticity clasticity is defined as the ability I the material to regain its original shape and size after the deformation, when the external porces are removed. 3) plasticity :- plasticity is defined as the ability of material to retain the deformation produced under the load on permanent basis



(A) stiffness :- stiffness or rigidity is defined as the ability of the noterials to resist depremation under The action of external load. (5) Resilience: - Resilience is defined as the ability of the material to absorb energy when deported electically and to selease this energy when unloaded. (6) Toughness :- Toughness is defined as the ability I the material to absorb energy befracture takes place. 7) nalleability :- is defined as the ability of a material to deform to a greater extent before The sign of clack, when it is subjected to compressive load. 8/ Dutility 9 Brittleness () Hardness 4)



0-2 SOM DESIGN CONSIDERATION OF CASTING !-The general principles of for the design of casting are as follows. > Always keep the stressed areas of the part (b) correct. (a) Incorrect =) Round, All the External corners: - It has two advantages - it increases the endurance limit of the component and reduce the formation of brittle chilled edges. Correct In correct

Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: info@skit.ac.in Web: www.skit.ac.in असतो मा सदगमय wherever possible, the settion Thickness throughout Should be held as uniform as compatible with overall Design consideration: - Absupt changes In the cross section result in high stress concentration. If the thickness is to be a varied at all The change should be geadual. 7772 better Good Porr best Avoid concentration of Metal at the junctions :-11 Coved holes. Shrinkage Cavil staggered Ribs.



Avoid very Thin sections:-> Shot Blast the parts wherever possible :-Q-3 Ans. Bendling Failure 2 cotter :when the cotter is tight in the socket and Spigot, it is subjected to shere stress, when it becomes loose, bending occurs. The forces acting a the cotter are shown in Fig. The force P between the cotter and spigot end is assumed as uniformly distributed over the length d2, The force between the sockest end and cotter is assumed to be varying linearly from zero to map, with ling triangular distribution. The cotter is treated as bean as shown in fig! For Thiangular distribution, $\chi = \frac{1}{3}y = \frac{1}{3}\left(\frac{d_4-d_2}{2}\right) = \begin{pmatrix} d_4-d_2\\ G \end{pmatrix}$







8-4 Torque Sol? Given: - (Mt) = 475-N-m, Syt = Syc = 230N/mm2 FOS = 3, d = 50 mm, b= 16 mm, h= 10 mm. step I! Permissible compressive and shear stresses : - $T_c = \frac{Syc}{foc} = \frac{230}{3} = 76.67 \, \text{N/mm}^2$ According to map. shear stress theory of faiture. Sey = 0.5 Syz = 0.5 (230) = 1152/00002 $t = \frac{Sy}{403} = \frac{115}{3} = 38.33 \,\text{N} \left[\text{mm}^2 \right]$ Step I :- Key length $\mathcal{L} = \frac{2 M t}{t d b} = \frac{2 (475 \times 10^3)}{(38.33) (50) (16)} = \frac{30.98 mm}{-(1)}$ l = 4Mt = 4 (475×10) = 49.56 mm (76.67)×(10) = (1) From (1) and (11), the length of the key should be somm. Ans



Q-5 Solo Given: - tothe 2W = B400N, W. = 3400, 1200N, S=BIMM, 2L= 650MM, L= 325MM, F= 420NIMM2 2W= 3400N E= 2×105 W. 21= 650 mm W. 325 mm 325 mm we know that $\sigma = \frac{6WL}{6t^2} = \frac{6 \times 1700 \times 325}{6t^2} - (1)$ $\delta = \frac{4 W (3)}{E 6 t^3} = \frac{4 \times 17 m \times (325)^3}{2 \times 10^5 \times 6 t^3} = (11)^{-10}$ also. from egn (i) and (i) s $\frac{bt^{3}}{bt^{2}} = \frac{4 \times 1700 \times (325)^{2}}{2 \times 105 \times 31} \times \frac{420}{6 \times 1700 \times 325}$ t = 4.77 mm. Say. 5mm t = 5 mmfirm eqn (i) by putting value of t. $420 = \frac{6 \times 1700 \times 325}{5 \times (5)^2} \Rightarrow 5 = \frac{6 \times 1700 \times 325}{420 \times 25} = 315.71$ from eqn-(ii) $31 = \frac{4 \times 17100 \times (325)^2}{2 \times 10^5 \times 6 \times (5)^3} \Rightarrow 5 = \frac{301.20}{1200}$ $\frac{301.20}{5 = \frac{4}{16513}} \Rightarrow 75 = \frac{4}{12} \frac{100}{12} \times (201)^3}$ $\pi = \frac{6 \times 4311 \times 325}{21571 \times (5)^2} \Rightarrow 315.71$

असतो मा सदगमय

-energy aborb by the spring $v = \frac{1}{2} w.8 \Rightarrow \frac{1}{2} \times 4311 \times 75 = 1.61 \times 10^{5} \text{ N-mm}$ and the local Q-6 Given: - D = 0.12 m = 120 mm. dc = 9.853 mm. \$ = 3.5 N/mm2, Sut = QOON/mm2, Syx = 600 N/m333 For s = 2We know that, $For = \frac{s_{sys}}{100} = \frac{1000}{2} = \frac{1000}{1000} = \frac{1000}{1000}$ FOS= 2 Strand in the ever know that the pressure acting on the P= - x D2 p p + Tx (20) x 3.5 = 39564N-Resisting force offered by n. nuber number of botts P= = = x (dc)2 x Sorx n = 39564 = = x (9.853) $n = \frac{39564}{22862} = 1.73$ or say 2 bolts Taking the diameter of the bolt hole (d,) as 13 mm, we have pitch circle diameter of bolts. Assumming Dp = D+2t+3d, = 120+2×10+3×13 = 179 mm



: Dp = 179 mm . Ciscumperential pitch of the botts is $= \pi \times \frac{\Delta r}{n} = \frac{\pi \times 179}{2} = \frac{281.17}{2} \text{ mm}$ we know that for a leak prog joint. The Ciscumperential pitch of the bole bolts should lie between 20th to 30th, where de is the diameter of the bolt hole in mm: : Minimum ciscumperential pitch of the botts. = 20101 = 2013 = 72.11 mm. A Max. arounifesential pitch of the botts -30 Jd, = 30 J13 = 108. mm



PART- 0 and a second second a second 0-7 Som self locking of power screws :we know that the effort required to lower the load is $P = W \tan(\varphi - \lambda)$ and the torque required to lower the load $T = P \times \frac{d}{2} = W \tan (\phi - d) \frac{d}{2}$ 11 A screw will be self locking if the faiting angle is greater than helip angle or coefficient of pietos is greater than tangent I helip angle i.e. wor tan \$> stand. (\$>d) Efficiency of self locking screws :we know that efficiency of science n= tand and for self locking sevens \$ 2 dor 254 . Efficiency for self tocking screws, tand = tand (1-tand) $n \leq \frac{tand}{tan(q+d)} \leq \frac{tand}{tan2q} = \frac{tand(1-tand)}{2tand}$ from this expression we see that efficiency of self s locking screws is less than 1 or 50%. An



PART-C Q-1 SOID Given'- P= 50× 103 N, Fos=5, Plain Carbon steel of Grade BOCB, Syr = 400N/mm2, Syr = Syr y calculation of permissible stresses: - $\sigma_2 = \frac{c_{yt}}{5} = \frac{400}{5} = 80 \text{ N/mm}^2$ $\sigma_c = \frac{syc}{tos} = \frac{syt}{fos} = \frac{y_{00}}{s} = N [mm^2]$ $t = \frac{S_{syt}}{fos} = \frac{0.5 \ S_{syt}}{fos} = \frac{0.5 \ (4.0)}{5} = \frac{40 \ Nlmm^2}{5}$ Calculation of dimessions: - where, D = Diameter of each rod(mm) Diameter J Rods:- $D = \sqrt{\frac{4P}{\pi R^2}} = \sqrt{\frac{4G0 \times 103}{\pi R^2}} = \frac{28.21}{800}$ Enlarged diameter of hods @1); P1 = 1.10 = 1.1 (30) = 33 or 35 mm. Dimensions a and b a = 0.750 = 0.75×30 = 22.5 or 25mm] b = 1.25 D = 1.25030 = 375 or 40 mm.]



Where d= diameter J knuck pin (mm) Diameter of pin. $d = \sqrt{\frac{2P}{AT}} = \sqrt{\frac{2(50 \times 10^3)}{\pi(40)}} = \frac{28.21 \text{ or 30 mm}}{1000}$ ALLO, $d = \frac{3}{32} \frac{32}{2} \times \frac{1}{2} \left[\frac{b}{4} + \frac{a}{3} \right]$ $= 3 \frac{32}{3(20)} \times \frac{50 \times 103}{2} \left[\frac{40}{4} + \frac{25}{3} \right]$ - 38.79 or 40 mm : d=40mm where, do = out side diameter Jege de = stiameter of pinhad Dimensions do and 4 do = 2d = 2(40) = 80mm d1 = 1.5d = 1.5x (90) = 60 mm Check for stresses in eye. $\sigma_t = \frac{P}{(d-d)} = \frac{90 \times 10^3}{40(80-40)} = \frac{31.25 \text{N/mm}^2}{100}$. . of < 00 N mm2 $\sigma_{e} = \frac{P}{P} = \frac{SD \times 10^{3}}{40 \times 40} = 31.25 \text{ N/mm2}$



Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA

Check for stresses in fork: Where $a = \frac{1}{2} \frac{P}{2a(do-d)} = \frac{50 \times 10^3}{2(25)(80.40)} = 25 \times 10002$ $\sigma_{c} = \frac{P}{2 ad} = \frac{s_{0} \times 10^{3}}{2(2s) \times (40)} = \frac{2 5 \times 10^{mm^{2}}}{2 \times 10^{mm^{2}}}$ $\frac{\sigma_{c} < 80 \text{ N/mm}^{2}}{T = \frac{P}{2a(dod)}} = \frac{50 \times 10^{3}}{2(25)(80-40)} = \frac{25 \text{ N/mm}^{2}}{2(25)(80-40)}$ I < 40 N/mm² It is observed that stresses are within limits.



2-2 Sol" Given! - Syr = 400 NImm2 fos = 5, F= 5KN for lever, long arm = 450 mm, short arm = 100 mm. For Pin $p_{0} = 10 \text{ N} \text{ Imm}^{2}$, $\frac{l_{1}}{d_{1}} = 1.25$, $\frac{d}{b} = 3$ of Calculation of permissible stresses for the pin and lever. $\sigma_{z} = \frac{Syt}{105} = \frac{400}{5} = \frac{80}{500} \times 1000^{2}$ $T = \frac{S_{fy}}{Jos} = \frac{0.5S_{yt}}{fos} = \frac{0.5S_{yt}}{5} = 40N \text{ mm}^2$ -) calculation of forces acting on the lever the prices acting on the lever are shown in Fig. Taking moment of forces about the axis of the fulcours TE 5KN 450 5×103×100 = PX 450 $P = \frac{1111.11}{R} = \sqrt{(5000)^2 + (111.11)^2} = \frac{5121.93N}{18 = 5121.93N}$

Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: info@skit.ac.in Web: www.skit.ac.in असतो मा सदगमय (i) Diameter and length of fulcrum Pin:considering bearing pressure on the fulerum pin : -R= px (projected area of the pin) $R = p_{x}(d_{x}k_{1})$ - is (ii) shear stress in pin The pin is subjected to double shear. The shear stress in the pin is given by, $\tau: \frac{R}{2[\frac{\pi}{4} \times d_{i}^{2}]} = \frac{5121.97}{2[\frac{\pi}{4}(20.24)^{2}]} = 7.96 \text{ M/m}^{2}$ [Z= 7.96 N/mm2] que



(iii) Dimensions of the bass :-The dimensions of the bass of the level are as fellows:uner diameter = 21 mm. . Aus. outer liameter = 42 mm. Aus. length = 26 mm Aus. iv) Dimensions of the cross-section of lever -For the lever d= 36, M6= 5000×100 N-mm. therefore $T_{6} = \frac{M_{6} y}{I} \text{ or } 80 = \frac{(5000 \times 100)(1.56)}{\left[\frac{1}{12}(36)^{2}\right]}$ · . 6 = 16.09 mm aus. d = 36 = 3x 16.09 = 48.27mm d= 48.27 mm / ans.



Designing of shaft according to ASME code. One emportant approach of designing a transmission . shaft is to use the ASME code. According to this code, the permissible shear stress Image for the shaft without keyways is taken as 30% of yield strength in tension or 18% of the ultimate tensile strength of the material, which ever is roning mum. Therefore, Imax. = 0.30 Syt or, I may = 0.10 sut custicherer & minimum) (i) If keyways are present, the above values are to be reduced by 25 percent, According to the ASME code, the bending and torsional moments are to be multiplied by factors ky andke . sespectively. to account for shock and fatigue In operating condition. The ASME code is inted based on max. shere stress theory. Therefore, Image = 16 J(K6M0)2+ (KeHe)2 (II)



 $\frac{\varphi(4)}{\text{Solution}} - given Syt = 380 MPa \quad fiss = 3.5 , \text{ bi = 30 mm}}{b_0 = 30 \text{ mm}} \text{ , } \text{ h} = 120 \text{ mm}} \text{ , } \text{ R}_0 = 140 \text{ mm}}$ $R_i = 50 \text{ mm}}$ permissible timile stress is ye = 380 = Grager = for 3.5 Grager it dRos sty Manufact eccentrisity (e) for the Cristi Sec. X-X The state Torsional Moment $\frac{1}{16i + \frac{1}{10}}$, $\frac{1}{120}$, $\frac{1}{120$ RN = B9.1846 mm $R = Ri + \frac{t_1(bi+2bo)}{3(bi+bo)}$ $= 50 + \frac{120(90 + 2\times 30)}{3(90+30)} = \frac{100}{3}$ $e = R - R_N = 100 - 89.1816$ e = 10.8184 mm



Bending Strets - hi = RN-Ri = Bg. 1816-50 hi = 39. 18/6 mm $A = \frac{1}{2} \left[f_{1} \left(b_{1} + b_{0} \right) \right] = \frac{1}{2} \left[\overline{j}_{20} \left(20 + 30 \right) \right]$ A = 7200 mm2 Mb = PR = (100 F) N-MM $G_{11} = \frac{M_{b} \cdot hi}{A \in Ri} = \frac{100 P \times 39.1816}{7200 \times 10.8184 \times 50}$ 66i = (7.2435)P N/mm2 Direct terrile strets - 6t = A = 7200 N/mm2 bad carrying capacity-Ghi + 6t = Gmax. $\frac{(7.2435)P}{7200} + \frac{P}{7200} = 108.57$ P= 94827.95 N



\$ 5. The second states and Solh (i) Ergonomies :- Ergonomies is defined as the relationship between man and machine and the application of anatomical, physiological and psychological principles to solve the problems assising por man- machine relationship The word engonomics is could from two Greek words - legon which means 'work' and 'nomos' which means 'natural laws', Ergonomius means natural laws of work. The aim of ergonomics is to reduce the operational difficulties present in man - machine joint system. and thereby reduce the resulting physical and mental stressies. The shape and dimensions of certain machine elements like lever's, cranks and hand wheels are decided on the basis of engonomics studies. and the second second


Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555

E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

Som (ii) Allowable stress ... The allowable stress is the stress value which is used in design to determine the dimensions of the component. It is considered as a stress, which the designer expects we will not be exceeded under normal operating conditions. For ductile material the allowable steers or is obtained by the following relationship $\sigma = \frac{syt}{tos}$ for brittle materials, $\sigma = \frac{Sut}{fos}$ where spand sut are the yield strength and the ultimate tensile strength of the material sespectively

Sol (iii) Stiffness of Spring(k): - The stiffness of the spring (k) is defined as the force required to produce unit deflection. Thesegore, where, k = stiffness (N/mm) $\boxed{k = \frac{1}{5}}$ P = axial spring poce(k) S = anial deflection There are various names for stiffness of spring such as rate of spring, gradient of gring, scale of spring, or simple spring constant, it repears the stope of the hear deflection





2.

Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA

Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: info@skit.ac.in Web: www.skit.ac.in

Unit - 11

- (4)
- Why gibs are used in a cotter joint? Describe the design procedure of a gib and cotter joint with the help of neat a) b) sketch the use of single and double gib.

OR

Design a knuckle joint for a tie rod of a circular section to sustain a maximum pull of 70 kN. The ultimate tensile strength of the material of the tearing is 420 MPa. 3 The ultimate tensile and shearing strength of the pin material are 510 MPa and 396 MPa respectively. Determine the tie rod section and pin section. Take factor of (16)safety = 6.

Unit - III

- What is lever? Discuss the first, second and third type of levers with neat (4) G. sketch.
 - A cranked lever has the following dimensions:
 - Length of the handle = 300 mm
 - Length of the lever arm = 400 mm
 - Overhang of the journal = 100 mm

If the lever is operated by a single person exerting a maximum force of 400 N at a distance of 1/3rd length of the handle from its free end, find:

- i) Diameter of the handle,
- Cross-section of the lever arm, and (\mathfrak{T}) ii)
- iii) Diameter of the journal.

The permissible bending stress for the lever material may be taken as 50 MPa and shear stress for shaft material as 40 MPa. http://www.rtuonline.com (12)

OR

Discuss the nipping and camber in the leaf spring. 3. a)

- (4)
- A truck spring has 12 number of leaves, two of which are full length leaves. b) The spring supports are 1.05 m apart and the central band is 85mm wide. The central load is to be 5.4 kN with a permissible stress of 280 MPa. Determine the thickness and width of the steel spring leaves and length of each leaf. The ratio of the total depth to the width of the spring is 3. Also determine the deflection of the spring. (12)

E4143

(2)



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

Unit - IV

A. A shaft is supported by two bearings placed 1 m apart. A 600 mm diameter pulley is mounted at a distance of 300 mm to the right of left hand bearing and this drives a pulley directly below it with the help of belt having maximum tension of 2.25 kN. Another pulley 400 mm diameter is placed 200 mm to the left of right hand bearing and is driven with the help of electric motor and belt, which is placed horizontally to the right. The angle of contact for both the pulleys is 180° and $\mu = 0.24$. Determine the suitable diameter for a solid shaft, allowing working stress of 63 MPa in tension and 42 MPa in shear for the material of shaft. Assume that the torque on one pulley is equal to that on the other pulley. (16)

OR

4. A shaft is supported on bearings A and B, 800 mm between centres. A 20° straight tooth spur gear having 600 mm pitch diameter, is located 200 mm to the right of the left hand bearing A, and a 700 mm diameter pulley is mounted 250 mm towards the left of bearing B. The gear is driven by a pinion with a downward tangential force while the pulley drives a horizontal belt having 180° angle of wrap. The pulley also serves as a flywheel and weighs 2000 N. The maximum belt tension is 3000 N and the tension ratio is 3 : 1. Determine the maximum bending moment and the necessary shaft diameter if the allowable shear stress of the material is 40 MPa. (16)

Unit

- 5. (a) Discuss screw the initial stresses developed in fastening due to screwing up forces. http://www.rtuonline.com. (4)
 - (b) The cylinder head of a steam engine is subjected to a steam pressure of 0.7 N/ mm². It is held in position by means of 12 bolts. A soft copper gasket is used to make the joint leak-proof. The effective diameter of cylinder is 300 mm. Find the size of the bolts so that the stress in the bolts is not to exceed 100 MPa.
 (12)

OR

A steam engine of effective diameter 300 mm is subjected to a steam pressure of 1.5 N/mm². The cylinder head is connected by 8 bolts having yield point 330 MPa and endurance limit at 240 MPa. The bolts are tightened with an initial preload of 1.5 times the steam load. A soft copper gasket is used to make the joint leak-proof. Assuming a factor of safety 2, find the size of bolt required. The stiffness factor for copper gasket may be taken as 0.5. (16)

4E4143



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

Roll No. 1560 ME146 4E4143 B. Tech. IV-Sem. (Main) Exam; April-May 2017 Production & Industrial Engg. 4P14A Design of Machines Elements - 1

Time : 3 Hours

Maximum Marks : 80 Min. Passing Marks : 24

Instructions to Candidates :-

Attempt any five questions, selecting one question from each unit. All Questions carry equal marks. Schematic diagrams must be shown wherever necessary. Any data you feel missing suitably be assumed and stated clearly. Units of quantities used / calculated must be stated clearly. is of following supporting materials is permitted during examination. (Mentioned in form No. 205)

1. NIL

NII

UNIT - I

(a) What is a machine element ? Give two examples.

- (b) What do you understand by mechanical properties of materials ? How these are helpful in machine design ?
 - OR

What is 'machine design' ? Explain the basic procedure of machine design.

(b) Explain standardization, limits, fits and surface roughness for manufacturing consideration in design with neat sketch and suitable examples.

4E4143]

(a)

12

[P. .'.O.



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: info@skit.ac.in Web: www.skit.ac.in

UNIT -, II

What is 'Stress concentration' ? How it can be reduced in a (a) component ?

(b) Determine the diameter of a circular rod made of ductile material with a fatigue strength (complete stress reversal) $\sigma_c = 265$ MPa and a tensile yield strength of 350 MPa. The member is subjected to a variable axial load from $W_{min} = -300 \times 10^3$ N to $W_{max} = 700 \times 10^3$ N and has a stress concentration factor = 1.8. Use factor of safety as 2.0.

It is required to design a cotter joint to connect two steel rods of equal diameters. Each rod is subjected to an axial tensile force of 50 kN. Design the joint and specify its main dimensions.

UNIT - III

(a)

What is a 'beam' ? Which type of stresses can be induced in it ? Discuss the role of section modulus in beams design with two examples of different shapes.

(b) A truck spring has 12 number of leaves, two of which are full length leaves. The spring supports are 1/05 m and the central band is 85 mm wide. The central load is to be 5.4 kN with a permi sible stress of 280 MPa Determine the thickness and width of the steel spring leaves. The ratio of the total depth to the width of the spring is 3. Also determine the deflection of the spring.

OR

What is a 'lever' ? Explain the principle of it and leverage. Classify the levers. t 2 4t = 2326.y

4E4143

[P.T.O.

16



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: info@skit.ac.in Web: www.skit.ac.in

A right angled bell-crank lever is to designed to raise a load of (b) 5 kN at the short arm end. The lengths of short and long arms are 100 and 450 mm respectively. The lever and the pins are made of steel 30C8 $(S_{yt} = 400 \text{ N/mm}^2)$ and the factor of safety is 5. The permissible bearing pressure on the pin is 10 N/mm². The lever has rectangular cross-section and the ratio of width to thickness is 3:1. The length to diameter ratio of fulcrum pin is 1.25:1

Calculate :

page 123

The diameter and the length of fulcrum pin (i)

(ii) The shear stress in the pin

(iii) The dimensions of the boss of the lever of the fulcrum and

(iv) The dimensions of the cross-section of the lever. Assume that the arm of bending moment on the lever expands upto the axis of the fulcrum. 8

UNIT - IV

(a) A line shaft transmits 25 kW power at 200 rpm by means of a vertical belt drive. The diameter of the belt pulley is 1 m and the pulley overhangs 150 mm beyond the centre line of the end bearing. The belt tension acts vertically downward. The tension on the tight side of the belt is 2.5 times that on slack side. The shaft is made of plain carbon steel 40C8 $(S_{yt} = 380 \text{ N/mm}^2)$ and the factor of safety is 2.5. The mass of the pulley is 25 kg. Determine the diameter of the shaft.

What is a 'key' ? Explain the failure of key.

(b)

(a)

(b)

OR

3

4

What is coupling ? Classify it. Design a muff coupling which is used to connect two steel shafts transmitting 25 kW power at 360 rpm. The shafts and key are made of transmitting 25 kW power at 500 tpm. The sharts and key are made of plain carbon steel 30C8 ($S_{yt} = S_{yc} = 400 \text{ N/mm}^2$). The sleeve is made of grey cast iron FG 200 ($S_{ut} = 200 \text{ N/mm}^2$). The factor of safety for of grey cast from FG 200 tout the shaft and key is 4. For the sleeve, the factor of safety is 6 based on DDHB for long

ultimate strength.

AE4143]

[P.T.O.

4



5

Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA

Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: info@skit.ac.in Web: www.skit.ac.in

UNIT - V

- Explain the concept of thread for single start and double start, relative to lead of them. Explain the terminologies used to define the threads with (a) 5 neat sketches. 8
 - (b) What are the 'locking devices' ? Classify them and explain their working concept with neat sketches.

OR

- Why uniform strength is required in bc'ts ? How it can be achieved ? (a) Determine the diameter of the hole that must be drilled in a M48 beft such that the bolt becomes of uniform strength. 8
- (b) A bracket, as shown in Fig. supports a load of 30 kN. Determine the size of bolts, if the maximum allowable tensile stress (s) in the bolt material is 60 MPa. the distances are $L_1 = 80$ mm, $L_2 = 250$ mm and L = 500 mm.



Fig. : Bracket with eccentric loading.

4E4143

[11940]

5

8



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

Total No of Pages:4

4E4143 B.Tech. IV-Sem (Main & Back) Exam; June-July 2016 Automobile Engineering 4AE4A Design of Machine Elements-I AE, ME, PI

Time: 3 Hours

Maximum Marks: 80 Min. Passing Marks (Main & Back): 26 Min. Passing Marks (Old Back): 24

Instructions to Candidates:-

Roll No.

Attempt any five questions, selecting one question from each unit. All Questions carry equal marks. Schematic diagrams must be shown wherever necessary. Any data you feel missing suitably be assumed and stated clearly.

Units of quantities used/ calculated must be stated clearly.

Use of following supporting material is permitted during examination.

(Mentioned in form No.205)

1. Design Data Book

UNIT-I

Q.1	(a)	What is standardization? What are the advantages of standardization?	[3+3=6]
	(b)	Explain in detail the design considerations of casting with neat sketches.	[10]
		OR	

Q.1 (a) Write short note on mechanical properties of materials. [6]

(b) Explain in detail design considerations of machine parts. [10]

UNIT-II

Q.2 (a)	Write the design procedure of cotter joint.	[8]
[4E4143]	Page 1 of 4	[12680]



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

(b) It is required to design a square key for fixing a pulley on the shaft, that is 25mm diameter. The shaft is transmitting 15 kW power at 720 rpm. The key is made of steel (S_{yt} = 460 N/mm²) and the factor of safety is 3. For key material, the yield strength in compression can be assumed to be equal to the yield strength in tension. Determine the dimension of the key. [8]

<u>OR</u>

- Q.2 (a) What is knuckle joint? Where do you use knuckle joint? Give practical examples. http://www.rtuonline.com [4]
 - (b) The stresses induced at a critical point in a machine component made of steel (Syt = 380 N (mm²) are as follows [12]

 $\sigma x = 100 \text{N/mm}^2$

 $\sigma y = 40 \text{ N/mm}^2$

 $\tau xy = 80 \text{ N/mm}^2$

Calculate the factor of safety by

- (i) The maximum normal stress theory
- (ii) The maximum shear stress theory
- (iii) The distortion energy theory

UNIT-III

- Q.3 (a) A semi elliptic leaf spring used for automobile suspension consists of three extra full length leaves and 15 graduated length leaves, including the master leaf. The centre to centre distance between two eyes of the spring is 1m. The maximum force that can act on the spring is 75 kN. For each leaf, the ratio of width to thickness is 9:1. The modulus of elasticity of the leaf material is 207000 N/mm². The leaves are pre stressed in such a way that when the force is maximum, the stresses in all leaves are same and equal to 450 N/mm². [12] Determine-
 - (i) The width and thickness of the leaves.
 - (ii) The initial nip
 - (iii) The initial pre load required to close the gap 'C' between extra full length leaves and graduated length leaves.

[4E4143]

Page 2 of 4

[12680]



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

(b) What is the objective of shot peening of spring?

[4]

OR

Q.3 (a) For a beam made of C.I. given below, determine the dimensions of the cross section.



Use followings:

 $S_{ut} = 200 \text{ N/mm}^2$

F.S. = 2.5

The depth of cross section is twice of the width.

Use maximum normal stress theory.

[12]

(b) What are the second type of lever and third type of lever? Give their examples. [4]

UNIT-IV

Q.4 It is required to design a rigid type of flange coupling to connect two shafts. The input shaft transmits 37.5 kW power at 180 rpm to the output shaft through the coupling.
 Use following: [16]
 Service factor = 1.5

Allowable shear stress for shaft = 76 $\frac{N}{mm^2}$

Allowable shear stress for keys & bolt = $80 \frac{N}{mm^2}$

Allowable cruishing stress for keys & bolt = 240 $\frac{N}{mm^2}$

Allowable shear stress for flanges = 16.67 $\frac{N}{mm^2}$

Take Number of bolts = 4

[4E4143]

Page 3 of 4

[12680]



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

OR

- Q.4 (a) A solid shaft of diameter d is used in power transmission. Due to modification of existing system, it is required to replace the solid shaft by a hollow shaft of the same material and equally strong in torsion. Further the weight of hollow shaft per metre length should be half of the solid shaft. Determine the outer diameter of hallow shaft in terms of 'd'. [10]
 - (b) Explain equivalent twisting moment for shaft. [4]
 - (c) What do you understand by torsional rigidity?

UNIT-V

- Q.5 (a) What do you mean by 'Bolt of uniform strength'?
 - (b) A wall bracket is attached to a wall by means of four identical bolts, two at A and two at B. Assuming that the bracket is held against the wall and prevented from tipping about C by all four bolts and using an allowable tensile stress in the bolts as 35 N/mm². Determine the size of the bolts on the basis of maximum principal stress theory. [12]



Q.5	(a)	Give in detail, the design procedure of screw Jack.	[10]
	(b)	Explain self - locking of power screw.	[3]
	(c)	What do you mean by overhauling of power screw?	[3]

[2]

[4]



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

Roll No. [Total No. of Pages 4 4E4143 B.Tech. IVsem(Main/Back) Examination ,June/July- 2015 Mechanical Engg 4ME4 Design of Machine Elements-I Common with Automobile

Time : 3 Hours

Maximum Marks : 80 Min. Passing Marks : 26

m

Instructions to Candidates:

Attempt any five questions, selecting one question from each unit. All questions carry equal marks. (Schematic diagrams must be shown wherever necessary. Any data you feel missing suitably be assumed and stated clearly. Units of quantities used/calculated must be stated clearly.

Unit - I

1.	a)	What are the various types of fits? Explain them with the help of neat diagra	ams.
		Give an example of each.	(6)
	b)	Represent the following on a suitable diagram: Upper deviation, lower devia Fundamental deviation, Tolerance zone, Basic size	tion, (4)
	c)	What precautions should be observed while designing a Forging.	(4)
	d)	The 'cost' factor influence the material selection. Explain.	(2)
		OR	
1.	a)	Write a note on 'Design for Assembly'.	(4)
	b)	Manufacturing consideration is an important material selection criter Explain.	rion. (4)
	c)	The surface roughness is limited by the manufacturing method used. Explain	n.(4)
	d)	Explain the meaning of designation of the following steel:	
		i) 55 C8 ii) 16 Ni ₃ Cr ₂	(4)
		Unit - II	
2.	a)	Compare ductile and brittle failure with the help of theories of failure.	(4)
4E4	4143	/2015 (1) [Con	td



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: info@skit.ac.in Web: www.skit.ac.in

- b) Discuss the methods of stress concentration mitigation. Give suitable diagrams. (6)
- What types of stresses are induced in a cotter of the cotter joint when subjected c) to tensile load and also, give the expression for the respective resisting area along with suitable diagrams. (6)

OR

2. Design a knuckle joint to connect two round rods subjected to a tensile load of 100 kN. The permissible stresses may be taken as 75 MPa in tension, 50 MPa in shear and 135 MPa in crushing. (16)

Unit - III

- 3. Give steps to design a cantilever beam for stiffness. a) (6)
 - b) What is the objective of nipping of leaf spring. (4)
 - c) How the pin-joint at eye-end in the leaf spring is designed? (6)

OR

le.com 3. Design a cranked lever for the following data:

Length of handle = 200 mm

Length of the lever arm = 300 mm

- Overhung of the shaft from the fournal = 50 mm
- Effort applied by an average person = 400 N

The shaft is also to be designed. The permissible stresses are:

Lever : $\sigma_i = 70 MPa, \tau = 50 MPa$

Shaft: $r = 40 MPa, \sigma_{cr} = 102 MPa$

(16)

Unit - IV

Power is transmitted by a shaft 900 mm long and is supported at the ends. A pulley 4. of diameter 420 m is placed at 150 mm to the left of right hand bearing and another pulley of diameter 270 mm is mounted midway between the bearings. Determine the diameter of the shaft transmitting 24 kW at 300 rpm using both maximum shear stress theory and maximum normal stress theory.

The permissible tensile and shear stresses for shaft material are 120 MPa and 80 MPa respectively. The belt drives are at right angles to each other with tensions ratio as 3:1 (16)

4E4143



4E4143

Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA

Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

OR

- a) Design a muff coupling to transmit 6.5 kW at 1000 rpm. The permissible shear stress for shaft, key & muff is 50 MPa and permissible crushing stress for key is 120 MPa.
 (10)
 - b) For a rigid flange coupling (shaft diameter 'd') transmitting torque T, give design equation/procedure to calculate:
 - Flange thickness
 - ii) Bolt diameter

(6)

(4)

Unit - V

5. a) Find the diameter of bolts used to connect the bracket as shown is Figure.1

Given: I=650 mm, a=100mm, b=150 mm, p=5kN The permissible shear stress is 40 MPa. (10)

b) What are the different types of stresses induced in the bolts due to initial tighting and give their expressions. (6)

OR

- 5. a) What is self-locking screw? How is it achieve
 - b) A U-frame, made of cast steel, has a maximum force of 70kN as shown in Figure 2. The cross-section of the frame is 125×b (rectangular). Determine the dimension 'b'. Using straight beam formulae and curved beam formula. Take stress concentration/correction factor a 1.4. The permissible tensile stress is 100 MPa. (12)



(Q.5 a)

Figure-1

[Contd....





Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India

Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

Mid Term Papers (Mapping with Bloom's Taxonomy & COs)

SKIT	Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management &
	Gramothan. Jaipur
असलो मा सतमाग	

I Mid Term Examination, Nov.-2022

Semester:	V	Branch:	ME			
Subject:	DME-I	Subject Code:	5ME4-04			
Time:	1.5 Hours	Maximum Marks:	20			
Session (1/	Session (I/II/III): II					

PART A (short-answer type questions) (All questions are compulsory)

Q.1 Write IS designation of: (a) Grey Cast Iron having minimum tensile strength of 220MPa (b) Plain carbon steel having average content of 0.5% carbon and 0.8% manganese.

Q.2 Define interchangeability and standardization.

Q.3 What is factor of safety?

PART B (Analytical/Problem solving questions)

(Attempt any 2 Questions)

(2*4=8)

(3*2=6)

- Q.4 Explain the design considerations of casting products with the neat sketches.
- Q.5 Explain any six mechanical properties of engineering materials.
- Q.6 Explain the causes of stress concentration and its methods of reduction in a component with suitable sketch.

PART C (Descriptive/Analytical/Problem solving/Design questions)

(Attempt any 1 Question) (1*6=6)

- Q.7 Design a spigot and socket type cotter joint for axial load of 50 kN which alternately changes from tensile to compressive. Allowable stresses for the material used are 70 MPa in tensions, 50 MPa in shear, and 140 MPa in crushing.
- Q.8 Design a knuckle joint to connect two round rods subjected to a tensile load of 60 kN. The permissible stresses may be taken as 80 MPa in tension, 55 MPa in shear and 100 MPa in crushing.



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

I Mid Term Examination, Nov2022					
Semester:	V	Branch:	ME		
Subject:	DME-I	Subject Code:	5ME4-04		

A. Distribution of Course Outcome and Bloom's Taxonomy in Question Paper

Q.No	Questions	Marks	со	BL
1.	Write IS designation of: (a) Grey Cast Iron having minimum tensile strength of 220MPa (b) Plain carbon steel having average content of 0.5% carbon and 0.8% manganese.	2	1	1
2.	Define interchangeability and standardization	2	1	2
3.	What is factor of safety?	2	2	1
4.	Explain the design considerations of casting products with the neat sketches.	4	1	2
5.	Explain any six mechanical properties of engineering materials	4	1	2
6.	Explain the causes of stress concentration and its methods of reduction in a component with suitable sketch.	4	2	2
7.	Design a spigot and socket type cotter joint for axial load of 50 kN which alternately changes from tensile to compressive. Allowable stresses for the material used are 70 MPa in tensions, 50 MPa in shear, and 140 MPa in crushing.	6	3	3
8.	 Design a knuckle joint to connect two round rods subjected to a tensile 8. load of 60 kN. The permissible stresses may be taken as 80 MPa in tension, 55 MPa in shear and 100 MPa in crushing. 		6	3

BL – Bloom's Taxonomy Levels

(1- Remembering, 2- Understanding, 3 – Applying, 4 – Analyzing, 5 – Evaluating, 6 - Creating)

CO – Course Outcomes



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

B. <u>Questions and Course Outcomes (COs) Mapping in terms of correlation</u>

COs	Q1	Q2	Q3	Q4	Q5	Q6	Q7	Q8
C01	2	2	-	3	3	-	-	-
CO2	-	-	2	-	-	3	3	3
CO3	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
CO4	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
CO5	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-

1-Low Correlation; 2- Moderate Correlation; 3- Substantial Correlation

C. <u>Mapping of Bloom's Level and Course Outcomes with Question Paper</u>

Bloom's Lev	vel Mapping	CO M	apping
Bloom's Level	Percentage	СО	Percentage
BL1	13.33	CO1	40
BL2	46.67	CO2	60
BL3	40.00	CO3	-
BL4	00	CO4	-
BL5	00	CO5	-
BL6	00		



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

Solution of I Mid Term Examination, Nov.-2022

PART-A

Answer 1.

(a) FG220(b) 50C8

Answer 2.

Standardization is defined as obligatory norms, to which various characteristics of a product should conform. (1 mark)

Interchangeability: The ability that an object can be replaced by another object without affecting code using the object. (1)

mark)

Answer 3

Factor of safety: The factor of safety is defined as

fs=<u>failure stress</u> allowable stress

<u>Part B</u>

Answer 4

Design Considerations of Castings

In designing a casting, the following points should always be considered.

- Always keep the stressed areas of the part in compression
- Cast iron has more compressive strength than its tensile strength.
- The castings should be placed in such a way that they are subjected to compressive rather than tensile stresses.



- 2. Round all external corners
 - It has two advantages—it increases the endurance limit of the component and reduces the formation of brittle chilled edges.
 - When the metal in the corner cools faster than the metal adjacent to the corner, brittle chilled edges are formed due to iron carbide.

(1 mark) (1 mark)

(2 marks)



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>



- Abrupt changes in the cross-section result in high stress concentration, so the section thickness throughout should be held as uniform.
- If the thickness is to be varied at all, the change should be gradual
- 3. Avoid concentration of metal at the junction
 - Even after the metal on the surface solidifies, the central portion still remains in the molten stage, with the result that a shrinkage cavity or blowhole may appear at the center.



There are two ways to avoid the concentration of metal. One is to provide a cored opening in webs and ribs,



One can stagger the ribs and webs.



- 4. Avoid very thin sections
- 5. Shot blast the parts wherever possible
 - The shot blasting process improves the endurance limit of the component, particularly in case of thin sections.

6. In designing a casting, the various allowances must be provided in making a pattern. (4 marks) <u>Answer 5</u>

Mechanical Properties of Metals

The mechanical properties of the metals are those which are associated with the ability of the material to resist mechanical forces and load. Mechanical properties are given as:

- i. Strength. It is the ability of a material to resist the externally applied forces without breaking or yielding. The internal resistance offered by a part to an externally applied force is called stress.
- ii. Stiffness or rigidity: It is the ability of the material to resist deformation under the action of an external load. The modulus of elasticity is the measure of stiffness.
- iii. Elasticity. It is the property of a material to regain its original shape after deformation when the external forces are removed. This property is desirable for materials used in tools and machines. It may be noted that steel is more elastic than rubber.



- iv. Plasticity. It is property of a material which retains the deformation produced under load permanently. This property of the material is necessary for forgings, in stamping images on coins and in ornamental work.
- v. Ductility. It is the property of a material enabling it to be drawn into wire with the application of a tensile force. A ductile material must be both strong and plastic. The ductility is usually measured by the terms, percentage elongation and percentage reduction in area. The ductile material commonly used in engineering practice (in order of diminishing ductility) are mild steel, copper, aluminum, nickel, zinc, tin and lead.
- vi. Brittleness. It is the property of a material which shows negligible plastic deformation before fracture takes place. Brittleness is the opposite to ductility. In ductile materials, failure takes place by yielding. Brittle components fail by sudden fracture. A tensile strain of 5% at fracture in a tension test is considered as the dividing line between ductile and brittle materials. Cast iron is a brittle material.
- vii. Malleability. It is a special case of ductility which permits materials to be rolled or hammered into thin sheets. A malleable material should be plastic but it is not essential to be so strong. The malleable materials commonly used in engineering practice (in order of diminishing malleability) are lead, soft steel, wrought iron, copper and aluminum.
- viii. Toughness. It is the ability of the material to absorb energy before fracture takes place. This property is essential for machine components which are required to withstand impact loads. Tough materials have the ability to bend, twist or stretch before failure takes place. All structural steels are tough materials. Toughness is measured by a quantity called modulus of toughness. Modulus

of toughness is the total area under stress-strain curve in a tension test, which also represents the work done to fracture the specimen. In practice, toughness is measured by the Izod and Charpy impact testing machines.

- ix. Machinability. It is the property of a material which refers to a relative case with which a material can be cut. The machinability of a material can be measured in a number of ways such as comparing the tool life for cutting different materials or thrust required to remove the material at some given rate or the energy required to remove a unit volume of the material. It may be noted that brass can be easily machined than steel.
- x. Resilience. It is the ability of the material to absorb energy when deformed elastically and to release this energy when unloaded. Resilience is measured by a quantity, called modulus of resilience, which is the strain energy per unit volume. It is represented by the area under the stress–strain curve from the origin to the elastic limit point. This property is essential for spring materials.
- xi. Creep. When a part is subjected to a constant stress at high temperature for a long period of time, it will undergo a slow and permanent deformation called creep. This property is considered in designing internal combustion engines, boilers and turbines.







Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: info@skit.ac.in Web: www.skit.ac.in

xii. Fatigue. When a material is subjected to fluctuating stresses, it fails at stresses below the yield point stresses. Such type of failure of a material is known as fatigue. The failure is caused by means of a progressive crack formation which are usually fine and of microscopic size. This property is considered in designing shafts, connecting rods, springs, gears, etc.

xiii. Hardness. It is defined as the resistance of the material to penetration or permanent deformation.

usually indicates resistance abrasion, scratching. cutting It to or shaping. (4 marks)

Answer 6

The causes of stress concentration are as follows:

- Variation in Properties of Materials •
- Load Application •
- Abrupt Changes in Section •
- Discontinuities in the Component •
- Machining Scratches •

Reduction of Stress Concentration:

Reduction of stress concentration is achieved by the following methods:

Additional Notches and Holes in Tension Member



(a) Fillet Radius, Undercutting and Notch for Member in Bending



Drilling Additional Holes for Shaft





(d)

Reduction of Stress Concentration in Threaded Members



(2 marks)



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

<u>Part C</u>

Answer 7

$$\begin{array}{l} \underbrace{f_{niven:}} \\ P = 50 \text{ kN}; \quad G_{\pm} = 70 \text{ mPa}; \quad G_{c} = 140 \text{ mPa}; \quad z = 50 \text{ mPa} \end{array}$$

$$(i) \quad \underbrace{\text{Diameler}}_{d = \sqrt{\frac{4P}{116_{\pm}}}} = \sqrt{\frac{4\times50\times1000}{11\times70}} = 30.16 \text{ mm} \approx 31 \text{ mm}} \\ (i) \quad \underbrace{\text{Twick ness}}_{d = \sqrt{\frac{4P}{116_{\pm}}}} = \sqrt{\frac{4\times50\times1000}{11\times70}} = 30.16 \text{ mm} \approx 31 \text{ mm}} \\ (ii) \quad \underbrace{\text{Twick ness}}_{d = 20.31\times31} = 9.61 \text{ mm} \approx 10 \text{ mm}}_{d = 10 \text{ mm}} \qquad (if \text{ mark}) \\ (iii) \quad \underbrace{\text{diameters}}_{T = 0.31\times31} = 9.61 \text{ mm} \approx 10 \text{ mm}}_{d_{2} = -12.732d_{2} - 90.9.457 = 0} \\ \underbrace{\text{To}}_{T 0} \qquad & \underbrace{\text{Sox}10^{3}}_{d_{2}} = \frac{11}{4}d_{2}^{2} - d_{2}\times10 \Rightarrow d_{2}^{2} - 12.732d_{2} - 90.9.457 = 0} \\ \underbrace{\text{Sox}10^{3}}_{T 0} = \frac{11}{4}d_{2}^{2} - d_{2}\times10 \Rightarrow d_{2}^{2} - 12.732d_{2} - 90.9.457 = 0} \\ \underbrace{\text{Gimmk}}_{(1)} \qquad & \underbrace{\text{Sox}10^{3}}_{T 0} = \frac{11}{4}(d_{1}^{2} - 38^{2}) - (d_{1} - 38)\times10 \\ \underbrace{\text{Sox}10^{3}}_{T 0} = \frac{11}{4}(d_{1}^{2} - 38^{2}) - (d_{1} - 38)\times10 \\ d_{1}^{2} - 19.732d_{1} - 1869.626 = 0 \Rightarrow d_{1} = 51.077\text{ mm} \approx 51 \text{ mm}} \\ \underbrace{\text{OI mark}}_{d_{3}} = 1.5 \text{ d} = 1.5\times31 = 46.5 \text{ mm} \approx 47 \text{ mm}} \\ \underbrace{\text{d}_{4} = 2.4\times4}_{2} = 2.4\times31 = 74.9 \text{ mm} \approx 175 \text{ mm} \text{ min} (\frac{1}{2} \text{ mark}) \\ (V) \quad \text{Dimension-s} \text{ a find } C \\ a = c = 0.75 \text{ cm} = 0.75\times31 = 23.25 \text{ mm}} \\ = 24 \text{ mm} (\frac{1}{4} \text{ mark}) \end{aligned}$$



(VID width of cotter: $b = \frac{p}{2\pi +} = \frac{50 \times 1000}{2 \times 50 \times 10} = 50 \text{ mm}$ $b = \left(\frac{3P}{t} \int_{0}^{r} \frac{d_2}{4} + \frac{d_4 - d_2}{6}\right)$ $b = \int \frac{3 \times 50 \times 10^3}{10 \times 70} \left[\frac{38}{4} + \frac{75 - 38}{6} \right] = 57.94 \text{ mm}$ (of Mark) Hence b= 58 mm (VIII) Check for stresses: Spigot end $6_{c} = \frac{50710^{3}}{10729} = 131.58 \frac{N}{mm^{2}} < 140 \frac{N}{mm^{2}}$ $\mathcal{C} = \frac{50710^3}{2\times24\times38} = 27.41 \frac{N}{mm^2} < 50 \frac{N}{mm^2}$ $\frac{50 \text{ cket end:}}{6c} = \frac{50 \times 10^3}{(75 - 38)^{\times 10}} = 135.14 \frac{N}{mm^2} < 140 \frac{N}{mm^2}$ $\frac{z}{2 \times (75-38) \times 24} = 28.15 \frac{N}{mm^2} < 50 \frac{N}{mm^2}$ (OI Mark) stresses are within limits.



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

Answer 8

Criven:
$$P = 60 \times N$$
: $G_{L} = 80 \ Mla \ is \ G_{c} = 100 \ Mla \ is \ T = 55 \ Mla}$
(i) Diameter of each rod, D:

$$D = \int \frac{\Psi P}{\Pi G_{L}} = \int \frac{\Psi \times 60 \times 1070}{\Pi \times 80} = 30.90 \ mm = 31 \ mm}{(C1 \ Mark)}$$
(ii) Enlarged diameter of rod, D;

$$D_{1} = 1.1 \ D = 1.1 \times 31 = 34.1 \ mm = 35 \ mm}{(1 \ Mark)}$$
(iii) Dimensions (a) and (b):
 $a = 0.75 \times 31 = 23.25 \ mm = 24 \ mm}{b = 1.25 \times 31 = 38.75 \ mm = 39 \ mm}$
(iv) Diameter of pin, d
 $d = \int \frac{\Sigma P}{\Pi T_{c}} = \int \frac{2 \times 60 \times 10070}{\Pi \times 55} = 266.35 \ mm = 27 \ mm}{d = \left[\frac{32}{\Pi G_{b}} \times \frac{P}{2}\left(\frac{b}{4} + \frac{a}{3}\right)\right]^{V_{3}}} = 40.77 \ mm = 41 \ mm}{Hence \ d = 41 \ mm}$
(V) Dimension do and d;
 $d_{0} = 2 \times 41 = 82 \ mm = 37.52 \ M = 280 \ mk = 56 = \frac{60 \times 1070}{39 \times 41} = 37.52 \ M = 37.52 \ M = 280 \ mk = 56 = \frac{60 \times 1070}{39 \times 41} = 37.52 \ M = 37.52 \ M = 27.52 \ M =$



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>



Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Jaipur

II Mid Term Examination, Jan.-2023

Semester:	V	Branch:	ME
Subject:	DME-I	Subject Code:	5ME4-04
Time:	1.5 Hours	Maximum Marks:	20
Session (I/II/	III): II		

PART A (short-answer type questions)

(All questions are compulsory)

(3*2=6)

(2*4=8)

- Q.1 What do mean by bolt of uniform strength?
- Q.2 What is self-locking screw?
- Q.3 How will you designate ISO metric coarse threads?

PART B (Analytical/Problem solving questions)

(Attempt any 2 Questions)

- Q.4 Find the diameter of a solid steel shaft to transmit 20 kW at 200 rpm. The ultimate shear stress for the steel may be taken as 360 MPa and a factor of safety as 8. If a hollow shaft is to be used in place of the solid shaft, find the inside and outside diameters when the ratio of inside to outside diameter is 0.5.
- Q.5 It is required to design a square key for fixing a pulley on the shaft, which is 50 mm in diameter. The pulley transmits 10 kW power at 200 rpm to the shaft. The key is made of steel 45C8 ($S_{yt} = S_{yc} = 380$ N/mm²) and the factor of safety is 3. Determine the dimensions of the key. Assume ($S_{sy} = 0.577S_{yt}$).
- Q.6 A muff coupling to connect two steel shafts transmitting 25 kW power at 360 rpm. The shafts and key are made of plain carbon steel 30C8 ($S_{yt} = S_{yc} = 400 \text{ N/mm}^2$). The sleeve is made of grey cast iron FG 200 ($S_{ut} = 200 \text{ N/mm}^2$). The factor of safety for the shafts and key is 4. For the sleeve, the factor of safety is 6 based on ultimate strength. Find out the (i) diameter of each shaft (ii) Dimensions of sleeve.

PART C (Descriptive/Analytical/Problem solving/Design questions)

(Attempt any 1 Question)

(1*6=6)

Q.7 A lever-loaded safety valve is mounted on the boiler to blow off at a pressure of 1.5 MPa gauge. The effective diameter of the opening of the valve is 50 mm. The distance between the fulcrum and the dead weights on the lever is 1000 mm. The distance between the fulcrum and the pin connecting the valve spindle to the lever is 100 mm. The lever and the pin are made of plain carbon steel 30C8 ($S_{yt} = 400$)



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

 N/mm^2) and the factor of safety is 5. The permissible bearing pressure at the pins in the lever is 25 N/mm^2 . The lever has a rectangular cross-section and the ratio of width to thickness is 3:1. The length to diameter ratio of the fulcrum pin is 1. Design a suitable lever for the safety valve.

Q.8 A semi elliptic laminated leaf spring has an eye-to-eye span of 1.2 m and supports a central load of 20 kN, for the purpose three full length and six graduated leaves including master leaf are used. Width of the central brand is 0.2 m. The width to thickness ratio for each leaf is 6. The allowable stress is 200 N/mm². Take $E = 2 \times 10^5$ N/mm². Calculate the section of leaves and deflection at full load if: (i) Leaves are not stressed initially (ii) Leaves are stressed initially for equalized stresses at maximum load.



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

II Mid Term Examination, Jan2023					
Semester:	V	Branch:	ME		
Subject:	DME-I	Subject Code:	5ME4-04		

A. <u>Distribution of Course Outcome and Bloom's Taxonomy in Question Paper</u>

Q. No	Questions	Marks	со	BL
1	What do mean by bolt of uniform strength?	2	5	1
2	What is self-locking screw?	2	5	1
3	How will you designate ISO metric coarse threads?	2	5	2
4	Find the diameter of a solid steel shaft to transmit 20 kW at 200 rpm. The ultimate shear stress for the steel may be taken as 360 MPa and a factor of safety as 8. If a hollow shaft is to be used in place of the solid shaft, find the inside and outside diameters, when the ratio of inside to outside diameter is 0.5.	4	4	3
5	It is required to design a square key for fixing a pulley on the shaft, which is 50 mm in diameter. The pulley transmits 10 kW power at 200 rpm to the shaft. The key is made of steel 45C8 ($S_{yt} = S_{yc} = 380 \text{ N/mm}^2$) and the factor of safety is 3. Determine the dimensions of the key. Assume ($S_{sy} = 0.577S_{yt}$).	4	4	3
6	A muff coupling to connect two steel shafts transmitting 25 kW power at 360 rpm. The shafts and key are made of plain carbon steel 30C8 ($S_{yt} = S_{yc} = 400 \text{ N/mm}^2$). The sleeve is made of grey cast iron FG 200 ($S_{ut} = 200 \text{ N/mm}^2$). The factor of safety for the shafts and key is 4. For the sleeve, the factor of safety is 6 based on ultimate strength. Find out the (i) diameter of each shaft (ii) Dimensions of sleeve.	4	4	3
7	A lever-loaded safety valve is mounted on the boiler to blow off at a pressure of 1.5 MPa gauge. The effective diameter of the opening of the valve is 50 mm. The distance between the fulcrum and the dead weights on the lever is 1000 mm. The distance between the fulcrum and the pin connecting the valve spindle to the lever is 100 mm. The lever and the pin are made of plain carbon steel 30C8 ($S_{yt} = 400 \text{ N/mm}^2$) and the factor of safety is 5. The permissible bearing pressure at the pins in the lever is 25 N/mm ² . The lever has a rectangular cross-section and the ratio of width to thickness is 3:1. Design a suitable lever for the safety valve.	6	3	3
8	A semi elliptic laminated leaf spring has an eye-to-eye span of 1.2 m and supports a central load of 20 kN, for the purpose three full length and six graduated leaves including master leaf are used. Width of the central brand is 0.2 m. The width to thickness ratio for each leaf is 6. The allowable stress is 200 N/mm ² . Take $E = 2 \times 10^5$ N/mm ² . Calculate the section of leaves and deflection at full load if: (i) Leaves are not stressed initially (ii) Leaves are stressed initially for equalized stresses at maximum load.	6	3	3

(1- Remembering, 2- Understanding, 3 – Applying, 4 – Analyzing, 5 – Evaluating, 6 - Creating)



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

CO – Course Outcome

B. <u>Questions and Course Outcomes (COs) Mapping in terms of correlation</u>

COs	Q1	Q2	Q3	Q4	Q5	Q6	Q7	Q8
CO1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
CO2	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
CO3	-	-	-	-	-	-	3	3
CO4	-	-	-	3	3	3	-	-
CO5	2	2	2	-	-	-	-	-

1-Low Correlation; 2- Moderate Correlation; 3- Substantial Correlation

C. <u>Mapping of Bloom's Level and Course Outcomes with Question Paper</u>

Bloom's Level Mapping		CO Mapping		
Bloom's Level	Percentage	СО	Percentage	
BL1	13.33	CO1	-	
BL2	6.67	CO2	-	
BL3	80.00	CO3	40	
BL4	00	CO4	40	
BL5	00	CO5	20	
BL6	00			



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

Solution of II Mid Term Examination, Jan.-2023

PART-A

Answer 1.

The energy absorbed during elastic deformation is proportional to the square of the stress induced in the material and the volume of which is subjected to same stress level at different cross-sections in the bolt. It is called the bolt of uniform strength. In a bolt of uniform strength, the entire bolt is stressed to the same limiting value, thus resulting in maximum energy absorption. (2 marks)

Answer 2.

When friction angle $(\emptyset) \ge helix anglr(\alpha)$ a positive torque is required to lower the load. Under this condition, the load will not turn the screw and will not descend on its own unless an effort P is applied. In this case, the screw is said to be 'self-locking'. (2 marks)

Answer 3

A metric ISO screw thread is designated by the letter M followed by the value of the nominal diameter D (the maximum thread diameter) as M12. (2 marks)

Part B

$$\frac{Answer4}{Given: P = 20 \text{ kW}; N = 200 \text{ 7pm} : Sus = 360 \text{ MPa}; Fs = 8}{\frac{di}{do} = 0.5}$$

$$\frac{Permissible \text{ stress}}{\text{Tper.} = \frac{360}{8} = 45 \text{ MPa}}$$

$$\frac{Diameter \text{ of solid shaft}}{\pi d^3} \leq \text{Tper.}$$

$$T = \frac{60P}{2\pi N} = \frac{60 \times 20 \times 1000}{2\pi \times 200} = 954.93 \text{ N-m}}{\frac{16 \times 954.93}{\pi d^3}} = 45 \times 10^6 \Rightarrow d = 0.04763 \text{ m} = \frac{47.63 \text{ mm}}{(02 \text{ marks})}$$



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

Inside and outside diameters. $\tau = \frac{T}{T} \cdot \gamma = \frac{32T}{\pi (d^4 - di^4)} \cdot \frac{d_0}{2} = \frac{16T}{\pi d_0^3 (1 - di)} \stackrel{e}{=} \frac{T}{Per}.$ $\frac{16 \times 954.93 \times 1000}{\pi d_0^3 (1-0.5^4)} = 45 \implies d_0 = 48.67 \text{ mm}$ (02 morris) di = 24.33 mm Answers: Given: P= 10 KW; N= 200 rpm; Syt = Syc = 380 N mm2 FS=3; Ssy=0.577 Syt; d=50mm Permissible stresses: Ge = Syc = 380 = 126.67 Mm2 $Z = \frac{0.577Syl}{FS} = 73.09 \frac{N}{mm^2}$ (OI MAYK) Dimensions of key: (1 mark) $b = h = \frac{d}{y} = \frac{50}{y} = 12.5 mm$ $T = \frac{60P}{20N} = \frac{60 \times 10 \times 1000}{20 \times 200} = 477.465 \text{ N-m} \left(\frac{1}{2} \text{ mark}\right)$ Lengen bused on shear stress: l = 2T = 2×477.465×1000 The 73.09×50×12.5 = 20.90 mm Length based on crushing stress L = <u>4T</u> = <u>4x 477.465×1000</u> = 24.12 mm Thus; l= max (20.90, 24.12) = 24.12 mm (02 Maries) Size of key; 12.5×12.5×24.12 mm



$$\begin{array}{l} \underline{Answer 6:} \\ \hline \underline{C_{11}ven:} \quad f=25 \ \text{kW}; \quad N=360 \ \text{Tpm} \\ \hline for shaft and key, \quad Syt = Syc = 4r0 \ \frac{N}{mm^{2}}; \quad fs=4 \\ \hline for shaft and key, \quad Syt = Syc = 4r0 \ \frac{N}{mm^{2}}; \quad fs=4 \\ \hline for Sheeve, \quad Sut = 200 \ \frac{N}{mm^{2}}; \quad fs=4 \\ \hline \frac{formissible Stress:}{fvr shaft and key}, \quad G_{L} = \frac{4r0}{4} = 1r0 \ \frac{N}{mm^{2}}; \quad \overline{Fz} = \frac{0.5 \times 4r0}{4} = 50 \ \frac{N}{mm^{2}} \\ \hline for Sheeve, \quad \overline{\tau} = \frac{0.5 \times 200}{6} = \frac{16.67 \ \frac{N}{mm^{2}}}; \quad \overline{Fz} = \frac{0.5 \times 4r0}{4} = 50 \ \frac{N}{mm^{2}}; \\ \hline T = \frac{60 \ f}{20 \ N} = \frac{60 \times 25 \times 1000 \ xl^{3}}{2.0 \times 360} = 663145.60 \ N-mm \\ \hline T = \frac{167}{703} = \frac{60 \times 25 \times 1000 \ xl^{3}}{2.0 \times 360} = 50 = 3 \ d = 40.73 \ mm \\ \hline Dimensions of Sleeve: \quad D = (24+13) = (2 \times 41+3) = 95 \ mm \\ T = \frac{16 \times (63145.60 \times 95)}{1035} = 5.0 \approx 144 \ mm \\ \hline T = \frac{16 \times (63145.60 \times 95)}{1035} = 4.08 \ \frac{N}{5} = 2.08 \ \frac{N}{5} = 144 \ mm \\ \hline T = \frac{16 \times (63145.60 \times 95)}{1035} = 4.08 \ \frac{N}{5} = 2.08 \ \frac{N}{5} = \frac{16.17 \ N}{5} \ \frac{N}{5} = \frac{16.67 \ M}{5} \ \frac{N}{5} = \frac{16.67 \ M}{5} \ \frac{N}{5} = \frac{16.73 \ M}{5} \ \frac{N}{5} = 50 = 3 \ d = 40.73 \ mm \\ \hline T = \frac{16 \times (63145.60 \times 95)}{103} = (2 \times 41+3) = 95 \ mm \\ \hline T = \frac{16 \times (63145.60 \times 95)}{1035} = 4.08 \ \frac{N}{5} = 2.08 \ \frac{N}{5} = 2.00 \ \text{mm} \\ \hline T = \frac{16 \times (63145.60 \times 95)}{1000} = 4.08 \ \frac{N}{5} = 144 \ mm \\ \hline T = \frac{16 \times (63145.60 \times 95)}{100} = 4.08 \ \frac{N}{5} = 2.00 \ \frac{N}{5} \ \frac{N}{5} = \frac{1000 \ N}{5} \ \frac{N}{5} \ \frac{N}{5} = \frac{1000 \ N}{5} \ \frac{N}{5} \ \frac{N}{5} = \frac{1000 \ N}{5} \ \frac{N}{5} \ \frac$$



$$\frac{\int avt c}{\int for wardshifted is d = 50 mm; p = 1.5 mfa}$$

$$Syt = 400 \frac{M}{mm}; FS = 5$$

$$for lever; J_{1} = 1000 mm; J_{2} = 100 mm; J_{3} = 3$$

$$for lever; J_{1} = 1000 mm; J_{2} = 100 mm; J_{4} = 10$$

$$for missible Stresses$$

$$G_{4} = \frac{400}{5} = 80 \frac{M}{mm}; T = \frac{0.5 \times 400}{5} = 40 \frac{M}{mm}$$

$$forces on lever:$$

$$F = \frac{T}{4} \frac{d^{2} \times p}{d^{2} \times p} = \frac{T}{4} \frac{1}{\sqrt{50^{2} \times 15^{2} \times 24N}} \frac{1}{1}$$

$$F = R + P - (1) \qquad R = \frac{1}{\sqrt{100}} \frac{1}{1} \frac{1}{1}$$

$$F = 2445.24 \frac{100}{100}$$

$$\frac{P = 2945.24 \times 100}{100}$$

$$\frac{P = 2945.24}{25} = 10.85 \text{ mm}$$

$$L_{c} = 11 \text{ mm}$$

$$\frac{Dimenstions}{L} = 6L \Rightarrow \frac{245068 \times 1.56}{L} = 80$$

$$f_{1} = 6L \Rightarrow \frac{245068 \times 1.56}{L} = 80$$



b =	13.02 W	m			2 200	
d =	3×13.02	= 39.06 mm	= 40mm		(02 Marks)	
Answer	8'.					
Grive	4 221 =	1.2m = 12m	omm			
G	2p=	20 KN				
	$M_{f} = 0$	3; ng=6				
	1 = 0	12m = 2001	nm ; $\frac{b}{f} = 6$			
	6all. =	200 N mm2	; E=2×105	Nmm2		
Effech	ve length	21 = 24,	-l = 1200 - 201			
		L = 5001	דת ודי			
(i) L	eaves are	not stress	es initially.			
	stress i	n full lengt	h leaves is a	more tha	n that of	
	graduate	d length lea	ves.			
	51=	18PL	_ & Gal	1.		
	3	(3ng + 2ng)) 6t ²		670	
	18×(20) × 1000 × 5	- 200			
	(3×3	+2×6)×61	13			
		t = 15.29	mm = 16 m	m	(. marks	0
		6 = 6×16.	= 96 mm, :-	e tate in	(02 11 11	/
De	flections	C= 12	p L3			
		EL	, t3 (3nj+2n	5)		
		8 - 12×	10×1000×50	3	= 9.08 m	m



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

(ii) Leaves are stresses: $6_{0} = \frac{6PL}{Nbt^{2}} \leq Sall.$ $\frac{6 \times 10 \times 1000 \times 500}{9 \times 6t^{3}} = 200$ $\frac{1}{9 \times 6t^{3}} = 15 \text{ mm}$ $6 = 15 \times 6 = 90 \text{ mm}$ $8 = \frac{12 \times 10 \times 1000 \times 500^{3}}{2 \times 10^{5} \times 90 \times 15^{2}} (3 \times 3 + 2 \times 6)$ $\frac{S = 11.76 \text{ mm}}{500} = (0.1 \text{ mark})$



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

Extra/III Mid Term Examination, Feb2023	SKIT	Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Managemen & Gramothan Jainur
	असतो मा सन्ममव	Extra/III Mid Term Examination, Feb2023

Semester:	V	Branch:	ME		
Subject:	DME-I	Subject Code:	5ME4-04		
Time:	1.5 Hours	Maximum Marks:	30		
Session (1/11/11): III					

PART A ((short-answer type questions)	
	(All questions are compulsory))

(4*3=12)

Q.1What is the ductility and Brittleness.

Q.2 Explain factor of safety.

Q.3 How will you designate ISO metric fine and coarse threads?

Q.4 What is 'overhauling' of power screw?

PART B (Analytical/Problem solving questions) (Attempt any 3 Questions) (3*4=12)

Q.5 What are the three basic modes of failure of mechanical components?

- Q.6 Explain BIS or IS system of plain carbon steel.
- Q.7 Explain the hole-basis and shaft-basis system of fits with neat sketches.
- Q.8 Explain the stress concentration causes and mitigation with suitable figures?

PART C (Descriptive/Analytical/Problem solving/Design questions) (Attempt any 1 Question) (1*6=6)

- Q.9 A right-angled bell-crank lever is to be designed to raise a load of 5 kN at the short arm end. The lengths of short and long arms are 100 and 450 mm, respectively. The lever and the pins are made of steel 30C8 $(S_{yt} = 400 \text{ N/mm}^2)$ and the factor of safety is 5. The permissible bearing pressure on the pin is 10 N/mm². The lever has a rectangular cross-section and the ratio of width to thickness is 3:1. The length to diameter ratio of the fulcrum pin is 1.25:1. Calculate (i) The diameter and the length of the fulcrum pin (ii) The shear stress in the pin (iii) The dimensions of the cross-section of the lever. Assume that the arm of the bending moment on the lever extends up to the axis of the fulcrum the lever at the fulcrum.
- Q.10A steel spindle transmits 4 kW at 800 RPM. The angular deflection should not exceed 0.25° per meter of the spindle. If the modulus of rigidity for the material of the spindle is 84 GPa, find the diameter of the spindle and the shear stress induced in the spindle.


Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

Extra/III Mid Term Examination, Feb.-2023

Semester:	V	Branch:	ME
Subject:	DME-I	Subject Code:	5ME4-04
Time:	1.5 Hours	Maximum Marks:	30

A. Distribution of Course Outcome and Bloom's Taxonomy in Question Paper

Q. No	Questions	Marks	CO	BL
1	What is the ductility and Brittleness.	3	1	1
2	Explain the factor of safety.	3	2	2
3	How will you designate ISO metric fine and coarse threads?	3	5	2
4	What is 'overhauling' of power screw?	3	5	1
5	What are the three basic modes of failure of mechanical components?	4	2	1
6	Explain BIS or IS system of plain carbon steel.	4	1	2
7	Explain the hole-basis and shaft-basis system of fits with neat sketches.	4	1	2
8	Explain the stress concentration causes and mitigation with suitable figures	4	2	2
9	A right-angled bell-crank lever is to be designed to raise a load of 5 kN at the short arm end. The lengths of short and long arms are 100 and 450 mm, respectively. The lever and the pins are made of steel 30C8 ($S_{yt} = 400 \text{ N/mm}^2$) and the factor of safety is 5. The permissible bearing pressure on the pin is 10 N/mm ² . The lever has a rectangular cross-section and the ratio of width to thickness is 3:1. The length to diameter ratio of the fulcrum pin is 1.25:1. Calculate (i) The diameter and the length of the fulcrum pin (ii) The shear stress in the pin (iii) The dimensions of the cross-section of the lever. Assume that the arm of the bending moment on the lever extends up to the axis of the fulcrum the lever at the fulcrum.	б	3	3
10	A steel spindle transmits 4 kW at 800 RPM. The angular deflection should not exceed 0.25° per meter of the spindle. If the modulus of rigidity for the material of the spindle is 84 GPa, find the diameter of the spindle and the shear stress induced in the spindle.	6	4	3

BL – Bloom's Taxonomy Level

(1- Remembering, 2- Understanding, 3 – Applying, 4 – Analyzing, 5 – Evaluating, 6 - Creating) **CO – Course Outcome**



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

B. <u>Questions and Course Outcomes (COs) Mapping in terms of correlation</u>

COs	Q1	Q2	Q3	Q4	Q5	Q6	Q7	Q8	Q9	Q10
C01	2	-	-	-	-	3	3	-	-	-
CO2	-	2	-	-	3	-	-	3	-	-
CO3	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	3	-
CO4	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	3
CO5	-	-	2	2	-	-	-	-	-	-

1-Low Correlation; 2- Moderate Correlation; 3- Substantial Correlation

D. <u>Mapping of Bloom's Level and Course Outcomes with Question Paper</u>

Bloom's Lev	vel Mapping	CO M	apping
Bloom's Level	Percentage	СО	Percentage
BL1	25	CO1	27.5
BL2	45	CO2	27.5
BL3	30	CO3	15
BL4	00	CO4	15
BL5	00	CO5	15
BL6	00		



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

Solution of Extra/III Mid Term Examination, Feb.-2023

PART-A

Answer 1.

Ductility is the ability of the solid material to deform plastically under loading. Brittleness is when the material has the tendency to not deform plastically under tensile loading, but instead to fracture / break. (3)

Answer 2.

The factor of safety is defined as *the ratio of ultimate stress to the working stress*. the factor of safety is a load carrying capacity of a system up to which load is sustained. Factor of safety shows how much system is stronger than the required. (3)

Answer 3

A metric ISO screw thread is designated by the letter M followed by the value of the nominal diameter D (the maximum thread diameter) and the pitch P, both expressed in millimeters and separated by the multiplication sign, \times (e.g., M8×1.25).

A metric ISO screw thread is designated by the letter M followed by the value of the nominal diameter D (the maximum thread diameter) as M12 (3)

Answer 4

It indicates a condition that no force is required to lower the load. The load itself will begin to turn the screw and descend unless a restraining torque is applied. The condition is called overhauling of the screw. (3)

<u>Part B</u>

Answer 5

A mechanical component may fail, that is, may be unable to perform its function satisfactorily, as a result of any one of the following three modes of failure1:

(i) failure by elastic deflection

(ii) failure by general yielding

(iii) failure by fracture

(4)



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

Answer 6

BIS or IS system of plain carbon and alloy steel:

Steels Designated based on Mechanical Properties: According to Indian standard IS: 1570 (Part– I)-1978 (Reaffirmed 1993), these steels are designated by a symbol 'Fe' or 'Fe E' depending on whether the steel has been specified based on minimum tensile strength or yield strength, followed by the figure indicating the minimum tensile strength or yield stress in N/mm². For example, 'Fe 290' means a steel having minimum tensile strength of 290 N/mm² and 'Fe E 220' means a steel having yield strength of 220 N/mm². (2)

Steels Designated based on Chemical Composition: According to Indian standard, IS: 1570 (Part II/Sec I)-1979 (Reaffirmed 1991), The designation of plain carbon steel consists of the following three quantities:

(i) a figure indicating 100 times the average percentage of carbon; (ii) a letter C; and (iii) a figure indicating 10 times the average percentage of manganese.

As an example, 55C4 indicates a plain carbon steel with 0.55% carbon and 0.4% manganese. Steel with 0.35–0.45% carbon and 0.7–0.9% manganese is designated as 40C8.

The designation of unalloyed free cutting steels: it consists of the following quantities:

(i) a figure indicating 100 times the average percentage of carbon; (ii) a letter C; (iii) a figure indicating 10 times the average percentage of manganese; (iv) a symbol 'S', 'Se', 'Te' or 'Pb' depending

upon the element that is present, and which makes the steel free cutting; and (v) a figure indicating 100 times the average percentage of the above element that makes the steel free cutting.

As an example, 25C12S14 indicates a free cutting steel with 0.25% carbon, 1.2% manganese.

and 0.14% Sulphur. Similarly, a free cutting steel with an average of 0.20% carbon, 1.2% manganese

and 0.15% lead is designated as 20C12Pb15.

(2)

Answer 7: Hole-basis and shaft-basis system of fits:

Hole Basis and Shaft Basis Systems

• To obtain the desired class of fits, either the size of the hole or the size of the shaft must vary.

Two types of systems are used to represent three basic types of fits, clearance, interference, and transition fits.

- Hole basis system
- Shaft basis system.

Hole Basis systems

- The size of the hole is kept constant and the shaft size is varied to give various types of fits.
- Lower deviation of the hole is zero, i.e. the lower limit of the hole is same as the basic size.
- Two limits of the shaft and the higher dimension of the hole are varied to obtain the desired type of fit.









Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

<u>Part C</u>

Answer 9

 ${\rm Given} ~~ S_{yt} = 400 N/mm^2 ~~ (fs) = 5 ~~ F = 5kN.$

For lever, long arm = 450 mm short arm = 100 mm d/b = 3.

For pin $p = 10N/mm^2$ $l_1/d_1 = 1.25$.

Step I Calculation of permissible stresses for the pin and lever

$$\sigma_t = \frac{S_{tt}}{(fs)} = \frac{400}{5} = \frac{80N}{mm^2}.$$

$$\tau = \frac{S_{sy}}{(fs)} = \frac{0.5S_{yt}}{(fs)} = \frac{0.5(400)}{5} = \frac{40N}{mm^2}.$$
(1)

Step II Calculation of forces acting on the lever

The forces acting on the lever are shown in Fig. 4.53. Taking moment of forces about the axis of the fulcrum,

$$(5 \times 10^{3}) (100) = P \times 450 \quad \therefore P = 1111.11N.$$

$$R = \sqrt{(5000)^{2} + (1111.11)^{2}} = 5121.97N.$$
(1)
$$\int_{450}^{450} \int_{|\mathbf{k}| = 100}^{5 \text{ kN}} \int_{|\mathbf{k}| = 100}^{5 \text{ kN}} \int_{|\mathbf{k}| = 100}^{5 \text{ kN}} Fig. 4.53$$



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

Step III Diameter and length of fulcrum pin Considering bearing pressure on the fulcrum pin, R = p(projected area of the pin $) = p(d_1 \times l_1)$ $R=p\left(d_{1} imes l_{1}
ight)$ or (a). where, $d_1 = \text{diameter of the fulcrum pin } (mm).$ $l_1 = \text{ length of the fulcrum pin (mm)}.$ p = permissible bearing pressure (N/mm²) Substituting values in Eq. (a), (2) $5121.97 = 10 (d_1 \times 1.25d_1).$:. $d_1 = 20.24mm$. $l_1 = 1.25d_1 = 1.25(20.24) = 25.30mm$ (i). Step IV Shear stress in pin The pin is subjected to double shear. The shear stress in the pin is given by, $au = rac{R}{2[rac{\pi}{4}d_1^2]} = rac{5121.97}{2[rac{\pi}{4}(20.24)^2]} = 7.96 N/mm^2$ (ii) . Step V Dimensions of the boss The dimensions of the boss of the lever at the fulcrum are as follows: inner diameter = 21 mm outer diameter = 42 mm length = 26 mm (iii) Step VI Dimensions of cross-section of lever For the lever d = 3b $M_b = (5000 \times 100)N$ -mm. Therefore, $\sigma_b = rac{M_b y}{I} \quad ext{ or } \quad 80 = rac{(5000 imes 100)(1.5b)}{\left[rac{1}{12}(b)(3b)^3
ight]}.$ b = 16.09 mm d = 3b = 3 (16.09) = 48.27 mm (iv).

(2)



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

Answer 10

Solution. Given : P = 4 kW = 4000 W; N = 800 r.p.m.; $\theta = 0.25^{\circ} = 0.25 \times \frac{\pi}{180} = 0.0044 \text{ rad}$; L = 1 m = 1000 mm; $G = 84 \text{ GPa} = 84 \times 10^9 \text{ N/m}^2 = 84 \times 10^3 \text{ N/mm}^2$ Diameter of the spindle Let d = Diameter of the spindle in mm. We know that the torque transmitted by the spindle, $T = \frac{P \times 60}{2\pi N} = \frac{4000 \times 60}{2\pi \times 800} = 47.74 \text{ N-m} = 47.74 \text{ N-mm}$ We also know that $\frac{T}{I} = \frac{G \times \theta}{L}$ or $J = \frac{T \times l}{G \times \theta}$ $\frac{\pi}{32} \times d^4 = \frac{47\ 740 \times 1000}{84 \times 10^3 \times 0.0044} = 129\ 167$ (3) or $d^4 = 129\ 167 \times 32\ /\ \pi = 1.3 \times 10^6$ or $d = 33.87\ \text{say 35}\ \text{mm}\ \text{Ans.}$... Shear stress induced in the spindle Let τ = Shear stress induced in the spindle. We know that the torque transmitted by the spindle (T), 47 740 = $\frac{\pi}{16} \times \tau \times d^3 = \frac{\pi}{16} \times \tau (35)^3 = 8420 \tau$ $\tau = 47.740 / 8420 = 5.67 \text{ N/mm}^2 = 5.67 \text{ MPa Ans.}$ Λ. (3)



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

I Mid Term Examination-2021: SET- B

B.Tech./ Semester – III Yr./V Sem.
Subject: Design of Machine Elements-I
Time: 1 ¹ / ₂ Hours

Branch: ME Subject Code: 5ME4-04 Maximum Marks: 50

B. <u>Di</u>	Distribution of Course Outcome and Bloom's Taxonomy in Question Paper				
Q.No	Questions	Marks	СО	BL	
9.	Explain the BIS system of designation for plain carbon and alloy steel with suitable examples	10	1	2	
10.	Explain the design considerations for forging products with neat sketches.	10	1	2	
11.	Explain the hole-basis and shaft-basis system of fits with neat sketches.	10	1	2	
12.	The stresses induced at a critical point in a machine component made of steel (Syt= 380 N/mm ²) are as follows $\sigma x = 100 MPa$, $\sigma y = 40 MPa$, $\tau xy = 80MPa$, calculate the factor of safety by (i) The maximum normal stress theory, (ii) The maximum shear stress theory (iii) The distortion energy theory	10	2	3	
13.	It is required to design a knuckle joint to connect two circular rods subjected to an axial tensile force of 60 kN. The permissible stresses may be taken as 80 MPa in tension, 55 MPa in shear and 100 MPa in crushing.	10	2	3	

BL – Bloom's Taxonomy Levels

(1- Remembering, 2- Understanding, 3 – Applying, 4 – Analyzing, 5 – Evaluating, 6 - Creating)

CO – Course Outcomes



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

C. <u>Questions and Course Outcomes (COs) Mapping in terms of correlation</u>

COs	Q1	Q2	Q3	Q4	Q5
CO1	3	3	3	0	0
CO2	0	0	0	3	3
CO3	0	0	0	0	0
CO4	0	0	0	0	0
CO5	0	0	0	0	0

1-Low Correlation; 2- Moderate Correlation; 3- Substantial Correlation

D. <u>Mapping of Bloom's Level and Course Outcomes with Question Paper</u>

Bloom's Lev	vel Mapping	CO M	apping
Bloom's Level	Percentage	СО	Percentage
BL1	0	CO1	60
BL2	60	CO2	40
BL3	40	CO3	00
BL4	00	CO4	00
BL5	00	CO5	00
BL6	00	CO6	00



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

Solution of First Mid Term 2021 (Set-B)

Answer 1: BIS or IS system of plain carbon and alloy steel:

Steels Designated on the Basis of Mechanical Properties: According to Indian standard **IS: 1570 (Part–I)-1978 (Reaffirmed 1993), these steels are designated by a symbol 'Fe' or 'Fe E' depending on whether the steel has been specified on the basis of minimum tensile strength or yield strength, followed by the figure indicating the minimum tensile strength or yield stress in N/mm². For example, 'Fe 290' means a steel having minimum tensile strength of 290 N/mm² and 'Fe E 220' means a steel having minimum tensile strength of 290 N/mm² and 'Fe E 220' means a steel having yield strength of 220 N/mm². (2)

Steels Designated on the Basis of Chemical Composition: According to Indian standard, IS: 1570 (Part II/Sec I)-1979 (Reaffirmed 1991), The designation of plain carbon steel consists of the following three quantities:

(i) a figure indicating 100 times the average percentage of carbon; (ii) a letter C; and (iii) a figure indicating 10 times the average percentage of manganese.

As an example, 55C4 indicates a plain carbon steel with 0.55% carbon and 0.4% manganese. A steel with 0.35–0.45% carbon and 0.7–0.9% manganese is designated as 40C8.

The designation of unalloyed free cutting steels: it consists of the following quantities:

(i) a figure indicating 100 times the average percentage of carbon; (ii) a letter C; (iii) a figure indicating 10 times the average percentage of manganese; (iv) a symbol 'S', 'Se', 'Te' or 'Pb' depending

upon the element that is present and which makes the steel free cutting; and (v) a figure indicating 100 times the average percentage of the above element that makes the steel free cutting.

As an example, 25C12S14 indicates a free cutting steel with 0.25% carbon, 1.2% manganese

and 0.14% Sulphur. Similarly, a free cutting steel with an average of 0.20% carbon, 1.2% manganese and 0.15% lead is designated as 20C12Pb15. (3)

Indian Standard Designation of Low and Medium Alloy Steels:

The term 'alloy' steel is used for low and medium alloy steels containing total alloying elements not exceeding 10%. The designation of alloy steels consists of the following quantities:

(i) a figure indicating 100 times the average percentage of carbon; and (ii) chemical symbols for alloying elements each followed by the figure for its average percentage content multiplied by a factor.

The multiplying/Division factor depends upon the upon the alloying element. The values of this factor are as follows:

Element	Multiplying factor
Cr, Co, Ni, Mn, Si and W	4
Al, Be, V, Pb, Cu, Nb, Ti, Ta, Zr and Mo	10
P, S and N	100

In alloy steels, 'Mn and silicon (Si)' is included only if the content of manganese is equal to or greater than 1%. The chemical symbols and their figures are arranged in descending order of their percentage content. As an example, 25Cr4Mo2 is an alloy steel having average 0.25% of carbon, 1% chromium



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

and 0.2% molybdenum. Similarly, 40Ni8Cr8V2 is an alloy steel containing average 0.4% of carbon, 2% nickel, 2% chromium and 0.2% vanadium.

Consider an alloy steel with the following composition:

carbon = 0.12 - 0.18%

silicon = 0.15–0.35%

manganese = 0.40-0.60%

chromium = 0.50–0.80%

The average percentage of carbon is 0.15%, which is denoted by the number (0.15×100) or 15. The percentage content of silicon and manganese is negligible and, as such, they are deleted from the designation. The significant element is chromium and its average percentage is 0.65. The multiplying factor for chromium is 4 and (0.65×4) is 2.6, which is rounded to 3. Therefore, the complete designation of steel is 15Cr3. As a second example, consider a steel with the following chemical composition:

carbon = 0.12–0.20%

silicon = 0.15–0.35%

manganese = 0.60 - 1.00%

nickel = 0.60 - 1.00%

chromium = 0.40-0.80% The average percentage of carbon is 0.16% and multiplying this value by 100, the first figure in the designation of steel is 16. The average percentage of silicon and manganese is very small and, as such, the symbols Si and Mn are deleted. Average percentages of nickel and chromium are 0.8 and 0.6, respectively, and the multiplying factor for both elements is 4. Therefore, nickel: $0.8 \times 4 = 3.2$ rounded to 3 or Ni3 chromium: $0.6 \times 4 = 2.4$ rounded to 2 or Cr2. The complete designation of steel is 16Ni3Cr2. (3)

Indian Standard Designation of high Alloy Steels:

The term 'high alloy steels' is used for alloy steels containing more than 10% of alloying elements. The designation of high alloy steels consists of the following quantities:

(i) a letter 'X';

(ii) a figure indicating 100 times the average percentage of carbon;

(iii) chemical symbol for alloying elements each followed by the figure for its average

percentage content rounded off to the nearest integer; and

(iv) chemical symbol to indicate a specially added element to attain desired properties, if any. As an example, X15Cr25Ni12 is a high alloy steel with 0.15% carbon, 25% chromium and 12% nickel. As a second example, consider a steel with the following chemical composition:

carbon = 0.15 - 0.25%

silicon = 0.10–0.50%

manganese = 0.30-0.50%

nickel = 1.5 - 2.5%

chromium = 16–20%

(2)

The average content of carbon is 0.20%, which is denoted by a number (0.20×100) or 20. The major alloying elements are chromium (average 18%) and nickel (average 2%). Hence, the designation of steel is X20Cr18Ni2.



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act. 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: info@skit.ac.in Web: www.skit.ac.in

Answer (2): Design considerations of forgings

The general principles for the design of forged components are as follows:

While designing a forging, the profile is selected in such a way that fibre lines are parallel to i. tensile forces and perpendicular to shear forces.





- Machining that cuts deep into the forging should be avoided, otherwise the fibre lines are ii. broken and the part becomes weak.
- The forged component should be provided with an adequate draft. iii.
- The parting line should be in one plane as far as possible and it should divide the forging into iv. two equal parts.
- The forging should be provided with adequate fillet and corner radii. v.
- Thin sections and ribs should be avoided in forged components. vi.

Answer (3): Hole-basis and shaft-basis system of fits

Hole Basis and Shaft Basis Systems

To obtain the desired class of fits, either the size of the hole or the size of the shaft must vary.

Two types of systems are used to represent three basic types of fits, clearance, interference, and transition fits.

- Hole basis system
 - Shaft basis system.

Hole Basis systems

- The size of the hole is kept constant and the shaft size is varied to give various types of fits.
- Lower deviation of the hole is zero, i.e. the lower limit of the hole is same as the basic size.
- Two limits of the shaft and the higher dimension of the hole are varied to obtain the desired type of fit.



(a) Clearance fit (b) Transition fit (c) Interference fit

This system is widely adopted in industries, easier to manufacture shafts of varying sizes to the required tolerances. Standard-size plug gauges are used to check hole sizes accurately. (5)



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

Shaft Basis systems

- The size of the shaft is kept constant and the hole size is varied to obtain various types of fits.
- Fundamental deviation or the upper deviation of the shaft is zero.
- System is not preferred in industries, as it requires more number of standard- size tools, like reamers, broaches, and gauges, increases manufacturing and inspection costs.





Answer: 4
Syt = 380 N

$$fix = 100 \text{ MPa} \text{ : } 6y = 40 \text{ MPa} \text{ : } tny = 80 \text{ MPa}$$

Principal stresses:
 $f_1 = \frac{6n + 6y}{2} + \int (\frac{5n - 5y}{2})^2 + tny^2$
 $f_1 = \frac{100 + 40}{2} + \int (\frac{100 - 40}{2})^2 + 80^2 = 155.44 \text{ mPa}$ 2 marks
 $f_2 = \frac{100 + 40}{2} - \int (\frac{100 - 40}{2})^2 + 80^2 = -15.44 \text{ mPa}$ 2 marks
Factor of Safety (nf) by
(1) The Maximum normal stress theory
 $n_f = \frac{380}{155.44} = 2.42$ 2 marks
(ii) Maximum schear stress theory:
 $n_f = \frac{380}{155.44 + 15.49} = 2.22$ 2 marks
(III) The disbortion energy theory:
 $n_f = \frac{380}{\sqrt{155.44 + 155.44 + 15.49}} = 2.32 \text{ 2 marks}$





Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

II Mid Term Examination-2021

B.Tech./ Semester – III Yr./V Sem.
Subject: Design of Machine Elements-I
Time: 1 ¹ / ₂ Hours

Branch: ME Subject Code: 5ME4-04 Maximum Marks: 24

Α.	Distribution of Course Outcome and Bloom's Taxonomy in Qu	istribution of Course Outcome and Bloom's Taxonomy in Question Paper				
Q.No	Questions	Marks	СО	BL		
1.	Draw the neat sketch of cotter joint.	2	2	1		
2.	What is bolt of uniform strength?	2	5	1		
3.	What is 'self-locking' of power screw? What is the condition for self-locking?	2	5	1		
4.	Write the expressions of bending stress at outer fibre and inner fibre in curved beam.	2	5	1		
5.	A Semi-elliptical laminated spring is made of 50 mm wide and 3 mm thick plates. The length between the supports is 650 mm and the width of the band is 60 mm. The spring has two full length leaves and five graduated leaves. If the spring carries a central load of 1600 N, Find: i. Maximum stress in full length and graduated leaves for an initial condition of no stress in the leaves. The maximum stress if the initial stress is provided to cause equal stress when loaded. ii. The deflection.	3+1	3	3		
6.	A flat key is used to connect a pulley to a 45 mm diameter shaft. The standard cross section of the key is 14x9 mm. The key is made of commercial steel ($S_{yt} = S_{yc} = 230 \text{ N/mm}^2$) and the factor of safety is 3. Determine the length of the key on the basis of shear and compression considerations, if 15 kW power at 360 rpm is transmitted through the keyed joint. Assume ($S_{sy} = 0.5S_{yt}$)	2+2	4	3		
7.	Design a muff coupling to connect two steel shafts transmitting 25 kW power at 360 rpm. The shafts and key are made of plain carbon steel 30C8 ($S_{yt} = S_{yc} = 400$ N/mm ²). The sleeve is made of grey cast iron FG 200 ($S_{ut} = 200 \text{ N/mm}^2$). The factor of safety for the shafts and key is 4.	4	4	3		



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

	For the sleeve, the factor of safety is 6 based on ultimate strength			
8.	A right-angled bell-crank lever is to be designed to raise a load of 5 kN at the short arm end. The lengths of short and long arms are 100 and 450 mm respectively. The lever and the pins are made of steel 30C8 ($S_{yt} = 400 \text{ N/mm}^2$) and the factor of safety is 5. The permissible bearing pressure on the pin is 10 N/mm ² . The lever has a rectangular cross-section and the ratio of width to thickness is 3:1. The length to diameter ratio of the fulcrum pin is 1.25:1. Calculate (i) The diameter and the length of the fulcrum pin (ii) The shear stress in the pin (iii) The dimensions of the boss of the lever at the fulcrum (iv) The dimensions of the cross-section of the lever. Assume that the arm of the bending moment on the lever extends up to the axis of the fulcrum.	2+2+2+2	3	3
9.	A transmission shaft is supported between two bearings, which are 750 mm apart. Power is supplied to the shaft through a coupling, which is located to the left of the left-hand bearing. Power is transmitted from the shaft by means of a belt pulley, 450 mm in diameter, which is located at a distance of 200 mm to the right of the left-hand bearing. The weight of the pulley is 300 N and the ratio of the belt tension of tight and slack sides is 2:1. The belt tensions act in vertically downward direction. The shaft is made of steel FeE300 (Syt = 300 N/mm ²) and the factor of safety is 3. Determine the shaft diameter, if it transmits 12.5 kW power at 300 rpm from the coupling to the pulley. Assume (S _{Sy} = 0.5Syt).	8	4	3

BL – Bloom's Taxonomy Levels

(1- Remembering, 2- Understanding, 3 – Applying, 4 – Analyzing, 5 – Evaluating, 6 - Creating)

CO – Course Outcomes



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

B. <u>Questions and Course Outcomes (COs) Mapping in terms of correlation</u>

COs	Q1	Q2	Q3	Q4	Q5	Q6	Q7	Q8	Q9
CO1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
CO2	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
CO3	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	3	0
CO4	0	0	0	0	0	2	2	0	3
CO5	0	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	0

1-Low Correlation; 2- Moderate Correlation; 3- Substantial Correlation

C. <u>Mapping of Bloom's Level and Course Outcomes with Question Paper</u>

Bloom's Lev	vel Mapping	CO Mapping		
Bloom's Level	Percentage	СО	Percentage	
BL1	22.22	CO1	0	
BL2	0	CO2	5.56	
BL3	77.78	CO3	33.33	
BL4	00	CO4	44.44	
BL5	00	CO5	16.67	
BL6	00	CO6	00	



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>



Ans:2. The energy absorbed during elastic deformation is proportional to the square of the stress induced in the material and the volume of which is subjected to same stress level at different cross-sections in the bolt. It is called the bolt of uniform strength. In a bolt of uniform strength, the entire bolt is stressed to the same limiting value, thus resulting in maximum energy absorption. (2) Ans:3. Self-locking of power screw

When friction angle $(\emptyset) \ge helix \ anglr(\alpha)$ a positive torque is required to lower the load. Under this condition, the load will not turn the screw and will not descend on its own unless an effort P is applied. In this case, the screw is said to be 'self-locking'. (2)

Ans:4. Bending stress at outer fibre and inner fibre in curved beam.

The bending stress at the inner fibre is given by,

The bending stress at the outer fi $\sigma_{bi} = \frac{M_b h_i}{AeR_i}$

$$\sigma_{bo} = \frac{M_b h_o}{AeR_o}$$

(2)



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

<u>Part-B</u>







[]= 32.97mm] - []-Mank]
$\frac{101-11}{10} - \sigma_{c} = \frac{4M_{t}}{d \cdot h l} \Rightarrow 76.66 = \frac{4 \times 398089.1720}{45 \times 495 \times 9 \times l}$
L = 51.26 mm] [1-Mank]
AT-7 KW = 25, N = 36091. P.M., Key matanial = 3008 Register
Syt = Syc = 400 Mmm ² . Shew moleonial = F6200, F.O.S ton
key = 4 and for slew = 6
$\frac{\sigma}{Solution} = \frac{\sigma}{\sigma_t} = \sigma_c = \frac{Syt}{Fs} = \frac{Syt}{Fs} = \frac{4\sigma}{4} = \frac{1}{4} = $
T= 0.54 Syt = 0.5×400 = 50 M/mm2
Permissille struss for sluve - $z = Ssu = 0.5+Sut = 0.57200$ Fs Fs Fs = 1667.0/m2
Diameter of each shaff: > ML = 60×106(KW) = 60×106×25 - 1-Mark)
Mt = 663145.60 H-mm
$7 = \frac{16ME}{Td^{3}} \Rightarrow 50 = \frac{16(663145.60)}{Td^{3}} \frac{d = 40.73 = 45mm}{[1 - Mounk]}$
Sluce dimensions - D = 20+13 = 2.0×45+13 = 103 = 105 min
L= 3.5d = 3.5×/45) = 157.5 = 160mm
Check shew for tonsional shear struss - TETT = 52.5
7 = 3.02 HIMM 2216.67 HIMM 1 1-Mank 1-11530626.79
Dimensions of key -> [Fnom D.D.H.B table 4.6 Pays Ho - 74]
standard dimension is 14×9 mm. and length of key in each shoft. is one half of the length of shell $l = \underline{L} = \underline{160} = 80 \text{ mm}$
dimensions of key 14×9×80mm , oc=4Mt 1-Maril
$7 = \frac{2ME}{dbl} = \frac{2.07663145.60}{45\times14\times80} = 26.3211/mm^2 \sigma_c = \frac{47663145.60}{45\times9\times80} = 81.87$



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

Part-C

$$\frac{4na:8}{lowen}: Sy = 400 \text{ M} \text{min}^2 - \frac{1}{4} = 5 \text{ F} = 5 \text{ FM}$$
For lever, long arm = 450 mm short arm = 100 mm
 $\frac{1}{4} = 3$, For pin p = 10 M mm² $\frac{1}{4} \frac{1}{4} = 1.25$.
Attp:// Calculation g permissible stockes for the pin
 $T = \frac{1}{4} \frac{100}{5} = 80 \text{ M} \text{mm}^2$
 $T = \frac{1}{4} \frac{100}{5} = 80 \text{ M} \text{mm}^2$
 $T = \frac{1}{4} \frac{100}{5} = 0.5 \text{ Sign} = 0.5 (400) = 40 \text{ M} \text{mm}^2$
 $T = \frac{1}{4} \frac{100}{5} = 0.5 \text{ Sign} = 0.5 (400) = 40 \text{ M} \text{mm}^2$
 $T = \frac{1}{5} \frac{1}{5} = 0.5 \text{ Sign} = 0.5 (400) = 40 \text{ M} \text{mm}^2$
 $T = \frac{1}{5} \frac{1}{5} = 0.5 \text{ Sign} = 0.5 (400) = 40 \text{ M} \text{mm}^2$
 $T = \frac{1}{5} \frac{1}{5} = 0.5 \text{ Sign} = 0.5 (400) = 40 \text{ M} \text{mm}^2$
 $T = \frac{1}{5} \frac{1}{5} \frac{1}{100} = 0.5 \text{ Sign} = 0.5 (400) = 40 \text{ M} \text{mm}^2$
 $T = \frac{1}{5} \frac{1}{5} \frac{1}{100} = 0.5 \text{ Sign} = 40 \text{ M} \text{mm}^2$
 $T = \frac{1}{5} \frac{1}{5} \frac{1}{100} = 0.5 \text{ Sign} = \frac{1}{100} \text{ M} \text{m}^2$
 $T = \frac{1}{5} \frac{1}{5} \frac{1}{100} = 0.5 \text{ Sign} = \frac{1}{100} \text{ M} \text{m}^2$
 $T = \frac{1}{5} \frac{1}{5} \frac{1}{100} = 0.5 \text{ M} \text{m}^2$
 $A = \frac{1}{5} \frac{1}{2} \frac{$



Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA

$$\frac{\&dn}{4!} = \frac{6}{(4)} = \frac{6$$



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>



Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Jaipur



I Mid Term Examination-2020

B.Tech./ Semester – III Yr./V Sem. Subject: Design of Machine Elements-I Time: 1¹/₂ Hours

Branch: ME Subject Code: 5ME4-04 Maximum Marks: 50

Q.No	Questions	Marks	CO	BL	PI
1. (a)	Explain the various mechanical properties of engineering materials.	8	CO1	L2	1.3.1
1. (b)	Explain IS designation of: (i) Grey Cast Iron having minimum tensile strength of 220MPa (ii) Plain carbon steel having average content of 0.4% carbon and 0.6% manganese	2	CO1	L2	3.1.4
2.	Design a spigot and socket type cotter joint for axial load of 75 kN which alternately changes from tensile to compressive. Allowable stresses for the material used are 50 MPa in tensions, 40 MPa in shear, and 105 MPa in crushing.	10	CO2	L3	1.4.1, 3.4.1
3.	Design a knuckle joint to connect two round rods subjected to a tensile load of 100 kN. The permissible stresses may be taken as 75 MPa in tension, 50 MPa in shear and 135 MPa in crushing.	10	CO2	L3	1.4.1, 3.4.1
4.	A lever-loaded safety valve is mounted on the boiler to blow off at a pressure of 1.5 MPa gauge. The effective diameter of the opening of the valve is 50 mm. The distance between the fulcrum and the dead weights on the lever is 1000 mm. The distance between the fulcrum and the pin connecting the valve spindle to the lever is 100 mm. The lever and the pin are made of plain carbon steel 30C8 ($S_{yt} = 400$ N/mm ²) and the factor of safety is 5. The permissible bearing pressure at the pins in the lever is 25 N/mm ² . The lever has a rectangular cross-section and the ratio of width to thickness is 3:1. Design a suitable lever for the safety valve.	10	CO3	L3	1.4.1, 3.4.1
5.	A locomotive spring has an overall length of 1.1 m and sustains a load a load of 75 kN at its center. The spring has 3 full length leaves and 15 graduated leaves with a central band of 100 mm wide. All leaves are to be stressed to 420 N/mm ² when fully loaded. The ratio of total depth to width is to be 2. Take E=210 GPa and Bearing pressure (P _b)=10 N/mm ² , (i) determine the width and thickness of leaves (ii) determine the Nip (iii) what load is exerted on the band after spring is assembled? (iv) eye diameter using bear consideration only (v) maximum deflection.	10	CO3	L3	1.4.1, 3.4.1

BL – Bloom's Taxonomy Levels

(1- Remembering, 2- Understanding, 3 – Applying, 4 – Analyzing, 5 – Evaluating, 6 - Creating)



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

Solution of I Mid Term Exam-2020 (SET-B)

Ans. 1(a): Mechanical Properties of Metals

The mechanical properties of the metals are those which are associated with the ability of the material to resist mechanical forces and load. Mechanical properties are given as:

- xiv. Strength. It is the ability of a material to resist the externally applied forces without breaking or yielding. The internal resistance offered by a part to an externally applied force is called stress.
- xv. Stiffness or rigidity: It is the ability of the material to resist deformation under the action of an external load. The modulus of elasticity is the measure of stiffness.
- xvi. Elasticity. It is the property of a material to regain its original shape after deformation when the external forces are removed. This property is desirable for materials used in tools and machines. It may be noted that steel is more elastic than rubber.
- xvii. Plasticity. It is property of a material which retains the deformation produced under load permanently. This property of the material is necessary for forgings, in stamping images on coins and in ornamental work.
- xviii. Ductility. It is the property of a material enabling it to be drawn into wire with the application of a tensile force. A ductile material must be both strong and plastic. The ductility is usually measured by the terms, percentage elongation and percentage reduction in area. The ductile material commonly used in engineering practice (in order of diminishing ductility) are mild steel, copper, aluminum, nickel, zinc, tin and lead.
 - xix. Brittleness. It is the property of a material which shows negligible plastic deformation before fracture takes place. Brittleness is the opposite to ductility. In ductile materials, failure takes place by yielding. Brittle components fail by sudden fracture. A tensile strain of 5% at fracture in a tension test is considered as the dividing line between ductile and brittle materials. Cast iron is a brittle material.
 - xx. Malleability. It is a special case of ductility which permits materials to be rolled or hammered into thin sheets. A malleable material should be plastic but it is not essential to be so strong. The malleable materials commonly used in engineering practice (in order of diminishing malleability) are lead, soft steel, wrought iron, copper and aluminum.
 - xxi. Toughness. It is the ability of the material to absorb energy before fracture takes place. This property is essential for machine components which are required to withstand impact loads. Tough materials have the ability to bend, twist or stretch before failure takes place. All structural steels are tough materials. Toughness is measured by a quantity called modulus of toughness. Modulus of toughness is the total area under stress–strain curve in a tension test, which also represents the work done to fracture the



specimen. In practice, toughness is measured by the Izod and Charpy impact testing machines. xxii. Machinability. It is the property of a material which refers to a relative case with which a material can be cut. The machinability of a material can be measured in a number of ways such as comparing



the tool life for cutting different materials or thrust required to remove the material at some given rate or the energy required to remove a unit volume of the material. It may be noted that brass can be easily machined than steel.

- xxiii. Resilience. It is the ability of the material to absorb energy when deformed elastically and to release this energy when unloaded. Resilience is measured by a quantity, called modulus of resilience, which is the strain energy per unit volume. It is represented by the area under the stress-strain curve from the origin to the elastic limit point. This property is essential for spring materials.
- xxiv. Creep. When a part is subjected to a constant stress at high temperature for a long period of time, it will undergo a slow and permanent deformation called creep. This property is considered in designing internal combustion engines, boilers and turbines.
- xxv. Fatigue. When a material is subjected to fluctuating stresses, it fails at stresses below the yield point stresses. Such type of failure of a material is known as fatigue. The failure is caused by means of a progressive crack formation which are usually fine and of microscopic size. This property is considered in designing shafts, connecting rods, springs, gears, etc.
- xxvi. Hardness. It is defined as the resistance of the material to penetration or permanent deformation.It usually indicates resistance to abrasion, scratching, cutting or shaping. The hardness of a metal may be determined by the following tests:
 - (a) Brinell hardness test,
 - (b) Rockwell hardness test,

(c) Vickers hardness (also called Diamond Pyramid) test, and (At least 8 mechanical properties,

8 marks)

(d) Shore scleroscope.

Ans. 1(b): IS designation

(i) FG 220 (1 mark)

(ii) 40C6 (1 mark)



Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India

Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

(1X) Check for cruating and shear Streads in service and

$$s = \frac{1}{(d_{1}-d_{1})!} \cdot \frac{75000}{(106-54)^{N/14}} = [03 \cdot 0)^{2} \frac{N}{mm^{2}} < 105 \frac{N}{mm^{2}} + \frac{1}{105 \frac{N}{mm^{2}}} - \frac{1}{105 \frac{N}{mm^{2}}} + \frac{1}{105$$



$$\begin{aligned} z = \frac{P}{b(d_0 - d)} &= \frac{100,000}{53 \times (110 - 55)} = 34.305 \frac{N}{m_0 2} \le 50 \frac{N}{m_0 2} = 2.3007K \\ (10) Check for chrosses in fork. \\ S_{\mu} &= \frac{P}{2.4(d_0 - d)} = \frac{10000}{2 \times 22(10 - 55)} = 2.8.449 \frac{N}{m_0 2} \le 75 \frac{N}{m_0 2} \\ S_{\mu} &= \frac{P}{2.4(d_0 - d)} = \frac{100000}{2 \times 32 \times 55} = 2.8.449 \frac{N}{m_0 2} \le 125 \frac{N}{m_0 2} \\ z = \frac{P}{2.4(d_0 - d)} = \frac{100000}{2 \times 32 \times 55} = 2.8.449 \frac{N}{m_0 2} \le 125 \frac{N}{m_0 2} \\ z = \frac{P}{2.4(d_0 - d)} = \frac{100000}{2 \times 32 \times 1/10 - 55} = 2.8.449 \frac{N}{m_0 2} \le 53 \frac{N}{m_0 2} \\ z = \frac{P}{2.4(d_0 - d)} = \frac{100000}{2 \times 32 \times 1/10 - 55} = 2.8.449 \frac{N}{m_0 2} \le 53 \frac{N}{m_0 2} \\ z = \frac{P}{2.4(d_0 - d)} = \frac{100000}{2 \times 32 \times 1/10 - 55} = 2.8.449 \frac{N}{m_0 2} \le 53 \frac{N}{m_0 2} \\ z = \frac{P}{2.4(d_0 - d)} = \frac{100000}{2 \times 32 \times 1/10 - 55} = 2.8.449 \frac{N}{m_0 2} \le 53 \frac{N}{m_0 2} \\ z = \frac{P}{2.4(d_0 - d)} = \frac{100000}{2 \times 32 \times 1/10 - 55} = 2.8.449 \frac{N}{m_0 2} \le 53 \frac{N}{m_0 2} \\ z = \frac{P}{2.4(d_0 - d)} = \frac{100000}{2 \times 32 \times 1/10 - 55} = 2.8.449 \frac{N}{m_0 2} \le 5.00 \\ z = \frac{P}{2.4(d_0 - d)} = \frac{P}{2.8} \frac{N}{2.2} = \frac{P}{2.8} \frac{N}{m_0 2} \\ z = \frac{P}{2.8} \frac{P}{2.8} = \frac{P}{2.8} \frac{N}{2.8} = \frac{P}{2.8} \frac{N}{m_0 2} \\ z = \frac{P}{2.8} \frac{P}{2.8} = \frac{P}{2.8} \frac{N}{m_0 2} \\ z = \frac{P}{2.8} \frac{P}{2.8} = \frac{P}{2.8} \frac{N}{m_0 2} \\ z = \frac{P}{2.8} \frac{P}{2.8} = \frac{P}{2.8} \frac{N}{m_0 2} \\ z = \frac{P}{2.8} \frac{P}{2.8} = \frac{P}{2.8} \frac{N}{m_0 2} \\ z = \frac{P}{2.8} \frac{P}{2.8} = \frac{P}{2.8} \frac{P}{2.8} \frac{P}{2.8} \frac{N}{m_0 2} \\ z = \frac{P}{2.8} \frac{P}{2.8}$$



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

(IV) Cross-section of lever: 5.= M.Y M = Mman = PX(1000-100) = 294.52×900 = 265068 N-mm $I = \frac{bd^3}{12} \Rightarrow d = 3b$ $I = \frac{b(3b)^3}{12}$; $y = \frac{d}{2} = \frac{3b}{2} = 1.5b$ 56 = 265068×12×156 = 80 3 morts 6 = 13.02 mm = 14 mm ; d= 3×14 = 42 mm Am. Ans (5) wivey: 24 = 1.1m = 1100mm : 2P=75KN => P=75 = 37.5KN = 37.5X1000 N ng=3; ng=15; l= 100mm; of= 420 Nm2; ht=2 E = 2104Pa = 210×103 mPa; b= 10 N (1) Width and thickness of leaves h= nb+ng= 3+15=18 ; 2L=2L1-l 2L=1100-100 $6_b = \frac{6 PL}{N b t^2}$ $420 = \frac{6 \times 37 \cdot 5 \times 1000 \times 500}{18 \times 9 t + t^2} \Rightarrow b = 9t$ 2L=1000; L=500 MM =) t3 = 1653.44 => t= 11.82mm = 12mm 2 marks b= 9x12= 108mm $c = \frac{2 P L^3}{E_{\rm P} b t^3} = \frac{2 \times 37.5 \times 1000 \times 500^3}{210 \times 10^3 \times 18 \times 108 \times 12^3} = 13.29 \text{ mm}$ 2 morks (i) Nib (c): (11) Load is exerted on the band after sping is assembled $P_{i} = \frac{2 n_{b} n_{g} P}{n(3 n_{b} + 2 n_{g})} = \frac{2 \times 3 \times 15 \times 37 \cdot 5 \times 1000}{18(3 \times 3 + 2 \times 15)} = \frac{4807.692 \text{ N}}{2 \text{ markes}}$ (iv) Eye diameter (d) Using boar consideration P=dbkg =) 37.5×1000 = d×108×10 =) d= 34.72 mm = 35 mm 2 maries $8 = \frac{12 p L^3}{Eb t^3 (3 n_b t^2 n_b)} = \frac{12 \times 37.5 \times 1000 \times 500^3}{210 \times 10^3 \times 108 \times 112} = 36.802 \text{ mm}$ (V) Manimum deflection (8)



Sheet No.1

Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA

Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

Tutorial Sheets (with EMD Analysis)

B.Tech. V Semester (2022-23)

Basics of Mechanics of Solid & Design

- 1. Draw the Stress strain diagram of mild steel and show following points on it. Also give definition of these points.
 - (i) Elastic limit, (ii) Proportional limit(iii) Yield point (iv) Ultimate Strength (v) Fracture point (E)
- Define Proof strength and represent it on stress strain diagram. Explain the importance of proof strength with suitable example. (M)
- 3. Explain the various mechanical properties of engineering materials.
- 4. The stresses induced at a critical point in a machine component made of steel (S_{yt} = 380 N/mm²) are as follows

 $\sigma_x = 100 MPa$, $\sigma_y = 40 MPa$, $\tau_{xy} = 80MPa$ calculate the factor of safety by

(i) The maximum normal stress theory, (ii) The maximum shear stress theory(iii) The distortion energy theory (D)

- 5. A steel rod having circular cross section of 300mm^2 and length of 150 m is suspended vertically from one end. It supports a tensile load of 20kN at lower end. If unit mass of steel is 7850 kg/m³ and E=200000MN/m², find elongation of rod. (Hint: elongation due to its own wt& due to 20kN). **(D)**
- 6. What punch force is required to punch a hole of 20 mm diameter in a plate of 25mm thickness? The shear strength is 350 MN/m². (M)
- A bar of 50 mm diameter fixed at one end is subjected to a torque of 1kN-m. In addition to it an axial pull of 15kN and 3kN bending load at free end also acts on it. Length of bar = 250mm. Determine the following at critical points. (i) Maximum normal stress. (ii) Minimum normal stress (iii) Max. Shear stress. (M)
- 8. A solid shaft in a rolling mill transmit 20 kW at 2 Hz. Determine the diameter of the shaft if the shear stress is not exceed 40 MPa and the angle of twist is limited to 6^0 in a length of 3 m. G = 83 GPa. (M)
- 9. A flywheel weighing 500 Kg is mounted on a shaft of 75 mm and midway bearing 0.6 m apart. If the shaft is transmitting 30 kW at 360 rpm, calculate the principal stress and the maximum shear stress at the ends of a vertical diameter in a plane close to the flywheel.
- 10. A load of 20kN acts on the frame of press as shown in figure. The frame has equal width and thickness at all sections. If width =150mm & thickness=25mm, determine the stress at section AA'. (M)



(E)



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

	B.Tech. V Semester (2022-23)
Sheet No.2	Cotter and Knuckle Joint

- Name the different types of cotter joint. Draw the sectional view of a Spigot-Socket Cotter joint and write its proportional dimensions. (M)
- 2. Write the design procedure for Spigot-Socket cotter joint with neat sketches. (E)
- It is required to design a Spigot-Socket Cotter Joint to connect two steel rods of equal diameter. Each rod is subjected to an axial tensile force of 50 kN. Design the joint and specify its main dimensions. (D)
- 4. Two rods, made of plain carbon steel 40C8 ($S_{yt} = 380N/mm^2$), are to be connected by means of a cotter joint. The diameter of each rod is 50mm and the cotter is made from a steel plate of 15mm thickness. Calculate the dimension of the socket end making the following assumptions:
 - i. The yield strength in compression is twice of the tensile yield strength; and
 - ii. The yield strength in shear is 50% of the tensile yield strength.
 - iii. The factor of safety is 6.

(M)

- 5. Draw a neat sectional view of Knuckle joint and write its proportional dimensions. (E)
- 6. Write the design procedure of knuckle joint with neat sketches. (E)
- 7. A Trolley is connected to a Tractor by means of a Knuckle Joint. Knuckle Joint is subjected to an axial tensile force of 50 kN. In Joint, a small angular movement between axes is permissible. Design the joint and specify the dimensions of its components. Select suitable materials for the Knuckle Joint. (D)
- 8. Two rods are connected by means of a knuckle joint. The axial force P acting on the rods is 25kN. The rods and the pin are made of plain carbon steel 45C8 ($S_{yt} = 380N/mm^2$) and the factor of safety is 2.5. The yield strength in shear is 57.7% of the yield strength in tension. Calculate: (i) the diameters of the rods, and (ii) The diameter of the pin. (D)



Sheet No 2	B.Tech. V Semester (2022-23)				
Sheet No.5	Design of members in Bending (Beams, levers and laminated springs)				

- A bracket, made of steel FeE 200 (S_{yt}= 200 N/mm²) and subjected to a force of 5 kN acting at an angle of 30° to the vertical, is shown in Fig.1. The factor of safety is 4. Determine the dimensions of the cross-section of the bracket. (M)
- A Cast iron beam having ultimate strength of 200 MPa is shown in Fig.2 Determine the dimensions of cross-section using maximum principal theory. Take the factor of safety 2.5 (D)



- 3. As imply supported beam of rectangular section carries a UDL of 12KN/m run over entire length and point load of 10KN at 3m from the left support. The length of beam is 8 m. If the depth is two times the width and the stress in the beam is not to exceed 8 N/mm². Find the suitable dimensions of the beam.(**M**)
- 4. A lever-loaded safety valve is mounted on the boiler to blow off at a pressure of 1.5 MPa gauge. The effective diameter of the opening of the valve is 50 mm. The distance between the fulcrum and the dead weights on the lever is 1000 mm. The distance between the fulcrum and the pin connecting the valve spindle to the lever is 1000 mm. The lever and the pin are made of plain carbon steel 30C8 (S_{yt} = 400 N/mm²) and the factor of safety is 5. The permissible bearing pressure at the pins in the lever is 25 N/mm². The lever has a rectangular cross-section and the ratio of width to thickness is 3:1. Design a suitable lever for the safety valve. (D)
- 5. Design a right angled bell crank lever having one arm 500 mm and the other 150 mm long. The load of 5 kN is to be raised acting on a pin at the end of 500 mm arm and the effort is applied at the end of 150 mm arm. The lever consists of a steel forging, turning on a point at the fulcrum. The permissible stresses for the pin and lever are 84 MPa in tension and compression and 70 MPa in shear. The bearing pressure on the pin is not to exceed 10 N/mm². RTU-2014 (M)
- 6. A cranked lever, as shown in 15.10, has the following dimensions: Length of the handle = 300 mm; Length of the lever arm = 400 mm; Overhang of the journal = 100 mm; If the lever is operated by a single person exerting a maximum force of 400 N at a distance of 1/3rd length of the handle from its free end, find: (i). Diameter of the handle, (ii). Cross-section of the lever arm, and (iii). Diameter of the journal. The permissible bending stress for the lever material may be taken as 50 MPa and shear stressfor shaft material as 40 MPa.
- 7. A bell crank lever is subjected to a force of 7.5 kN at the short arm end. The lengths of the short and long arms are 100 and 500 mm respectively. The arms are at right angles to each other. The lever and the pins are made of steel FeE 300 ($S_{yt} = 300 \text{ N/mm}^2$) and the factor of safety is 5. The permissible bearing pressure on the pin is 10 N/mm². The lever has a rectangular cross-section and the ratio of width to thickness is 4: 1. The length to diameter ratio of the fulcrum pin is 1.5: 1. Calculate: (i) the diameter and the length of the fulcrum pin (ii) the shear stress in the pin (iii) the dimensions of the lever at the fulcrum pin (iv) the dimensions of the cross-section of the lever Assume that the arm of the bending moment on the lever extends up to the axis of the fulcrum. (M)


Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

- 8. A locomotive spring has an overall length of 1.1 m and sustains a load a load of 75 kN at its center. The spring has 3 full length leaves and 15 graduated leaves with a central band of 100 mm wide. All leaves are to be stressed to 420 N/mm² when fully loaded. The ratio of the spring depth to width is to be 2. Take E=210 GPa and Bearing pressure (P_b)=10 N/mm², (i) determine the width and thickness of leaves (ii) determine the Nip (iii) what load is exerted on the band after spring is assembled? (iv) eye diameter using bear consideration only (v) maximum deflection. **RTU-2014** (E)
- 9. A semi elliptic laminated leaf spring has an eye to eye span of 1.2 m and supports a central load of 20 kN, for the purpose three full length and six graduated leaves including master leaf are used. Width of the central brand is 0.2 m. The width to thickness ratio for each leaf is 6. The allowable stresses are 200 N/mm². Take E = 2 x 105 N/mm². Calculate the section of leaves and deflection at full load if: (i) Leaves are not stressed initially (ii) Leaves are stressed initially for equalized stresses at maximum load.

RTU-2012 (M)

10. Design a leaf spring for the following specifications: Total load = 140 kN; Number of springs supporting the load = 4; Maximum number of leaves = 10; Span of the spring = 1000 mm; Permissible deflection = 80 mm. Take Young's modulus, $E = 200 \text{ kN/mm}^2$ and allowable stress in spring material as 600 MPa. (M)



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

Sheet No.4

B.Tech. V Semester (2022-23)

Design of Shafts, Keys and Couplings

- A line shaft rotating at 200 rpm is to transmit 20 kW power. The allowable shear stress for the shaft material is 42 N/mm². Determine the diameter of the shaft. (E)
- 2. Find the diameter of a solid steel shaft to transmit 20 kW at 200 r.p.m. The ultimate shear stress for the steel may be taken as 360 MPa and a factor of safety as 8. If a hollow shaft is to be used in place of the solid shaft, find the inside and outside diameter when the ratio of inside to outside diameter is 0.5.(M)
- A solid circular shaft is subjected to a bending moment of 3000 N-m and a torque of 10 000 N-m. The shaft is made of 45C8 steel having ultimate tensile stress of 700 MPa and an ultimate shear stress of 500 MPa. Assuming a factor of safety as 6, determine the diameter of the shaft. (M)
- A 15 kW, 960 r.p.m. motor has a mild steel shaft of 40 mm diameter and the extension being 75 mm. The permissible shear and crushing stresses for the mild steel key are 56 MPa and 112 MPa. Design the keyway in the motor shaft extension. Check the shear strength of the key against the normal strength of the shaft. (M)
- 5. A transmission shaft supporting a spur gears B and the pulley D is shown in Fig. The shaft is mounted on two bearings A and C. The diameter of the pulley and the pitch circle diameter of the gear are 450 mm and 300 mm respectively. The pulley transmits 20 kW power at 500 rpm to the gear. P1 and P2 are belt tensions in the tight and loose sides, while Pt and Pr are tangential and radial components of gear tooth force. Assume,



$$P_1 = 3P_2$$
 and $P_r = P_r \tan(20^\circ)$

The gear and pulley are keyed to the shaft. The material of the shaft is steel 50C4 ($S_{ut} = 700$ and $S_{yt} = 460 \text{ N/mm}^2$). The factors k_b and k_t of the ASME code are 1.5 each. Determine the shaft diameter using the ASME code.(All dimensions are in mm) (D)

6. A transmission shaft supporting a helical gear B and an overhang bevel gear D is shown in figure.

The shaft is mounted on two bearings A and C. the pitch circle diameter of the helical gear is 450 mm and the diameter of the bevel gear at the forces is 450 mm. power is transmitted from helical gear to the bevel gear. The gears are keyed to the shaft. The material of the shaft is steel 45C8 ($S_{ut} = 600 \text{ and } S_{yt} = 380 \text{ N/}$ mm^2). The factors K_b and K_t of ASME code are 2.0 and 1.5, respectively. Determine the shaft diameter using ASME code. Also find the diameter based on torsional rigidity. Take





Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

permissible angle of twist 3^0 per meter length and modulus of rigidity for the shaft material as 79300 N/mm². (All dimensions are in mm) (**D**)

A solid shaft is to transmit power from electric motor to a m/c through a vertical belt drive. Pulley has wt. of 250N and overhand of 120mm; Max. Power transmitted is 3kW @150rpm; Coff. of friction between belt and pulley is 0.25; Combined shock and fatigue factor in torsion is 1.5 & in bending 2.0; Permissible stress in shaft is 40MPa. Design the shaft diameter. (E)



(E)

- 8. Design a taper sunk key to transmit a power of 60kW @ 300 rpm through a shaft of 100mm dia. Allowable compressive strength is 175MPa. (E)
- 9. A square key of 10x10x75 mm is required to transmit a torque of 11000 N-mm from 60 mm solid shaft. The limiting shear & crushing stress are 60 & 170MPa, respectively. Determine whether the length of key is sufficient or not. (M)
- 10. Classify shaft couplings and also give their relative advantages disadvantages and applications.
- Design a split muff coupling to transmit 50kW power at 120 rpm. The shafts, key and clamping bolts are made of plain carbon steel 30C8. The yield strength in compression is 150% of the tensile yield strength. The factor of safety for key, shaft and bolts is 5. The no. of clamping bolts is 8. The coefficient of friction between sleeve halves and the shaft is 0.3. (M)
- 12. A rigid coupling is used to connect a 37.5kW, 180 rpm electric motor to a centrifugal pump. The service factor for application is 1.5. The shafts and key are made of plain carbon steel 30C8. The flange is made of gray cast iron FG 200. The factor of safety for the shaft and key is 4. For the sleeve, the factor of safety is 5 based on ultimate strength. The bolts are made of steel ($S_{yt} = 380$ N/mm²) and the factor of safety is 2.5. Design the coupling. Assume that the bolts are finger tight in reamed and ground holes. (D)
- 13. It is required to design a bushed pin type flexible coupling to connect the output shaft of an electric motor to the shaft of a centrifugal pump. The motor delivers 20 kW power at 720 rpm. The starting torque of the motor can be assumed to be 150% of the rated torque. Design the coupling and specify the dimensions of its components. (D)



Sheet No.5		B.Tech. V Semester (2022-23)		
		Design of Threaded fasteners, Power screws and	d curved member	
1.	The cylinder here 0.7 N/mm ² . It is gasket is used to cylinder is 300 bolts is not to ex-	ad of a steam engine is subjected to a steam pressure of s held in position by means of 12 bolts. A soft copper to make the joint leak-proof. The effective diameter of mm. Find the size of the bolts so that the stress in the sceed 100 MPa	500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500	
2.	A wall bracket is shown in Fig. A prevented from allowable tensil the bolts on the	As attached to the wall by means of four identical bolts, the Assuming that the bracket is held against the wall and tipping about the point C by all four bolts and using an elements in the bolts as 35 N/mm^2 , determine the size of basis of maximum principal stress theory. (E)	wo at A and two at B, as 100	
3.	A steel plate sub bolts is shown in (Syt = 380 N/r) diameter of the	bjected to a force of 3 kN and fixed to a vertical channel b n Fig. The bolts are made of plain carbon steel 45C8 nm^2) and the factor of safety is 2. Determine the shank. (E)	by means of four identical $\frac{75}{6}$ $\frac{250}{75}$ $\frac{75}{10}$ $\frac{10}{10}$ KN	
4.	A cast iron brac fixed to the hori at A and two at is 6. Determine	ket, as shown in Fig., supports a load of 10 kN. It is zontal channel by means of four identical bolts, two B. The bolts are made of steel 30C8 (Syt = 400 N/mm ² the major diameter of the bolts if ($d_c = 0.8d$).) and the factor of safety (M)	
5.	The nominal dia	ameter of a triple-threaded square screw is 50 mm, whil	e the pitch is 8 mm. It is	

- S. The holimat dameter of a diple-difeaded square screw is 50 min, while the pitch is 8 min. It is used with a collar having an outer diameter of 100 mm and inner diameter as 65 mm. The coefficient of friction at the thread surface as well as at the collar surface can be taken as 0.15. The screw is used to raise a load of 15 kN. Using the uniform wear theory for collar friction, calculate: (i) torque required to raise the load; (ii) torque required to lower the load; and (iii) the force required to raise the load, if applied at a radius of 500 mm.
- 6. A double-threaded power screw, with ISO metric trapezoidal threads is used to raise a load of 300 kN. The nominal diameter is 100 mm and the pitch is 12 mm. The coefficient of friction at the screw threads is 0.15. Neglecting collar friction, calculate (i) torque required to raise the load; (ii) torque required to lower the load; and (iii) efficiency of the screw. (D)
- A crane hook having an approximate trapezoidal cross-section is shown in Fig. It is made of plain carbon steel 45C8 (Syt = 380 N/mm²) and the factor of safety is 3.5. Determine the load carrying capacity of the hook. (E)
- 8. The C-frame of a 100 kN capacity press is shown in Fig. The material of the frame is grey cast iron FG 200 and the factor of safety is 3. Determine the dimensions of the frame. (M)











Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: info@skit.ac.in Web: www.skit.ac.in

Q 12. For a loaded cantilever beam of uniform cross section, the bending moment (in N.mm) along the length is $M(x) = 5x^2 + 10x$, where x is the distance (in mm) measured from the free end of the beam. The magnitude of the beam is the distance (in mm) measured from the free end of the beam. GATE-ME-2017 shear force (in N) in the cross-section at x = 10 mm is = 60MPa, $\sigma_2 = 5MPa$

Q.13. The principal stresses at a point in a critical section of a machine component are σ_i 40MPa. For the material of the component, the tensile yield strength is $\sigma_y = 200MPa$. According to and ma = GATE-ME-2017 the maximum shear stress theory, the factor of safety is ...

Q.14. Two circular shafts made od same material, one solid (S) and hollow (H), have the same length and polar moment of inertia. Both are subjected to same torque. Here, 0, is the twist and r, is the maximum shear stress in the solid shaft, whereas 0_{11} is the twist and τ_{11} is the maximum shear stress in the hollow shaft. Which one of the GATE-ME-2016 following is TRUE?

(a) $\theta_s = \theta_{i1}$ and $\tau_s = \tau_{11}$ (b) $\theta_s > \theta_{i1}$ and $\tau_s > \tau_{11}$ (c) $\theta_s < \theta_{i1}$ and $\tau_s < \tau_{11}$ (d) $\theta_s = \theta_{i1}$ and $\tau_s < \tau_{11}$ (e) $\theta_s < \theta_{i1}$ and $\tau_s < \tau_{11}$ (f) $\theta_s = \theta_{i1}$ and $\tau_s < \tau_{11}$ (f) $\theta_s = \theta_{i1}$ and $\tau_s < \tau_{11}$ (h) $\theta_s = \theta_{i1}$ and $\theta_s = \theta_{i2}$ and $\theta_s = \theta_{i3}$ and $\theta_s = \theta$ section is 10 mm x 20 mm. The lowest Euler critical buckling load (in N) is ... GATE-ME-2015 Q 16. A rod length L having uniform cross-sectional area A is subjected to a tensile strength force P as shown in the figure S below. If the Young's modulus of the material varies linearly from E1 to E2 along the length of the rod, what will be the normal stress developed at the section SS? GATE-ME-2013

Q.17. A long thin walled cylindrical shell, closed at both ends, is subjected to an internal pressure. The ratio of **GATE-ME-2013** the hoop stress (circumferential stress) to longitudinal stress..... Q 18. Consider a simply supported beam of length, 50h, with a rectangular cross-section of depth, h, and width, 2h. The beam carries a vertical point load, P, at its niid-point. What is the ratio of the maximum shear stress to the maximum bending stress in the beam? GATE-ME-2014

(0,1) Two solid circular shafts of radii R_1 and R_2 are subjected to same torque. The maximum shear stresses GATE-ME-2014 developed in the two shafts are τ_1 and τ_2 . If $R_1/R_2=2$, then τ_2/τ_1 is Q 20. A cylindrical tank with closed ends is filled with compressed air at a pressure of 500 kPa. The inner radius of the tank is 2 m, and it has wall thickness of 10 mm. The magnitude of maximum in-plane shear stress

GATE-ME-2015 (in MPa) is $(y \ge 1, A)$ machine element is subjected to the following bi-axial state of stress: $\sigma_x=80$ MPa, $\sigma_y=20$ MPa and $\tau_{xy}=40$ MPa. If the shear strength of the material is 100 MPa, the factor of safety as per Tresca's maximum **GATE-ME-2015** shear stress theory is.

Q.22 A gas is stored in a cylindrical tank of inner radius 7 m and wall thickness 50 mm. The gage pressure of GATE-ME-2015 the gas is 2 MPa. What will be the maximum shear stress (in MPa) developed in the wall? Q 23. The cross-sections of two solid bars made of the same material are shown in the figure.9. The square cross-section has flexural (bending) rigidity It, while the circular cross-section has flexural rigidity I2. Both GATE-ME-2016 sections have the same cross-sectional area. The ratio I1/12 is



O 24 A shaft with a circular cross-section is subjected to pure twisting moment. What will be the ratio of the GATE-ME-2016 maximum shear stress to the largest principal stress? 1) 25. A simply-supported beam of length 3L is subjected to the loading shown in the figure 10.

It is given that P=1 N, L=1 m and Young's modulus E=200 GPa. The cross-section is a square with dimension 10 mm = 10 mm. The bending stress (in Pa) at the point A located at the top surface of the beam at a distance GATE-ME-2016 of 1.5 L from the left end is

0.26. A cantilever beam of length L and flexural modulus EI is subjected to a point load P at the free end. Find the value of elastic strain energy stored in the beam due to bending (neglecting transverse shear). GATE-ME-2017

Q 27 A simply supported beam of width 100 mm, height 200 mm and length 4 m is carrying a uniformly distributed load of intensity 10 kN/m. The maximum bending stress (in MPa) in the beam is GATE-ME-2018

() 24. A carpenter glues a pair of cylindrical wooden logs by bonding their end faces at an angle of 0=30 as shown in the figure.11

The glue used at the interface fails if

Criterion 1: the maximum normal stress exceeds 2.5 MPa.

Criterion 2: the maximum shear stress exceeds 1.5 MPa. Assume that the interface fails before the logs fail. When a uniform tensile stress of 4 MPa is applied, the GATE-ME-2018 interface will fail due to which criterion?







2 At Center -> 00 = P/A -> = MA -> ~= 0 (:: J1=0) . The most critical point is at circumfounce of location X. (C) Ans And. 3 For the given configuration of contilever loaded beam at mid-point the deflection at the point of load will be affected by load further it will be deflected by the blope of loaded beam only. So, we have > Deflection at end point = deflection at the point of load at slope X distance ... Deflection at the point of load = W. B = 3IE whole W = load = 500 N Q = longth = 0.05m EI = Florwral Digidity = 20011m² $S_{01} = 0.10416 \text{ mm}$ Deflection due to slope = slope \times sufficient distance = $\frac{100^2}{2EI} \times 0.05$ $= \frac{500 \times (0.05)^2}{500 \times (0.05)^2} \times 0.05$



Total dylection at end point is
= 0.10416 + 0.1562
= 0.26041 mm
So, total dylection is 0.2604 mm.
Ars(4) Given:
$$L_{A} = L_{i}$$

 $E_{S} = 306$ Gila,
 $E_{i} = 100$ Gila,
 $T_{A} = P_{i}$
 $D_{A} = D_{i}$
 $A_{L} = P_{L} = -0 \rightarrow 8L\alpha E$
Now for stal ord
 $AL = P_{L} = -0 \rightarrow 8L\alpha E$
Now for stal ord
 $AL = P_{L} = -0$
 $AL = \frac{P_{L}}{AE}$
 $Jor iven ord$
 $AL = \frac{P_{L}L_{i}}{AE}$
 $Jor iven ord$
 $AL_{a} = \frac{P_{i}L_{i}}{AE}$
 $AL_{i} = \frac{P_{i}L_{i}}{AE} \times \frac{AE}{AE}$
 $Jar iven ord$
 $AL_{a} = \frac{P_{i}L_{a}}{AE} \times \frac{AE}{AE}$
 $AL_{i} = \frac{P_{i}L_{a}}{AE} \times \frac{AE}{AE}$
 $AL_{i} = \frac{D_{i}}{AE} = 0.485 \le L$
 $Or_{i} AL_{i} \le \Delta L_{i} \Rightarrow AL_{i} > AL_{i}$
Ao cast iron ord glongates more than
 MiA stark order.



Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956

Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

Ans: 5 Given that for an elastic material poission's ratio of mo. (4) 120.4. We know that 4 E = 2G(HH) - (D)Where E = Young's modulas 61 = Modulus of origidity So G = - THAN - - C 05 Q = ELENA = 2(HO4) = 28 = 0.3541 AS Ans: 6 Let the accesisting force in mehbot Net ocesisting torque. [Te) = 4F XOI = 4FX 50X10-3 N-M Applied torque [Tr] Resisting torque (Tr) $T = 4F \times 50 \times 10^{-3}$ $F = \frac{200 \times 10^{-3}}{4 \times 50} = 1000 \text{ M}$... Let shear stens developed in each Bobt = Z MPa At is given that ousisting area (AF) F=ZXAR $T = \frac{1000}{85} = 40 \text{ M/a} \text{ And}$ > C 784= C 9N= 50Mla (0, E NY) - (0, - C NY) Ans: 4



Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA

It is a pure tor sion case in 2D (5 Tay = Zyz = 50 MPa ... for purce torkion, Zny = Zyn = I So maximum Normal Stress So maximum Normal Stress Max Principal Stress theory? I = $\frac{1}{2}(v_n + v_d) + \frac{1}{2}J(v_n - v_d)^2 + 4z_ng^2$ $ar \sigma_1 = 0 + 0 + \frac{1}{2} + \frac{2}{2} z_{xy}$ $\therefore \quad C_{xy} = z_{yx} = \sigma_1 = 50 \text{ MPa}$ Ans: B. The Force body diagram of Aggment &8 kH < _] → 28 kH Given A = 700 mm2 Posce acting on QR, P= 28 KN (tensil Streps in segment QR is given by, = P = 28 × 10³ Area = 28 × 10³ 700×10⁻⁶ = 40 MPa_Ars Ans. 9 (A) In manimum poinciped stress theory when the value of maximum poinciped. Stress is equal to that of yild point stress as found in a simple tensile test in which we don't consider intermediate poincipalistic (B) Maximum shear stress theory is well justifier for ductile material because ductile material





Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA

Ans. 13 According to the maximum Shuar Stress theory. (7) $\implies \forall \overline{1} - \forall \overline{3} = \frac{\forall \overline{3}}{Fnq}$ or 60-1-40) = - 200 .P03 or POS = 2 AR AK.4 According to pure torision equation $= \frac{1}{5} = \frac{60}{5}$ Let de ond de ave diamiter of solid shaft ond outer diamiter of hollows shaft $\frac{T_{a}}{T_{b}} = \frac{T_{a}}{R_{b}} \implies \frac{T_{a}}{R_{b}} = \frac{T_{b}}{R_{b}}$ $\Rightarrow \frac{\tau_s}{ds} = \frac{\tau_h}{dh} \Rightarrow \tau_s = \tau_h \cdot \frac{ds}{dh}$ Since JR = Jh ... de must be greater than ds $\frac{d_{h}}{dh} \xrightarrow{T} = \frac{G_{l}}{I} \xrightarrow{T} \frac{T_{s}}{J} = \frac{G_{ls}Q_{s}}{I_{s}} \xrightarrow{H_{q}} \frac{T_{s}}{I_{h}} = \frac{G_{ls}Q_{s}}{I_{h}} \xrightarrow{H_{q}} \frac{H_{q}}{I_{h}}$ Allal

Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: info@skit.ac.in Web: www.skit.ac.in असतो मा सदगमय Ans: 15 Ewer critical tuckling load ? A long , stender coumn becomes unstable when its avial composessive load suaches a value called the critical buckling load. equilibrium regardless of the magnitude His givening Per = R2ET Whore Por = Euler's critical tuckling load E = Young 's Modulus (F = 200 Gila I = Moment of Inertia le = Equivalent length of column (let Le= lorboth hinged Mote that the last moment of invitia [] Should be taken in order to find lowest Should be strepts. Critical Strepts. Crook Acction of beam = (10×20) mm² Least moment of inertia $= \frac{bh^3}{12} = \frac{20 \times 10^3}{12} = Imin$ $P_{(cr)min} = \frac{\pi^2 \times 200 \times 10^9 \times 20 \times 10^8 \times 10^{-3})^4}{10^2}$ 3289.868 N So lowest Euler roitical buckling load of given beam is 3289.868H Acp



Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA

16 The normal stress is given by inside load (9) $T = \frac{P}{A}$ Portall the cost heterors where see that normal stress only depinds upon on force and area and it does not depends on E. Ans .16 Hoop stress or circumforential stress is $T_1 = \frac{p \cdot o_1}{t}$ and longitudinal or axial stress is $T_2 = \frac{p \cdot o_1}{2t}$ Ratio <u>vi</u> = <u>pu</u> × <u>2+</u> = 2 AB Ars.18 A simply supported beam is shown in Jigwie with jone body diagram $A \xrightarrow{l \leftarrow 25h \rightarrow l \leftarrow 25h \rightarrow l} B \xrightarrow{l \rightarrow 25h \rightarrow 1} B \xrightarrow{l \rightarrow 25h \rightarrow 1} B \xrightarrow{l \rightarrow 25h \rightarrow 1} B \xrightarrow{l \rightarrow 25h$ At a distance of from A' Shuar force Maximum Shear Stress $\frac{P-P/2}{A}$ = $\frac{P/2}{A}$ Bonding moment = (P-Pb). Maximum Lending moment will be at N=15 as shear force divection will change from that point.



Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA

Waximum bending Moment = (I)(1) = M:2 Maximum bending Moment = (I)(1) = M:2 Maximum bending Moment = (I)(1) = M:2 Maximum bending Stress (P) = M:2 I (10) $= \frac{(12/4)(h/2)}{[(2h)(h)^3]}$ = 3 P.L Ratio of maximum shear stress (2) to maximum bending stress is $= \frac{(P_{\perp})/A}{3PL/4h^3}$ x1.5 - (P/2)/2h² - h 3PL/4h³ - 3L L= 50h h = 3x50h $= \frac{h}{150h} = \frac{1}{150} = 0.006.6 \times 150 = 0.001 \text{ Act}$ Ans:19 We know that for solid ______ civicular shaft max shuar stress developed can be exponented as $z = \frac{16T}{742}$



for two shaft of oradir R, and R mation $\frac{1}{C_1} = \frac{16T/\pi d_2^3}{16T/\pi d_1^3}$ $\begin{array}{c} \sigma_{F} & \frac{J_{2}}{J_{1}} = \frac{di^{3}}{d2^{3}} = \left(\frac{R_{1}}{R_{2}}\right)^{3} \\ \sigma_{F} & \frac{J_{2}}{J_{1}} = \left(2\right)^{3} = \frac{\partial}{\partial A} \\ \end{array}$ Ans. 20: For a thin cylinder innor a thin cylinder innor a thin cylinder innor a thickness innor a thick longitudinal stress for thin cylinder is given y (=) = Pri = bdi 44 500×103×2 = 50 MPa Charl. So marinum in plane - shear Stress in given cylinder is 251



Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA

And 21 For a machine element bubjected top. (13)
bi-axial stati of Sherk

$$\forall \pi = 30 \text{ Mla}$$

 $\forall y = 30 \text{ Mla}$
 $\forall y = 30 \text{ Mla}$
 $\forall y = 30 \text{ Mla}$
maximum shuar stats will be given by
 $\exists max = \pm \int \frac{2\pi - \sigma_3}{2} z + \overline{z_0} z^2 = \overline{\sigma_1} - \overline{\sigma_2}$
 $\exists max = \pm \int \frac{80 - 20}{2} z^2 + tay^2 = \overline{\sigma_1} - \overline{\sigma_2}$
 $\exists max = \pm \int \frac{80 - 20}{2} z^2 + tay^2 = \overline{\sigma_1} - \overline{\sigma_2}$
 $\exists max = \pm \int \frac{80 - 20}{2} z^2 + tay^2 = \overline{\sigma_1} - \overline{\sigma_2}$
 $\exists max = \pm \int \frac{80 - 20}{2} z^2 + tay^2 = \overline{\sigma_1} - \overline{\sigma_2}$
 $\exists max = \pm \int \frac{80 - 20}{2} z^2 + tay^2 = \overline{\sigma_1} - \overline{\sigma_2}$
 $\exists max = \pm \int \frac{80 - 20}{2} z^2 + tay^2 = \overline{\sigma_1} - \overline{\sigma_2}$
 $\exists max = \pm 50 \text{ Mla}$
 $\exists max = \pm 50 \text{ Mla}$
 $\exists max = \pm 50 \text{ Mla}$
 $= \frac{100}{2} = 2$
 $\exists max = \frac{100}{2} = 2 \text{ Max} + \frac{100}{2} \text$







Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA

ZMA=0 三市 RA XI·5L+0·5PL=MA (Assuming) 二 ニー 子 XI·5L+0·5PL - MA anti ニー ー 子 XI·5L+0·5PL - MA anti ニー ー 子 XI·5L+0·5PL - MA => MA = O M = m => + (Bending Streng= 0 Since M Ans <u>26</u> Mada $\Box =$ Ans: 28 (0=30° == 7 = 4MPa n HA OI 8 $\nabla_0 = \frac{P}{A} \cos^2 \theta$ ò と ひ 三 州 サッ п 2 = 400230 $M = \frac{WL^2}{Q} = \frac{10XH^2}{R} = 20 \text{ kN-m}$ = 3mla >2.511/a $q_{828866622} = T = \frac{16d^3}{12} = \frac{100X200^3}{12}$ To= P Sin20 == = 4 Lin60° = 66.67 × 106 mm 3 Fails by both $y = \frac{200}{2} = 100^{\circ}$ = 1.732>1.51/k = <u>aox106</u> x <u>200</u> miteron 1 and2 4







Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India





Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India

Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

noof stringth : + Many varieties of steel, especially heat trated stuli and cold - drawn stuli, do not have a welldefined Yield point. For such motorials, the yield strength is defined as the stress coverponding to a premanent set of 0.2.1. of gauge length. In such cares, the yild strength is determined by offset method. A distance OA equal to 0.002 mm/mm eviain (coversponding to 0.2.1. gauge length) is marked on the x-anic. A cine is constructed from A parallel to OP. The point of interestion of this line with the averke is called Yield strungth point. and the corresponding stress is called 0.2.1. Yield strength Powood ward on Privoof strungth are frequently used terms in the design of fasteners. Proof strungth is similar to Yield strungth. It is also determined by the offset method; however the offset in this case is 0.001 mm/mm. coursponding to a 0.1.1. of gauge length. 0.1.1. Powood strungth (Rp0.1), is defined as the etress which will produce a poinarent extension of 0.1.1. in the gauge length of the test specimen. Ans Mechanical Properties of Engineering Materials: Q-3 (i) Stringth -> It is defined as the ability of the material to sucist, without supture, external forces causing various types of storeses. strength is measured by different

quartities.



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

(") Elasticity → Elasticity is defined as the ability of the material tosugain its original shape and size after the dyounation, when the external forces are removed. Authe engineering materials are elastic, but the degree of elasticity varies.

- (iv) Plasticity -> It is defined as the ability of the material to sutain the deformation produced under the load on a permanent basis. In this case, the external forces deform the metal to such an extent, that it cannot fully recover its original dimensions.
- (iv) <u>Stiffness</u> + <u>Stiffness</u> or signidity is defined as the ability of the material to susist deformation under the action of an external load. Modulus of elasticity is the measure of etiffness. The values of the modulus of elasticity for aluminium alloy and carbon steel are 71000 and 207000 NImm² suspectively. Therefore, carbon steel is stiffer than aluminium alloy.
 - (N) Resilience → Resilience is defined as the ability of the material to absorb energy when deformed elastically and to measured by a quantity. called Modulus of Resilience is measured by a quantity. called Modulus of Resilience, which is the strain energy por unit volume that is sugained to stores the specimen in a tension test to the elastic init point. It is supresented by the area under the storess - strain avec from the origin to the elastic unit point.



Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India

Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

Toughness -> It is defined as the ability of the material to absorb energy by one fractions takes place. This property is essential for machine components which are requised to withit and impact loads. Toughness is manuel by a quantity called Modulus of Toughness. It is the total area under itress-strain curve in a tension test, which also represents the work done to fracture the specimen. (vii) Malliability -> It is defined as the ability of a material to deform to a greater extent before the sign of crack, when it is subjected to compressive force. Malliable metals can be notled, forged or extruded because these processes involve shaping under compressive force. (viii) Ductility -> Ductility is defined as the ability of a material to deform to a greater extent before the sign of crack, when it is rubjected to tensile force. Ductile metals can be formed, drawn or bent because these processes involve shaping under tension. (ix) Buittuness - It is the property of a material which shows nigligible plastic de formation before fracture takes place. Brutteness is the opposite to ductivity. (x) Handness -> It is defined as the susistance of the material to penetration or permanent deformation. It usually indicater susistance to abrasion, scratching, cutting ou chaping. Hardness is an important property in the selection of material for pinion, grave, cam and follower, sail parts, etc.



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

Q.4
Ann. Griven: Syt = 380 N/mm²
$\sigma_{\chi} = 100 \text{ MPa}$
Ty = 40MPa
cry - ocritic
(i) Maximum normal stress theory:
$\sigma_{1} = \left(\frac{\sigma_{x} + \sigma_{y}}{2}\right) + \left(\frac{\sigma_{x} - \sigma_{y}}{2}\right)^{2} + \tau_{xy}^{2}$
$\sigma_{1} = \left(\frac{100+40}{2}\right) + \sqrt{\left(\frac{100-40}{2}\right)^{2} + (80)^{2}}$
σ ₁ : 155·44
: F.O.S : Syt = 380
v ₁ 155 44
FOS 2.44
(ii) Maximum shear stress theory:
$Z_{\text{max}} = \sigma_1 - \sigma_2$
$\sigma_{1} : \left(\frac{\sigma_{x} + \sigma_{y}}{2}\right) + \sqrt{\left(\frac{\sigma_{x} - \sigma_{y}}{2}\right)^{2} + \zeta_{xy}^{2}} = 155.44 \text{ MPa}$
$\sigma_{2} = \left(\frac{\sigma_{2} + \sigma_{y}}{2}\right) - \sqrt{\left(\frac{\sigma_{x} - \sigma_{y}}{2}\right)^{2} + z_{xy}^{2}} = -15.44 \text{ MPa}$
Zmax = 155.44 - (-15.44) = 85.44
2



















Maximum Sheat Streat:

$$T_{max} = \int \left(\frac{Px - Py}{2}\right)^{2} + 7^{2}$$

$$T_{max} = \int \left(\frac{53 \cdot 48}{2}\right)^{2} + (40 \cdot 74)^{2}$$

$$T_{max} = 48 \cdot 73 \text{ N/mm}^{2}$$
At point B : (i) Maximum Noumal Streats:

$$\overline{\sigma_{1}} = \frac{Px + Py}{2} + \int \left(\frac{Px - Py}{2}\right)^{2} + 7^{2}$$

$$\overline{\sigma_{1}} = -\frac{68 \cdot 74}{2} + \int \left(-\frac{68 \cdot 74}{2}\right)^{2} + (40 \cdot 74)^{2}$$

$$\overline{\sigma_{2}} = \frac{Px + Py}{2} - \int \left(\frac{Px - Py}{2}\right)^{2} + 7^{2}$$

$$\overline{\sigma_{3}} = -\frac{68 \cdot 74}{2} - \int \left(-\frac{68 \cdot 74}{2}\right)^{2} + (40 \cdot 74)^{2}$$

$$\overline{\sigma_{3}} = -\frac{68 \cdot 74}{2} - \int \left(-\frac{68 \cdot 74}{2}\right)^{2} + (40 \cdot 74)^{2}$$

$$\overline{\sigma_{3}} = -\frac{68 \cdot 74}{2} - \int \left(-\frac{68 \cdot 74}{2}\right)^{2} + (40 \cdot 74)^{2}$$

$$\overline{\sigma_{3}} = -\frac{68 \cdot 74}{2} - \int \left(-\frac{68 \cdot 74}{2}\right)^{2} + (40 \cdot 74)^{2}$$

$$\overline{\sigma_{3}} = -\frac{68 \cdot 74}{2} - \int \left(-\frac{68 \cdot 74}{2}\right)^{2} + (40 \cdot 74)^{2}$$

$$\overline{\sigma_{3}} = -\frac{68 \cdot 74}{2} - \int \left(-\frac{68 \cdot 74}{2}\right)^{2} + (40 \cdot 74)^{2}$$

$$\overline{\sigma_{3}} = -\frac{68 \cdot 74}{2} - \int \left(-\frac{68 \cdot 74}{2}\right)^{2} + (40 \cdot 74)^{2}$$

$$\overline{\sigma_{3}} = -\frac{68 \cdot 74}{2} - \int \left(-\frac{68 \cdot 74}{2}\right)^{2} + (40 \cdot 74)^{2}$$

$$\overline{\sigma_{3}} = -\frac{68 \cdot 74}{2} - \int \left(-\frac{68 \cdot 74}{2}\right)^{2} + (40 \cdot 74)^{2}$$

$$\overline{\sigma_{3}} = -\frac{68 \cdot 74}{2} - \int \left(-\frac{68 \cdot 74}{2}\right)^{2} + (40 \cdot 74)^{2}$$

$$\overline{\sigma_{3}} = \int \left(-\frac{68 \cdot 74}{2}\right)^{2} + (40 \cdot 74)^{2}$$

$$\overline{\sigma_{3}} = \int \left(-\frac{68 \cdot 74}{2}\right)^{2} + (40 \cdot 74)^{2}$$







Maximum bending and shearing
stream occus at A and B along
withical diameter.
Now, Bending:
$$T_{B} = \frac{M \cdot y}{T}$$

 $T_{B} = \frac{M \cdot d/2}{\pi \cdot d^{4}} = \frac{32M}{\pi d^{3}}$
At poind A: $P_{X} = T_{B} = \frac{32M}{\pi d^{3}}$; $P_{y} = 0$
shearing abuse: $T = \frac{T_{R}}{T} = \frac{T_{X} d/2}{\frac{\pi}{22} \cdot d^{4}} = \frac{16T}{\pi d^{3}}$
Maximum Noumal abuses:
 $P_{I} = \frac{P_{X} + P_{y}}{2} + \sqrt{\left(\frac{P_{X} - P_{y}}{2}\right)^{2} + T^{2}}$
 $P_{I} = \frac{16M}{\pi d^{3}} + \sqrt{\left(\frac{32M}{2\pi d^{3}}\right)^{2} + \left(\frac{16T}{\pi d^{3}}\right)^{2}}$
 $P_{I} = \frac{16}{\pi d^{4}} \left\{T \cdot 5 \times 10^{5}\right\} + \sqrt{(9 \cdot 5 \times 10^{5})^{2} (9 \cdot 5 \times 10^{5})^{2}}$
 $P_{I} = \frac{16}{\pi \times 75^{3}} \left\{T \cdot 5 \times 10^{5} + \sqrt{(7 \cdot 5 \times 10^{5})^{2} (9 \cdot 5 \times 10^{5})^{2}}\right\}$
 $P_{I} = \frac{16 \times 10^{5}}{\pi \times 75^{3}} \left[P_{I} - \frac{16 \times 10^{5}}{\pi \times 75^{3}}\right]$














Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

t, - thickness of spigot what dy = dramiter of socket collase c = thickness of socket collage 5 Mean width of cotter t - thickness of cotter a distance from the end of the slot to the end of the red = Ani · Design procedure for spigot socket cotter joint : G 2 (i) calculate the diameter of each und d = <u>4P</u> Rod (ii) Calculate the thickness of cotter by the impirical subationship given by: t = 0.31 d COLLEH (iii) calculate the diameter of of the spiget on the basis of tensile stress: epigot $P = \left[\frac{\pi}{4} d_2^2 - d_2^{\dagger} \right] = \left[\frac{\pi}{4} d_2^2 - d_2^{\dagger} \right] = \left[\frac{\pi}{4} d_2^{\dagger} + d_2^{\dagger} + d_2^{\dagger} \right] = \left[\frac{\pi}{4} d_2^{\dagger} + d_2^{\dagger} + d_2^{\dagger} \right] = \left[\frac{\pi}{4} d_2^{\dagger} + d_2^{\dagger} + d_2^{\dagger} + d_2^{\dagger} \right] = \left[\frac{\pi}{4} d_2^{\dagger} + d_2$ (iv) calculate the outside diameter de of d, the socket on the basis of tinelle striess Locket in the socket $P = \left[\frac{\pi}{4} \left(d_1^2 - d_2^2 \right) - \left(d_1 - d_2 \right) t \right] \sigma_t \quad d_1 = 0$







$$\frac{2}{2} (p:2:+Thickness of cottext)
t = 0.31 d = 0.31 \times 32$$

$$\therefore t = 9.92 \approx 10 \text{ mm}$$

$$\frac{\text{Step: 3:+} Dianctex (d_{3}) of 4piget
P : $\left[\frac{\pi}{4} d_{2}^{2} - d_{3}^{4}t\right] e_{7}^{4}$

$$50 \times 10^{3} : \left[\frac{\pi}{4} (d_{2})^{2} - d_{3}^{2} \times 10\right] (66.67)
d_{3}^{2} - 12.73 d_{3} - 954.88 = 0$$

$$\therefore d_{3} \cdot 37.91 \approx 40 \text{ mm}$$

$$\frac{\text{Step: 4:+} cuttex dianctext (d_{4}) of tooket
P : \left[\frac{\pi}{4} (d_{1}^{2} - d_{2}^{2}) - (d_{3} - d_{3})t\right] = e_{7}^{4}$$

$$50 \times 10^{3} : \left[\frac{\pi}{4} (d_{1}^{2} - 40^{2}) - (d_{1} - 40)(10)\right] (66.67)
d_{1}^{2} - 12.73 d_{1} - 2045.59 = 0$$

$$\therefore d_{1} = 52.04 \approx 55 \text{ mm}$$

$$\frac{\text{Step: 5:+} Dianetext of Aprigot cutaxt (d_{3}) and socket cutaxt(d_{4})
d_{5} = 1.5 \times (32) = 48 \text{ mm}
d_{4} = 2.4 d = 2.4 \times (32) = 76.8 \approx 80 \text{ mm}$$

$$\frac{\text{Step: 6:+} Dimensions a' and 'c'}{a = (e = 0.75 \text{ d} = 0.75 \times (32) = 24 \text{ mm}}$$

$$\frac{b = \frac{P}{22t} = \frac{50 \times 10^{3}}{8 \times 50 \times 10} = 50 \text{ mm} = (0)$$

$$\frac{e_{7}}{22t} = \frac{6}{8 \times 50 \times 10} = 50 \text{ mm} = (0)$$

$$\frac{e_{7}}{22t} = \frac{6}{8 \times 50 \times 10} = 50 \text{ mm} = (0)$$$$











$$T = \frac{\sigma_{eq}}{FOS} = \frac{0.5 \text{ Tyt}}{FOS} = \frac{0.5 \times 380}{6} = 31.67 \text{ N/mm}^{4} \text{ From } \text{ From } \frac{380}{FOS} = \frac{380}{6} = 65.33 \text{ N/mm}^{4}$$

$$T = \frac{\sigma_{eq}}{FOS} = \frac{380}{6} = 65.33 \text{ N/mm}^{4}$$

$$T = \frac{\sigma_{eq}}{FOS} = \frac{380}{6} = 65.33 \text{ N/mm}^{4}$$

$$Step : 2 := 1 \text{ toad Arting on study}} P = \frac{\pi}{4} \text{ d}^{2} \times \sigma_{e}^{2} = \frac{\pi}{4} (50)^{2} \times 63.33$$

$$\therefore P = 124348.16 \text{ N}$$

$$Step : 3 := 1 \text{ Traide diametrie of socket} (d_{2})$$

$$P = (\frac{\pi}{4}d_{2}^{2} - d_{2}^{2} +) \text{ G}$$

$$124548.16 = [\frac{\pi}{4}d_{2}^{2} - d_{2}^{2} +) \text{ G}$$

$$124548.16 = [\frac{\pi}{4}d_{2}^{2} - d_{2}^{2} +] \text{ G}$$

$$124548.16 = [\frac{\pi}{4}(d_{1}^{2} - 65^{2}) - (d_{1} - 65)] (63.33)$$

$$\therefore d_{2} : 60.45 \approx 65 \text{ mm}$$

$$Step : 4 := 0 \text{ Outside diametrie of socket} (d_{1})$$

$$P = [\frac{\pi}{4} (d_{1}^{2} - 65^{2}) - (d_{1} - 65)] (63.33)$$

$$\therefore d_{3} : 84-21 \approx 85 \text{ mm}$$

$$Step : 5 := 7 \text{ Diametrie of socket} collow (d_{4})$$

$$\sigma_{E} := \frac{P}{(d_{4} - d_{2})t}$$

$$126.67 := \frac{124348 \cdot 16}{(d_{4} - 65)(15)}$$

$$\therefore d_{4} : 130.44 \approx 135 \text{ mm}$$







Notations and in duign:
(i) P = Tanion in such (load on the joint)
(ii) D = Diametre of such
(iii) D = Diametre of such
(iv) d = diametre of fin
(v) d = diametre of fin
(v) d = diametre of gen ahrad
(vi) d = outre diametre of eyr or fork
(vii) t = thickness of forth d and (double cyr)
(vii) t = thickness of forth d and (double cyr)
(vii) t = thickness of forth d and (double cyr)
(viii) t = thickness of forth and vot of fork nadius R from the cyr.
Gen
= Max. The basic production to determine the dimensions of the
Exactly joint consists of the following steps:
1. Calculate the analysis of ainstance of acts such by empirical
sulationship using equation:

$$D_{\pm} \int \frac{4P}{\pi q}$$

3. Calculate the dimensions of a and b by empirical
sulationship using equation:
 $D_{\pm} = 1 \cdot 1D$
3. Calculate the diameters of the pin by shear considuration
 $using equation:$
 $d = \int \frac{2P}{\pi q}$
and bunding considuration using equation:
 $d = \int \frac{2P}{\pi q}$





Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act. 1956

Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

shear strusser and bending strusser. Thurson, strungth a and the viteria for the material selection of the pin. On strength basis, the material for two red, and pen is selected a plain carbon stell of Grade 30 C8 (Sye = 400 N/mm2). It is further assumed that the yield strength in compression is equal to yild stungth in tinsion. In practice, the compressive strungth of steel is much higher than its tineit strungth. Part: 2 -> Selection of Factor of Safety: In stouss analysis of knucklijoint, the effect of stress concentration is neglicited. To account for this effect, a higher factor of safety 5 is assumed in the present design. Part: 3 > Calculation of permissible stresser: $\sigma_{t} = \frac{Syt}{FOS} = \frac{400}{5} = 80 \text{ N/mm}^{2}$ $\sigma_c = \frac{Syc}{FOS} = \frac{Syc}{FOS} = \frac{80 \text{ N/mm}^2}{FOS}$ 0 - Ssy = 0.5 Syt = 40 N/mm2 FOS FOS Part: 4 -> calculation of dimension: The dimensions of the knuckle joint are calculated by the proudwer: step: 1 + Diameter of scode $D = \int \frac{4P}{\pi \sigma} = \int \frac{4 \times 50 \times 10^3}{\pi (80)} = 28.21 \approx 30 \text{ mm}$ Step: 2 - Enlarged diameter of rods (D1) D1 - 1.1D = 1.1 x 30 - 33 = 35 mm



$$\frac{4}{2} = \frac{1}{2} + \frac{1}$$







$$F = \frac{P}{b(d_{0}-d)} = \frac{25 \times 10^{3}}{19(40-20)} = 65 \cdot 78 \text{ N/mm}^{2}$$

$$\Rightarrow \sigma_{T} < 152 \text{ N/mm}^{2}$$

$$\sigma_{T} < \frac{P}{bd} = \frac{25 \times 10^{3}}{19(20)} = 65 \cdot 78 \text{ N/mm}^{2}$$

$$\Rightarrow \sigma_{T} < 152 \text{ N/mm}^{2}$$

$$T = \frac{P}{bd} = \frac{25 \times 10^{3}}{19(20)} = 65 \cdot 78 \text{ N/mm}^{2}$$

$$T < 87 \cdot 70 \text{ N/mm}^{2}$$

Step : 7 \Rightarrow Check abutation polk

$$\sigma_{T} : \frac{P}{2a(d_{0}-d)} = \frac{25 \times 10^{3}}{2 \times 12(40-20)} = 52 \cdot 08 \text{ N/mm}^{2}$$

$$\Rightarrow \sigma_{T} < 152 \text{ N/mm}^{2}$$

$$\sigma_{T} < \frac{P}{20d} = \frac{25 \times 10^{3}}{2 \times 12 \times 20} = 52 \cdot 08 \text{ N/mm}^{2}$$

$$T : \frac{P}{2a(d_{0}-d)} = \frac{25 \times 10^{3}}{2(12)(40-20)} = 52 \cdot 08 \text{ N/mm}^{2}$$

$$T : \frac{P}{2a(d_{0}-d)} = \frac{25 \times 10^{3}}{2(12)(40-20)} = 52 \cdot 08 \text{ N/mm}^{2}$$

$$T : \frac{P}{2a(d_{0}-d)} = \frac{25 \times 10^{3}}{2(12)(40-20)} = 52 \cdot 08 \text{ N/mm}^{2}$$

$$T : \frac{P}{2a(d_{0}-d)} = \frac{25 \times 10^{3}}{2(12)(40-20)} = 52 \cdot 08 \text{ N/mm}^{2}$$

$$T : \frac{P}{2a(d_{0}-d)} = \frac{25 \times 10^{3}}{2(12)(40-20)} = 52 \cdot 08 \text{ N/mm}^{2}$$

$$T : \frac{P}{2a(d_{0}-d)} = \frac{25 \times 10^{3}}{2(12)(40-20)} = 52 \cdot 08 \text{ N/mm}^{2}$$

$$T : \frac{P}{2a(d_{0}-d)} = \frac{25 \times 10^{3}}{2(12)(40-20)} = 52 \cdot 08 \text{ N/mm}^{2}$$

$$T : \frac{P}{2a(d_{0}-d)} = \frac{25 \times 10^{3}}{2(12)(40-20)} = 52 \cdot 08 \text{ N/mm}^{2}$$











Solution of Gate Sheet-2
$\frac{\underline{Ans}-1}{\underline{Cinen:-}} := \underbrace{We \text{ know that }}_{Gid4} d = \underbrace{\underline{8}\underline{W}\underline{D^3}\underline{n}}_{Gid4}$ $\rightarrow \underline{Lenth of both Aprim}_{Given} \underbrace{d}_{W} = \underbrace{\underline{8}\underline{D^3}\underline{n}}_{Gid4} \underline{S} \not = \underbrace{\underline{W}}_{d'}$
$d_{1} = d_{2} = d$ $D_{1} = 75 \text{ mm}$ $\frac{1}{15} = \frac{g \cdot D^{3} \cdot h}{G \cdot d^{4}}$ $\frac{1}{15} = \frac{g \cdot D^{3} \cdot h}{G \cdot d^{4}}$
$D_2 = 60 \text{ mm}$ $S_4 = \frac{G_1 d^4}{9 \cdot D^3 n} - fil \qquad \text{Grad} \text{ergen } 9$ $wive, nears [whore s is shifting] \pi D_1 n_1 = \pi D_2 n_3where s is shifting = D_1$
$S_{1} = \underbrace{\operatorname{Grd}_{4}^{4}}_{0 \ 0 \ 0 \ 0 \ 0 \ 0 \ 0 \ 0 \ 0 \ 0 \$
$\frac{S_1}{S_2} = \left(\frac{D_2}{D_1}\right)^3 \qquad \frac{S_1}{S_2} = \left(\frac{T_2}{G_2}\right)^3 \qquad \left(\frac{S_1}{S_2}\right) = \left(\frac{S_1}{S_2}\right)^2 \qquad \left(\frac{S_1}{S_2}\right)^2 \qquad \left(\frac{S_1}{S_2}\right) = \left(\frac{S_1}{S_2}\right)^2 \qquad \left(\frac{S_1}{S_2}\right)^2 \qquad \left(\frac{S_1}{S_2}\right) = \left(\frac{S_1}{S_2}\right)^2 \qquad \left(\frac{S_1}{S_2}\right) = \left(\frac{S_1}{S_2}\right)^2 \qquad $
<u>Aruz</u> Stifness of spring $(\kappa) = \frac{Grd^4}{gb^3n}$ $\kappa = 10^7 (Hlcm^2) \times 2^4 (cm^4) = 100 N/cm^7$
So B is contruct answer 8×203 (cm3)×25
thickness = 10 mm
21



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

 G_{e} Se = $\frac{PL^{3}}{3EL}$ Defilection of sparing Ss = E Put at point B Se = Ss (PF) VPL3 = F (50^{-F}) $(50 \times (200)^3$ = F $30 \times 200 \times 10^3 \times 5 \times 10^3$ = 7[F= J/RN] 3.007 NS Anx - 4 $k_1 = \frac{Gnd_1 4}{8D_1^3 n_1}$, $k_2 = \frac{Gnd_2 4}{8D_2^3 n_2}$ where ki is stitness d1 = d2 = 2 mm * 6 = 80 Gr Pg $D_1 = 20, D_2 = 10 \text{ mm}$ $\frac{D_2}{D_1} = \frac{10}{20} = \frac{1}{2}$ n1 = n2 = 10 $\frac{k_1}{k_2} = \left(\frac{D_2}{D_1}\right)^2 = \frac{1}{8}$ k= = 8k1 So (1) is connect answer 22



Here $J_1 = \delta_2$ $\frac{8 W_1 (2 \times 20)^{3/2}}{G 0^{1/4}} = \frac{8 W_2 (2 \times 40)^2}{G d^4}$ $\therefore W_1 = 8 W_2$ S= SFD" $\frac{\omega_0}{\omega_L} = \frac{R_L^2}{R_0^2} = \left(\frac{2\omega}{40}\right)$ 3 $w_{0} = \frac{w_{i}}{8} \quad b_{0} \quad w_{i} + \frac{w_{i}}{8} = P \qquad w = w$ W = W P = w $W_{1} = \frac{8P}{9} \quad P = w$ W = W P = w W = W P = wAnd -10 - Mars A > Bending Struss only 24



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

Bull Crale Shul salution: $\frac{Case-1}{T_{a}} = e^{ut^{a}} \frac{T_{1}}{T_{a}} = e^{0.3 + \left(\frac{ST_{1}}{C}\right)} \frac{T_{1} = 2.193T_{2}}{T_{1} = 2.193T_{2}}$ P = (TI-TR) .V. watt P1 = 1.193T20 Cause -IT $T_1 = e^{ut\Theta}$ $T_1 = e^{ut\Theta}$ $T_2 \Rightarrow T_2 = e^{ut\Theta}$ T1 = 3.003T2 P1 = 2.00 3 T2 & Walt Improvement in power capacity = $\frac{p_0 - p_1}{p_1} \neq 100^{-1}$. 67.82%. option d is connuch A-1-12 P= (T1-T2) V = 3000×15 = 45000 = 45kw Ar Ary 13 > (c) Humbers of stands × numbers of wine in each 4.0 stand 210 Ary-14:> Ary-6 Ti = eulo 3 -3



Bos-11 Tension in Tight side of the belt $T_1 = T - T_C$ P= [TI-Te] 0] [So power tonanission capacity reduce due to centritugal Any-c is come false effects 7 12-1-17 And -18:- (B) Key 12-19 - Power loss in deserding order takes place as 1,2,3 and 4 Bry-20:- Bry +a) Positive donine - But donine due to slip present, the relocity mation will not rumain const and hence, belt abrive is not a positive abrive. An-21 (B) All the bells are to replaced. Any-22- (B) Has a much smaller load coorying capacity. Br1-33 - OEnsure uniform loading. And-24: Openiving tension on tight side is twice the centrity tension.



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

Technical Quiz Papers

Design of Machine Element-I

Unit Test-I

- 1. According to Indian standard specifications, a grey cast iron designated by 'FG 200' means that
 - a) Carbon content is 2% (c) maximum compressive strength is 200 N/mm²
 - b) minimum tensile strength is 200 N/mm^2 (d) maximum shear strength is 200 N/mm^2
- 2. An offset link subjected to a force of 25 kN is shown in Fig. It is made of grey cast iron FG300 and the factor of safety is 3. Determine the dimensions of the cross-section of the link. (Hint; cross-section subjected to direct stress and bending stress)



a) 26 mm, 52 mm

b) 16 mm, 32 mm

c) 20 mm, 40 mm d) 36 mm, 72 mm

- 3. The stresses induced at a critical point in a machine component made of steel 45C8 (Syt = 380 N/mm²) are as follows: σx=100 MPa; σy=40 MPa; τxy=80 MPa Calculate the factor of safety by using following theories (i) the maximum normal stress theory, (ii) the maximum shear stress theory, and (iii) the distortion energy theory.
 - a) 3.44, 3.22, 3.32
 - b) 1.44, 1.22, 1.32
- 4. The stress which vary from a minimum value to a maximum value of the same nature (i.e. tensile or compressive) is called
 - a) repeated stress
 - b) fluctuating stress
- 5. Stress concentration factor is defined as the ratio of
 - a) maximum stress to the endurance limit
 - b) maximum stress to the nominal stress
- 6. Two rods are connected by means of a knuckle joint. The axial force P acting on the rods is 25 kN. The rods and the pin are made of plain carbon steel 45C8 (Syt = 380 N/mm²) and the factor of safety is 2.5. The yield strength in shear is 57.7% of the yield strength in tension. Calculate: (i) the diameter of the rods, and (ii) the diameter of the pin.
 - a) 16.47, 15.47c) 14.47, 13.47b) 18.47, 17.47d) 10.47, 11.47
- 7. Two mild steel rods are connected by cotter joint subjected to a pull of 30 kN and the cotter is made from a steel plate of 10 mm thickness. The maximum permissible stresses are 55 MPa in

c) yield stressd) alternating stress

c) 2.44, 2.22, 2.32

d) 4.44, 4.22, 4.32

c) nominal stress to the endurance limitd) nominal stress to the maximum stress

Page



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

tension; 40 MPa in shear and 110 MPa in crushing. Calculate: (i) the diameter of the rods, (ii) the diameter of spigot (iii) outside diameter of socket

a) 24 mm, 34 mm, 42 mm

c) 32 mm, 38 mm, 48 mm

b) 27 mm, 34 mm, 45 mm

- d) 30 mm, 38 mm, 40 mm
- 8. Refer above question of cotter joint, Calculate the width of the cotter
 - a) 38 mm
 - b) 58 mm

d) 48 mm

c) 28 mm

- 9. Refer above question of cotter joint, find out the shear stress and crushing stress in spigot end
 - a) 21.01 MPa, 88.24 MPa
 - b) 31.01 MPa, 68.24 MPa
- d) 41.01 MPa, 98.24 MPa
- 10. Refer above question of cotter joint, find out the shear stress and crushing stress in socket end
 - a) 33.04 MPa, 76.77 MPa
 - b) 38.03 MPa, 106.77 MPa

c) 23.04 MPa, 96.77 mm

c) 18.01 MPa, 78.24 MPa

d) 35.03 MPa, 100.77 MPa



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

Assignments (As Per RTU QP Format)

SKIT-JAIPUR DEPARTMENT OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

B.Tech. V Semester (2022-23) DESIGN OF MACHINE ELEMENTS – I (5ME04-4)

Assignment No. 1

PART A (Short Answer Questions, upto 25 words)

- 1. What are the steps involved in design of a machine element?
- 2. What are the economic aspects form the selection of material? RTU-2019
- 3. Define the term interchangeability and standardization.
- 4. Give IS designation of: (a) Grey Cast Iron having minimum tensile strength of 220MPa (b) Plain carbon steel having average content of 0.5% carbon and 0.8% manganese.
- 5. What are unilateral and bilateral tolerances?
- 6. A shaft of size Ø 49 ± 0.05 mm is to be fitted in a bush bearing having bore of Ø50 ± 0.02 mm. Using holebasis system, Determine: (a) Hole tolerance & shaft tolerance (b) Minimum & maximum clearance.
- 7. What is factor of safety? Why is it necessary to use factor of safety?
- 8. State the followings:(a) maximum principal stress theory of failure (b) Maximum shear stress theory of failure (c) distortion energy theory of failure.
- 9. What is fatigue failure.
- 10. What is endurance limit?

PART B (Analysis/Application/Problem Solving Questions)

- 11. Explain the design considerations of casting products and machined parts with the neat sketches. RTU-2016
- 12. Explain the stress concentration causes and mitigation with suitable figures.
- 13. (a) Describe the various types of fits with neat diagrams and examples.
 - RTU-2015

(b) Calculate the tolerances, limits of sizes, and allowance for the shaft and hole assembly designated as 40 H6/f7. What type of fits will be established? Take the suitable data from design hand data book.

- 14. Write the design procedure for Spigot-Socket cotter joint with neat sketches
- 15. Explain the various mechanical properties of engineering materials.

RTU-2019

PART C (Descriptive / Design questions)

- 16. A cantilever rod of 40 mm diameter is loaded as shown in the Fig.1. If the tensile yield strength of the material is 300 MPa determine the factor of safety at point A using (i) Maximum principal stress theory (ii) Maximum shear stress theory (iii) Maximum distortion energy theory.
- Design a spigot and socket type cotter Joint for axial load of 75 kN which alternately changes from tensile to compressive. Allowable stresses for the material used are 50 MPa in tensions, 40 MPa in shear, and 100 MPa in crushing. RTU-2014



 Design a knuckle joint to connect two round rods subjected to a tensile load of 100 kN. The permissible stresses may be taken as 75 MPa in tension, 50 MPa in shear and 135 MPa in crushing. RTU-2015



Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India

Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

19. (a) A wall bracket with a rectangular cross-section is shown in **Fig.2**. The depth of the cross-section is twice of the width. The force P acting on the bracket at 60^0 to the vertical is 5 kN. The material of the bracket is grey cast iron FG 200 and the factor of safety is 3.5. Determine the dimensions of the cross-section of the bracket. Assume maximum normal stress theory of failure.

(b) A beam of rectangular section is to support a load of 20 KN uniformly distributed over a span of 3.6 m when beam is simply supported. If the depth is to be twice the breadth, and the stress in beam is not exceed 7 N/mm², find the dimensions of the cross section. How could you modify the dimensions with 20 KN of concentrated load is present at centre with same breadth and depth ratio.





Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

SKIT– JAIPUR D	EPARTMENT OF MECHANICAL EN	NGINEERING
B.Tech. V semester (2022-23)	DESIGN OF MACHINE ELEME	NTS – I (5ME4-04)
	Assignment No. 2	
PART A (Short Answer Ques	stions, upto 25 words)	
1. Which theories of failure are applicable for shaft design?		RTU-2019
2. Explain the failure of key.	-	RTU-2017
3. What do you understand by torsional rigidity?		RTU-2016
4. What is the purpose of the rubber bush in	bushed-pin flexible coupling?	
5. How will you designate ISO metric coarse threads?		RTU-2019
6. What do mean by bolt of uniform strength?		RTU-2016
7. What is 'overhauling' of power screw?		

8. What is a curved beam? Give practical examples of machine components made of curved beams.

9. What is self-locking screw?

10. What is difference between rigid and flexible coupling?

PART B (Analysis/Application/Problem Solving Questions)

- 11. A truck spring has 12 number of leaves, two of which are full length leaves. The spring supports are 1.05 m apart and the central band is 85 mm wide. The central load is to be 5.4 kN with a permissible stress of 280 MPa. Determine the thickness and width of the steel spring leaves. The ratio of the total depth to the width of the spring is 3. Also determine the deflection of the spring. RTU-2018
- 12. The standard cross-section for a flat key, which is fitted on a 50 mm diameter shaft, is 16 X10 mm. The key is transmitting 475 N-m torque from the shaft to the hub. The key is made of commercial steel $(S_{yt} = S_{yc} = 230 \text{ N/mm}^2)$. Determine the length of the key, if the factor of safety is 3. RTU-2019
- 13. Design a muff coupling to connect two steel shafts transmitting 25 kW power at 360 rpm. The shafts and key are made of plain carbon steel 30C8 ($S_{yt} = S_{yc} = 400 \text{ N/mm}^2$). The sleeve is made of grey cast iron FG 200 ($S_{ut} = 200 \text{ N/mm}^2$). The factor of safety for the shafts and key is 4. For the sleeve, the factor of safety is 6 based on ultimate strength. RTU-2017
 - 14. The cylinder head of a steam engine is subjected to a steam pressure of 0.7 N/mm². It is held in position by means of 12 bolts. A soft copper gasket is used to make the joint leak-proof. The effective diameter of cylinder is 300 mm. Find the size of the bolts so that the stress in the bolts is not to exceed 100 MPa. RTU-2018
 - 15. A crane hook (curved beam) having an approximate trapezoidal cross section is shown in fig. It is made of plain carbon steel 45C8 (S_{yt} =380 N/mm²) and factor of safety is 3.5. Determine the load carrying capacity of the hook (all dimensions in mm).



PART C (Descriptive / Design questions)

- 16. A right-angled bell-crank lever is to be designed to raise a load of 5 kN at the short arm end. The lengths of short and long arms are 100 and 450 mm respectively. The lever and the pins are made of steel 30C8 (Syt = 400 N/mm2) and the factor of safety is 5. The permissible bearing pressure on the pin is 10 N/mm2. The lever has a rectangularcross-section and the ratio of width to thickness is 3:1. The length to diameter ratio of the fulcrum pin is 1.25:1. Calculate (i)The diameter and the length of the fulcrum pin (ii) The shear stress in the pin (iii) The dimensions of the boss of the lever at the fulcrum (iv) The dimensions of the cross-section of the lever, assume that the arm of the bending moment on the lever extends up to the axis of the fulcrum. RTU-2019
- 17. A shaft is supported by two bearings placed 1 m apart. A 600 mm diameter pulley is mounted at a distance of 300 mm to theright of left hand bearing and this drives a pulley directly below it with the



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

help of belt having maximum tension of 2.25 kN. Another pulley 400 mm diameter is placed 200 mm to the left of right hand bearing and is driven with the help of electric motor and belt, which is placed horizontally to the right. The angle of contact for both the pulleys is 180° and μ = 0.24. Determine the suitable diameter for a solid shaft, allowing working stress of 63 MPa in tension and 42 MPa in shear for the material of shaft. Assume that the torque on one pulley is equal to that on the other pulley. RTU-2018

18. For supporting the travelling crane in a workshop, the brackets are fixed on steel columnas shown in Fig. The maximum load that comes on the bracket is 12 kN acting verticallyat a distance of 400 mm from the face of the column. The vertical face of the bracket is secured to a column by four bolts, in two rows (two in each row) at a distance of 50 mm from the lower edge of the bracket. Determine the size of the bolts if the permissible valueof the tensile stress for bolt material is 84 MPa. Also find the cross-section of the arm of the bracket which is rectangular, take depth of arm of bracket as 250 mm.



19. Design a cast iron protective type flange coupling to transmit 15 kW at 900 from an electric motor to a compressor. The service factor may be assumed as 1.35. The following permissible stresses may be used as shear stress for shaft, bolt and keymaterial = 40 MPa; crushing stress for bolt and key = 80 MPa; shear stress for cast iron = 8 MPa.



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

SKIT- JAIPURDEPARTMENT OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERINGB.Tech. V Semester (2021-2022)DESIGN OF MACHINE ELEMENTS – I

Semester (2021-2022)

(5ME04-4)

Assignment No. 1

PART A (Short Answer Questions, upto 25 words)

- 11. What are the steps involved in design of a machine element?
- 12. What are the economic aspects form the selection of material?

RTU-2019

- 13. Define the term interchangeability and standardization.
- 14. Give IS designation of: (a) Grey Cast Iron having minimum tensile strength of 220MPa (b) Plain carbon steel having average content of 0.5% carbon and 0.8% manganese.
- 15. What are unilateral and bilateral tolerances?
- 16. A shaft of size \emptyset 49 ± 0.05 mm is to be fitted in a bush bearing having bore of \emptyset 50 ± 0.02 mm. Using hole-basis system, Determine: (a) Hole tolerance & shaft tolerance (b) Minimum & maximum clearance.
- 17. What is factor of safety? Why is it necessary to use factor of safety?
- 18. State the followings:(a) maximum principal stress theory of failure (b) Maximum shear stress theory of failure (c) distortion energy theory of failure.
- 19. What is fatigue failure.
- 20. What is endurance limit?

PART B (Analysis/Application/Problem Solving Questions)

- 14. Explain the design considerations of casting products and machined parts with the neat sketches. RTU-2016
- 15. Explain the stress concentration causes and mitigation with suitable figures.
- 16. (a) Describe the various types of fits with neat diagrams and examples. RTU-2015(b) Calculate the tolerances, limits of sizes, and allowance for the shaft and hole assembly designated as
- 40 H6/f7. What type of fits will be established? Take the suitable data from design hand data book.
- 15. Write the design procedure for Spigot-Socket cotter joint with neat sketches
- 16. Explain the various mechanical properties of engineering materials.RTU-2019

PART C (Descriptive / Design questions)

- 20. A cantilever rod of 40 mm diameter is loaded as shown in the Fig.1. If the tensile yield strength of the material is 300 MPa determine the factor of safety using (i) Maximum principal stress theory (ii) Maximum shear stress theory (iii) Maximum distortion energy theory.
- 21. Design a spigot and socket type cotter Joint for axial load of
 75 kN which alternately changes from tensile to
 compressive. Allowable stresses for the material used are 50
 MPa in tensions, 40 MPa in shear, and 100 MPa in crushing.
 RTU-2014



22. Design a knuckle joint to connect two round rods subjected to a tensile load of 100 kN. The permissible stresses may be taken as 75 MPa in tension, 50 MPa in shear and 135 MPa in crushing. RTU-2015



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

23. (a) A wall bracket with a rectangular cross-section is shown in **Fig.2**. The depth of the cross-section is twice of the width. The force P acting on the bracket at 60° to the vertical is 5 kN. The material of the bracket is grey cast iron FG 200 and the factor of safety is 3.5. Determine the dimensions of the cross-section of the bracket. Assume maximum normal stress theory of failure.

(**b**) A beam of rectangular section is to support a load of 20 KN uniformly distributed over a span of 3.6 m when beam



is simply supported. If the depth is to be twice the breadth, and the stress in beam is not exceed 7 N/mm^2 , find the dimensions of the cross section. How could you modify the dimensions with 20 KN of concentrated load is present at centre with same breadth and depth ratio.



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

SKIT– JAIPUR DEPA	ARTMENT OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	
B.Tech. V semester (2021-2022)	DESIGN OF MACHINE ELEMENTS – I (5ME4-04)	
As	signment No. 2	
PART A (Short Ans	wer Questions, upto 25 words)	
. Which theories of failure are applicable for	or shaft design? RTU-2019	
. Explain the failure of key.	RTU-2017	
. What do you understand by torsional rigid	lity? RTU-2016	
. What is the purpose of the rubber bush in	bushed-pin flexible coupling?	
. How will you designate ISO metric coars	e threads? RTU-2019	
. What do mean by bolt of uniform strength	n? RTU-2016	
What is 'overhauling' of power screw?		

- 8. What is a curved beam? Give practical examples of machine components made of curved beams.
- 9. What is self-locking screw?
- 10. What is difference between rigid and flexible coupling?

PART B (Analysis/Application/Problem Solving Questions)

- 11. The standard cross-section for a flat key, which is fitted on a 50 mm diameter shaft, is 16 X10 mm. The key is transmitting 475 N-m torque from the shaft to the hub. The key is made of commercial steel ($S_{yt} = S_{yc} = 230 \text{ N/mm}^2$). Determine the length of the key, if the factor of safety is 3. RTU-2019
- 12. Design a muff coupling to connect two steel shafts transmitting 25 kW power at 360 rpm. The shafts and key are made of plain carbon steel 30C8 ($S_{yt} = S_{yc} = 400 \text{ N/mm}^2$). The sleeve is made of grey cast iron FG 200 ($S_{ut} = 200 \text{ N/mm}^2$). The factor of safety for the shafts and key is 4. For the sleeve, the factor of safety is 6 based on ultimate strength. RTU-2017
- 13. A double-threaded power screw, with ISO metric trapezoidal threads is used to raise a load of 300 kN. The nominal diameter is 100 mm and the pitch is 12 mm. The coefficient of friction at the screw threads is 0.15. Neglecting collar friction, calculate (i) torque required to raise the load; (ii) torque required to lower the load; and (iii) efficiency of the screw.
- 14. The cylinder head of a steam engine is subjected to a steam pressure of 0.7 N/mm². It is held in position by means of 12 bolts. A soft copper gasket is used to make the joint leak-proof. The effective diameter of cylinder is 300 mm. Find the size of the bolts so that the stress in the bolts is not to exceed 100 MPa.
- 15. A crane hook (curved beam) having an approximate trapezoidal cross section is shown in fig. It is made of plain carbon steel 45C8 (S_{yt} =380 N/mm²) and factor of safety is 3.5. Determine the load carrying capacity of the hook.





Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

PART C (Descriptive / Design questions)

- 16. A shaft is supported by two bearings placed 1 m apart. A 600 mm diameter pulley is mounted at a distance of 300 mm to the right of left hand bearing and this drives a pulley directly below it with the help of belt having maximum tension of 2.25 kN. Another pulley 400 mm diameter is placed 200 mm to the left of right hand bearing and is driven with the help of electric motor and belt, which is placed horizontally to the right. The angle of contact for both the pulleys is180° and μ = 0.24. Determine the suitable diameter for a solid shaft, allowing working stress of 63 MPa in tension and 42 MPa in shear for the material of shaft. Assume that the torque on one pulley is equal to that on the other pulley. RTU-2018
- 17. For supporting the travelling crane in a workshop, the brackets are fixed on steel column as shown in Fig. The maximum load that comes on the bracket is 12 kN acting vertically at a distance of 400 mm from the face of the column. The vertical face of the bracket is secured to a column by four bolts, in two rows (two in each row) at a distance of 50 mm from the lower edge of the bracket. Determine the size of the bolts if the permissible value of the



tensile stress for bolt material is 84 MPa. Also find the cross-section of the arm of the bracket which is rectangular, take depth of arm of bracket as 250 mm.

- 18. Design a cast iron protective type flange coupling to transmit 15 kW at 900 from an electric motor to a compressor. The service factor may be assumed as 1.35. The following permissible stresses may be used as shear stress for shaft, bolt and key material = 40 MPa; crushing stress for bolt and key = 80 MPa; shear stress for cast iron = 8 MPa.
- 19. The lead screw of a lathe has single-start ISO metric trapezoidal threads of 52 mm nominal diameter and 8 mm pitch. The screw is required to exert an axial force of 2 kN in order to drive the tool carriage during turning operation. The thrust is carried on a collar of 100 mm outer diameter and 60 mm inner diameter. The values of coefficient of friction at the screw threads and the collar are 0.15 and 0.12 respectively. The lead screw rotates at 30 rpm. Calculate (i) the power required to drive the lead screw; and (ii) the efficiency of the screw.



Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: info@skit.ac.in Web: www.skit.ac.in

Details of Efforts Made to Fill Gap Between COs and POs (Expert Lecture/Workshop/Seminar/Extra Coverage in Lab etc.)

Analysis of different members using ANSYS

- 1. Stress and deformation analysis of cantilever beam using ANSYS
- 2. Stress analysis of the cotter joint subjected to 20 kN using ANSYS software.
- 3. Stress analysis of the knuckle joint subjected to 10 kN using ANSYS software.
- 4. Stress analysis of a crank hook, its supports, and bearing for a 20 kN force using ANSYS software.



> Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

Course Note: Design of machine Elements-I (5ME4-04)

Unit-I (L1): Introduction

Machine Design: Machine design is the creation of new and better machines and improving the existing one. A new or better machine is one which is more economical in the overall cost of production and operation.

Types of design: There may be several types of design such as

- Adaptive design: This is based on existing design, for example, standard products or systems adopted for a new application. Conveyor belts, control system of machines are some of the examples where existing design systems are adapted for a particular use.
- Developmental design: it starts with an existing design, finally a modified design is obtained.
 A new model of a car is a typical example of a developmental design.
- New design: This type of design is an entirely new one but based on existing scientific principles. No scientific invention is involved but requires creative thinking to solve a problem. Examples of this type of design may include designing a small vehicle for transportation of men and material on board a ship or in a desert. Some research activity may be necessary.

Types of design based upon the methods:

- Rational design. This is based on determining the stresses and strains of components and thereby deciding their dimensions.
- Empirical design. This type of design depends upon empirical formulae based on experience and experiments.
- Industrial design. This type of design depends upon the production aspects to manufacture any machine component in the industry.
- Computer aided design. This type of design depends upon the use of computer systems to assist in the creation, modification, analysis and optimization of a design.

General Procedure in Machine Design:

The general procedure to solve a design problem is as follows:

- Recognition of need. First of all, make a complete statement of the problem, indicating the need, aim or purpose for which the machine is to be designed.
- Synthesis (Mechanisms). Select the possible mechanism or group of mechanisms which will give the desired motion.
- Analysis of forces. Find the forces acting on each member of the machine and the energy transmitted by each member.
- Material selection. Select the material best suited for each member of the machine.
- Design of elements. The design of machine elements is an important step in a design process. It consists of the following steps: (i) Determine the forces acting on the component (ii) Select proper material for the component depending upon the functional requirements such as strength, rigidity, hardness and wear Resistance (iii) Determine the likely mode of failure for the component and depending upon it, select the criterion of failure, such as yield strength, ultimate tensile strength, endurance limit





Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

or permissible deflection (iv) Determine the geometric dimensions of the component using a suitable factor of safety

- Modification. Modify the dimensions from assembly and manufacturing considerations. The modification may also be necessary by consideration of manufacturing to reduce overall cost.
- Detailed drawing. Draw the detailed drawing of each component and the assembly of the machine with complete specification for the manufacturing processes suggested.
- Production. The component, as per the drawing, is manufactured in the workshop. The flow chart for the general procedure in machine design is shown in Fig.1.

Basic requirements of Machine elements:

A machine consists of machine elements. Each part of a machine, which has motion with respect to some other part, is called a machine element. The machine element should satisfy the following basic requirements:

(i) Strength: A machine part should not fail under the effect of the forces that act on it. It should have sufficient strength to avoid failure either due to fracture or due to general yielding.

(ii) Rigidity: A machine component should be rigid, that is, it should not deflect or bend too much due to forces or moments that act on it. A transmission shaft in many times designed on the basis of lateral and torsional rigidities. In these cases, maximum permissible deflection and permissible angle of twist are the criteria for design.

(iii) Wear Resistance: Wear is the main reason for putting the machine part out of order. It reduces useful life of the component. Wear also leads to the loss of accuracy of machine tools. There are different types of wear such as abrasive wear, corrosive wear and pitting. Surface hardening can increase the wear resistance of the machine

components, such as gears and cams.

(iv) Minimum Dimensions and Weight: A machine part should be sufficiently strong, rigid and wear resistant

and at the same time, with minimum possible dimensions and weight. This will result in minimum material cost.

(v) Manufacturability: Manufacturability is the ease of fabrication and assembly. The shape and material of the machine part should be selected in such a way that it can be produced with minimum labor cost.

(vi) Safety: The shape and dimensions of the machine parts should ensure safety to the operator

of the machine. The designer should assume the worst possible conditions and apply 'fail-safe' or 'redundancy' principles in such cases.

(vii) Conformance to Standards: A machine part should conform to the national or international standard covering its profile, dimensions, grade and material.

(viii) Reliability: Reliability is the probability that a machine part will perform its intended functions under desired operating conditions over a specified period of time. A machine part should be reliable, that is, it should perform its function satisfactorily over its lifetime.

(ix) Maintainability: A machine part should be maintainable. Maintainability is the ease with which a machine part can be serviced or repaired.

(x) Minimum Life-cycle Cost: Life-cycle cost of the machine part is the total cost to be paid by the purchaser for purchasing the part and operating and maintaining it over its life span



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

Unit 2 (Part-1): L2: Materials and their properties

The machine elements should be made of such a material which has properties suitable for the conditions of operation.

Classification of Engineering Materials:

The engineering materials are mainly classified as:

Metals and their alloys, such as iron, steel, copper, aluminum, etc.

Non-metals, such as glass, rubber, plastic, etc.

The metals may be further classified as:

Ferrous metals: The ferrous metals are those which have the iron as main component, such as cast iron, wrought iron and steel.

Non-ferrous metals: The non-ferrous metals are those which have a metal other than iron as main component, such as copper, aluminum, brass, tin, zinc, etc.

Ferrous materials

Cast iron- It is an alloy of iron, carbon and silicon and it is hard and brittle. Carbon content may be more than 2%. Carbon may be present as free carbon or iron carbide Fe3C.

In general, the types of cast iron are:

(a) Grey cast iron- Carbon is mainly in the form of graphite. This type of cast iron is inexpensive and has high compressive strength. Graphite is an excellent solid lubricant and this makes it easily machined but brittle. Some examples of this type of cast iron are FG20, FG35 or FG35Si15. The numbers indicate ultimate tensile strength in MPa and 15 indicates 0.15% silicon. Grey cast iron is used for automotive components such as cylinder block, brake drum, clutch plate, cylinder and cylinder head, gears and housing of gear box, flywheel and machine frame, bed and guide.

(b) White cast iron- In these cast irons, carbon is present in the form of iron carbide (Fe3C) which is hard and brittle. The presence of iron carbide increases hardness and makes it difficult to machine. Consequently, these cast irons are abrasion resistant.

(c) Malleable cast iron- Malleable cast iron is first cast as white cast iron and then converted into malleable cast iron by heat treatment. In malleable cast iron, the carbon is present in the form of irregularly shaped nodules of graphite called 'temper' carbon. These are tougher than grey cast iron and they can be twisted or bent without fracture. They have excellent machining properties and are inexpensive. Malleable cast iron is used for making parts where forging is expensive such as hubs for wagon wheels, brake supports.

There are three basic types of malleable cast iron—blackheart, pearlite and white heart—which are designated by symbols BM, PM and WM, respectively and followed by

minimum tensile strength in N/mm². For example, BM 350 is blackheart malleable cast iron with a minimum tensile strength of 350 N/mm²; PM 600 is pearlite malleable cast iron with a minimum tensile strength of 600 N/mm^2 ; and WM 400 is white heart malleable cast iron with a minimum tensile strength of 400 N/mm^2 .

Blackheart malleable cast iron has excellent castability and machinability. It is used for brake shoes, pedal, levers, wheel hub, axle housing and door hinges.

Whiteheart malleable cast iron is particularly suitable for the manufacture of thin castings which require ductility. It is used for pipe fittings, switch gear equipment, fittings for bicycles and motorcycle frames.

Pearlitic malleable iron castings can be hardened by heat treatment. It is used for general engineering components with specific dimensional tolerances.

Ductile cast iron or spheroidal or nodular graphite cast iron: Ductile cast iron is also called nodular cast iron or spheroidal graphite cast iron. In ductile cast iron, carbon is present in the form of spherical


Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

nodules called 'spherules' or 'globules' in a relatively ductile matrix. When a component of ductile cast iron is broken; the fractured surface has a bright appearance like steel. Ductile cast iron is designated by the symbol SG (spheroidal graphite) followed by the minimum tensile strength in N/mm² and minimum elongation in per cent. For example, SG 800/2 is spheroidal graphite cast iron with a minimum tensile strength of 800 N/mm² and a minimum elongation of 2%. Ductile cast iron is used for crankshaft, heavy duty gears and automobile door hinges. Ductile cast iron combines the processing advantages of grey cast iron with the engineering properties of steel. Spheroidal graphite cast iron is dimensionally stable at high temperatures and, therefore, used for furnace doors, furnace components and steam plants.

Wrought iron- This is a very pure iron where the iron content is of the order of 99.5%. It is produced by re-melting pig iron and contains some small amount of silicon, Sulphur, or phosphorus. The wrought iron is a tough, malleable and ductile material. It cannot stand sudden and excessive shocks. It can be easily forged or welded. It is used for chains, crane hooks, railway couplings, water and steam pipes.

Steel- It is an alloy of iron and carbon, with carbon content up to a maximum of 1.5%. The carbon occurs in the form of iron carbide, because of its ability to increase the hardness and strength of the steel. Other elements e.g. silicon, Sulphur, phosphorus and manganese are also present to greater or lesser amount to impart certain desired properties to it.

Two main categories of steel are (a) Plain carbon steel and (b) alloy steel.

(a) Plain carbon steel- The properties of plain carbon steel depend mainly on the carbon percentages and other alloying elements are not usually present in more than 0.5 to 1% such as 0.5% Si or 1% Mn etc. There is a large variety of plane carbon steel and they are designated as C01, C14, C45, C70 and so on where the number indicates the carbon percentage.

Depending upon the percentage of carbon, plain carbon steels are classified into the following three groups: (i) Low Carbon Steel Low carbon steel contains less than 0.3% carbon. It is popular as 'mild steel'. Low carbon steels are soft and very ductile. They can be easily machined and easily welded. However, due to low carbon content, they are unresponsive to heat treatment.

(ii) Medium Carbon Steel Medium carbon steel has a carbon content in the range of 0.3% to 0.8%. It is popular as machinery steel. Medium carbon steel is easily hardened by heat treatment. Medium carbon steels are stronger and tougher as compared with low carbon steels. They can be machined well and they respond readily to heat treatment.

(iii) High Carbon Steel High carbon steel contains more than 0.8% carbon. They are called hard steels or tool steels. High carbon steels respond readily to heat treatments. When heat treated, high carbon steels have very high strength combined with hardness. They do not have much ductility as compared with low and medium carbon steels. High carbon steels are difficult to weld.

(b) Alloy steel- these are steels in which elements other than carbon are added in sufficient quantities to impart desired properties, such as wear resistance, corrosion resistance, electric or magnetic properties. Chief alloying elements added are usually as:

nickel for strength and toughness, chromium for hardness and strength, tungsten for hardness at elevated temperature, vanadium for tensile strength, manganese for high strength in hot rolled and heat treated condition, silicon for high elastic limit, cobalt for hardness and molybdenum for extra tensile strength. Some examples of alloy steels are 35Ni1Cr60, 30Ni4Cr1, 40Cr1Mo28, 37Mn2. Stainless steel is one such alloy steel that gives good corrosion resistance. One important type of stainless steel is often described as 18/8 steel where chromium and nickel percentages are 18 and 8 respectively.

Free cutting steels: Steels of this group include carbon steel and carbon-manganese steel with a small percentage of Sulphur. Due to addition of Sulphur, the machinability of these steels is improved.



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

Machinability is defined as the ease with which a component can be machined. It involves three factors—the ease of chip formation, the ability to achieve a good surface finish and ability to achieve an economical tool life. Machinability is an important consideration for parts made by automatic machine tools. Typical applications of free cutting steels are studs, bolts and nuts.

BIS or IS system of designation of materials:

Steels Designated on the Basis of Mechanical Properties: According to Indian standard **IS: 1570 (Part–I)-1978 (Reaffirmed 1993), these steels are designated by a symbol 'Fe' or 'Fe E' depending on whether the steel has been specified on the basis of minimum tensile strength or yield strength, followed by the figure indicating the minimum tensile strength or yield stress in N/mm². For example, 'Fe 290' means a steel having minimum tensile strength of 290 N/mm² and 'Fe E 220' means a steel having yield strength of 220 N/mm².

Steels Designated on the Basis of Chemical Composition: According to Indian standard, IS: 1570 (Part II/Sec I)-1979 (Reaffirmed 1991), The designation of plain carbon steel consists of the following three quantities:

(i) a figure indicating 100 times the average percentage of carbon; (ii) a letter C; and (iii) a figure indicating 10 times the average percentage of manganese.

As an example, 55C4 indicates a plain carbon steel with 0.55% carbon and 0.4% manganese. A steel with 0.35–0.45% carbon and 0.7–0.9% manganese is designated as 40C8.

The designation of unalloyed free cutting steels: it consists of the following quantities:

(i) a figure indicating 100 times the average percentage of carbon; (ii) a letter C; (iii) a figure indicating 10 times the average percentage of manganese; (iv) a symbol 'S', 'Se', 'Te' or 'Pb' depending

upon the element that is present and which makes the steel free cutting; and (v) a figure indicating 100 times the average percentage of the above element that makes the steel free cutting.

As an example, 25C12S14 indicates a free cutting steel with 0.25% carbon, 1.2% manganese

and 0.14% Sulphur. Similarly, a free cutting steel with an average of 0.20% carbon, 1.2% manganese and 0.15% lead is designated as 20C12Pb15.

Indian Standard Designation of Low and Medium Alloy Steels:

The term 'alloy' steel is used for low and medium alloy steels containing total alloying elements not exceeding 10%. The designation of alloy steels consists of the following quantities:

(i) a figure indicating 100 times the average percentage of carbon; and (ii) chemical symbols for alloying elements each followed by the figure for its average percentage content multiplied by a factor.

The multiplying/Division factor depends upon the upon the alloying element. The values of this factor are as follows:

Element	Multiplying factor
Cr, Co, Ni, Mn, Si and W	4
Al, Be, V, Pb, Cu, Nb, Ti, Ta, Zr and Mo	10
P, S and N	100

In alloy steels, 'Mn and silicon (Si)' is included only if the content of manganese is equal to or greater than 1%. The chemical symbols and their figures are arranged in descending order of their percentage content. As an example, 25Cr4Mo2 is an alloy steel having average 0.25% of carbon, 1% chromium and 0.2% molybdenum. Similarly, 40Ni8Cr8V2 is an alloy steel containing average 0.4% of carbon, 2% nickel, 2% chromium and 0.2% vanadium.

Consider an alloy steel with the following composition:

carbon = 0.12 - 0.18%

silicon = 0.15–0.35%



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

manganese = 0.40 - 0.60%

chromium = 0.50–0.80%

The average percentage of carbon is 0.15%, which is denoted by the number (0.15×100) or 15. The percentage content of silicon and manganese is negligible and, as such, they are deleted from the designation. The significant element is chromium and its average percentage is 0.65. The multiplying factor for chromium is 4 and (0.65×4) is 2.6, which is rounded to 3. Therefore, the complete designation of steel is 15Cr3. As a second example, consider a steel with the following chemical composition:

carbon = 0.12-0.20%silicon = 0.15-0.35%manganese = 0.60-1.00%nickel = 0.60-1.00%

chromium = 0.40-0.80%

The average percentage of carbon is 0.16% and multiplying this value by 100, the first figure in the designation of steel is 16. The average percentage of silicon and manganese is very small and, as such, the symbols Si and Mn are deleted. Average percentages of nickel and chromium are 0.8 and 0.6, respectively, and the multiplying factor for both elements is 4. Therefore, nickel: $0.8 \times 4 = 3.2$ rounded to 3 or Ni3 chromium: $0.6 \times 4 = 2.4$ rounded to 2 or Cr2. The complete designation of steel is 16Ni3Cr2.

Indian Standard Designation of high Alloy Steels:

The term 'high alloy steels' is used for alloy steels containing more than 10% of alloying elements. The designation of high alloy steels consists of the following quantities:

(i) a letter 'X';

(ii) a figure indicating 100 times the average percentage of carbon;

(iii) chemical symbol for alloying elements each followed by the figure for its average percentage content rounded off to the nearest integer; and

(iv) chemical symbol to indicate a specially added element to attain desired properties, if any. As an example, X15Cr25Ni12 is a high alloy steel with 0.15% carbon, 25% chromium and 12% nickel. As a second example, consider a steel with the following chemical composition:

carbon = 0.15 - 0.25%

silicon = 0.10 - 0.50%

manganese = 0.30 -- 0.50%

nickel = 1.5 - 2.5%

chromium = 16-20%

The average content of carbon is 0.20%, which is denoted by a number (0.20×100) or 20. The major alloying elements are chromium (average 18%) and nickel (average 2%). Hence, the designation of steel is X20Cr18Ni2.

Selection of material:

Selection of a proper material for the machine component is one of the most important steps in the process of machine design. The best material is one which will serve the desired purpose at minimum cost. The factors which should be considered while selecting the material for a machine component are as follows:

(i) Availability; The material should be readily available in the market, in large enough quantities to meet the requirement. Cast iron and aluminum alloys are always available in abundance while shortage of lead and copper alloys is a common experience.

(ii) Cost: For every application, there is a limiting cost beyond which the designer cannot go. When this limit is exceeded; the designer has to consider other alternative materials. In cost analysis, there



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

are two factors, namely, cost of material and the cost of processing the material into finished goods. It is likely that the cost of material might be low, but the processing may involve costly manufacturing operations.

(iii) Mechanical Properties: Mechanical properties are the most important technical factor governing the selection of material. They include strength under static and fluctuating loads, elasticity, plasticity, stiffness, resilience, toughness, ductility, malleability and hardness. Depending upon the service conditions and the functional requirement different mechanical properties are considered and a suitable material is selected. For example, the material for the connecting rod of an internal combustion engine should be capable to withstand fluctuating stresses induced due to combustion of fuel. In this case, endurance limit becomes the criterion of selection. The piston rings should have a hard surface to resist wear due to rubbing action with the cylinder surface, and surface hardness is the selection criterion. In case of bearing materials, a low coefficient of friction is desirable while clutch or brake lining requires a high coefficient of friction. The material for automobile bodies and hoods should have the ability to be extensively deformed in plastic range without fracture, and plasticity is the criterion of material selection.

(iv) Manufacturing Considerations; In some applications, machinability of material is an important consideration in selection. Sometimes, an expensive material is more economical than a low priced one, which is difficult to machine. Free cutting steels have excellent machinability, which is an important factor in their selection for high strength bolts, axles and shafts. Where the product is of complex shape, castability or ability of the molten metal to flow into intricate passages is the criterion of material selection. In fabricated assemblies of plates and rods, weldability becomes the governing factor. The manufacturing processes, such as casting, forging, extrusion, welding and machining governs the selection of material.

Properties of Materials:

The important properties, which determine the utility of the material, are physical, chemical and mechanical properties. Physical and mechanical properties are important for design.

Physical Properties of Metals

The physical properties of the metals include luster, color, size and shape, density, electric and thermal conductivity, and melting point.

Mechanical Properties of Metals

The mechanical properties of the metals are those which are associated with the ability of the material to resist mechanical forces and load. Mechanical properties are given as:

- Strength. It is the ability of a material to resist the externally applied forces without breaking or yielding. The internal resistance offered by a part to an externally applied force is called stress.
- Stiffness or rigidity: It is the ability of the material to resist deformation under the action of an external load. The modulus of elasticity is the measure of stiffness.
- Elasticity. It is the property of a material to regain its original shape after deformation when the external forces are removed. This property is desirable for materials used in tools and machines. It may be noted that steel is more elastic than rubber.
- Plasticity. It is property of a material which retains the deformation produced under load permanently. This property of the material is necessary for forgings, in stamping images on coins and in ornamental work.
- Ductility. It is the property of a material enabling it to be drawn into wire with the application of a tensile force. A ductile material must be both strong and plastic. The ductility is usually measured by the terms, percentage elongation and percentage reduction in area. The ductile



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: info@skit.ac.in Web: www.skit.ac.in

material commonly used in engineering practice (in order of diminishing ductility) are mild steel, copper, aluminum, nickel, zinc, tin and lead.

- Brittleness. It is the property of a material which shows negligible plastic deformation before fracture takes place. Brittleness is the opposite to ductility. In ductile materials, failure takes place by yielding. Brittle components fail by sudden fracture. A tensile strain of 5% at fracture in a tension test is considered as the dividing line between ductile and brittle materials. Cast iron is a brittle material.
- Malleability. It is a special case of ductility which permits materials to be rolled or hammered into thin sheets. A malleable material should be plastic but it is not essential to be so strong. The malleable materials commonly used in engineering practice (in order of diminishing malleability) are lead, soft steel, wrought iron, copper and aluminum.
- Toughness. It is the ability of the material to absorb energy before fracture takes place. This property is essential for machine components which are required to withstand impact loads. Tough materials have the ability to bend, twist or stretch before failure takes place. All structural steels are tough materials. Toughness is measured by a quantity called modulus of toughness. Modulus of toughness is the total area under stress-strain curve in a tension test, which also represents the work done to fracture the specimen. In practice, toughness is measured by the Izod and Charpy impact testing machines.



Machinability. It is the property of a material which refers to a relative case with which a material can be cut. The machinability of a material can be measured in a number of ways such as comparing the tool life for cutting different materials or thrust required to remove the material at some given rate or the energy required to remove a unit volume of the material. It may be noted that brass can be easily machined than steel.

Resilience. It is the ability of the material to absorb energy when deformed elastically and to release this energy when unloaded. Resilience is measured by a quantity, called modulus of resilience, which is the strain energy per unit volume. It is represented by the area under the stress-strain curve from the origin to the elastic limit point. This property is essential for spring materials.



- Creep. When a part is subjected to a constant stress at high temperature for a long period of • time, it will undergo a slow and permanent deformation called creep. This property is considered in designing internal combustion engines, boilers and turbines.
- Fatigue. When a material is subjected to fluctuating stresses, it fails at stresses below the yield point stresses. Such type of failure of a material is known as fatigue. The failure is caused by means of a progressive crack formation which are usually fine and of microscopic size. This property is considered in designing shafts, connecting rods, springs, gears, etc.
- Hardness. It is defined as the resistance of the material to penetration or permanent deformation. It usually indicates resistance to abrasion, scratching, cutting or shaping. The hardness of a metal may be determined by the following tests:
- (a) Brinell hardness test,
- (b) Rockwell hardness test,
- (c) Vickers hardness (also called Diamond Pyramid) test, and
- (d) Shore scleroscope.



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

Stress-strain diagrams:

A stress–strain diagram for a material gives the relationship between stress and strain. It is obtained by making a tension test. A tension test is one of the simplest and basic tests and determines values

of number of parameters concerned with mechanical properties of materials like strength, ductility and toughness. The specimen used in a tension test is illustrated in Fig. The shape and dimensions of this specimen are standardized. They should conform to IS



1608 : 19721. The cross-section of the specimen can be circular, square or rectangular. The standard gauge length l_o is given by, $l_o = 5.65\sqrt{A_o}$,

where A_o is the cross-sectional area of the specimen. For circular cross-section, $l_o = 5d_o$ In a tension test, the specimen is subjected to axial tension force, which is gradually increased and the corresponding deformation is measured. Initially, the gauge length is marked on the specimen and initial dimensions d_o and l_o are measured before starting the test. The specimen is then mounted on the machine and gripped in the jaws. It is then subjected to an axial tension force, which is increased by suitable increments. After each increment, the amount by which the gauge length l_o increases, i.e., deformation of gauge length, is measured by an extensometer. The procedure of measuring the tension force and corresponding deformation is continued till fracture occurs and the specimen is broken into two pieces. The tensile force divided by the original crosssectional area of the specimen gives stress, while the deformation divided by gauge length gives the strain in the specimen. Therefore, the results of a tension test are expressed by means of stress– strain relationship and plotted in the form of a graph. A typical stress–strain diagram for ductile materials like mild steel is shown in Fig. The following properties of a material can be obtained



from this diagram:

(i) Proportional Limit: It is observed from the diagram that stress-strain relationship is linear from the point O to P. OP is a straight line and after the point P, the curve begins to deviate from the straight line. Hooke's law states that stress is directly proportional to strain. Therefore, it is applicable only up to the point P. The term proportional limit is defined as the stress at which the stress-strain curve begins to deviate from the straight line. Point P indicates the proportional limit.

(ii) Modulus of Elasticity: The modulus of elasticity or Young's modulus (E) is the ratio of stress to strain up to the point P. It is given by the slope of the line OP. Therefore,

$$E = \tan \theta = \frac{PX}{OX} = \frac{\text{stress}}{\text{strain}}$$

(iii) Elastic Limit; Even if the specimen is stressed beyond the point P and up to the point E, it will regain its initial size and shape when the load is removed. This indicates that the material is in elastic stage up to the point E. Therefore, E is called the elastic limit. The elastic limit of the material is defined as the maximum stress without any permanent deformation. The proportional limit and elastic limit are very close to each other, and it is difficult to distinguish between points P and E on the stress–strain diagram. In practice, many times, these two limits are taken to be equal.



Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel.: +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: info@skit.ac.in Web: www.skit.ac.in

(iv) Yield Strength: When the specimen is stressed beyond the point E, plastic deformation occurs

and the material starts yielding. During this stage, it is not possible to recover the initial size and shape of the specimen on the removal of the load. It is seen from the diagram that beyond the point E, the strain increases at a faster rate up to the point Y_1 . In other words, there is an appreciable increase in strain without much increase in stress. In case of mild steel, it is observed that there is a small reduction in load and the curve drops down to the point Y₂ immediately after yielding starts. The

points Y₁ and Y₂ are called the upper and lower yield points, respectively. For many materials, the points Y_1 and Y_2 are very close to each other and in such cases, the two points are considered as same and denoted by Y. The stress corresponding to the yield point Y is called the yield strength. The yield strength is defined as the maximum stress at which a marked increase in elongation occurs without increase in the load.

Many varieties of steel, especially heat-treated steels and colddrawn steels, do not have a well-defined yield point on the stressstrain diagram. As shown in Fig. For such materials, which do not exhibit a well-defined yield point, the yield strength is defined as the stress corresponding to a permanent set of 0.2% of gauge



length. In such cases, the yield strength is determined by the offset method. A distance OA equal to 0.002 mm/mm strain (corresponding to 0.2% of gauge length) is marked on the X-axis. A line is constructed from the point A parallel to the straight line portion OP of the stress-strain curve. The point of intersection of this line and the stress-strain curve is called Y or the yield point and the corresponding stress is called 0.2% yield strength.

The terms proof load or proof strength are frequently used in the design of fasteners. Proof strength is similar to yield strength. It is determined by the offset method; however, the offset in this case is 0.001 mm/mm corresponding to a permanent set of 0.1% of gauge length. 0.1% Proof strength, denoted by symbol Rp0.1, is defined as the stress which will produce a permanent extension of 0.1% in the gauge length of the test specimen. The proof load is the force corresponding to proof stress.

(v) Ultimate Tensile Strength: After the yield point Y₂, plastic deformation of the specimen increases. The material becomes stronger due to strain hardening, and higher and higher load is required to deform the material. Finally, the load and corresponding stress reach a maximum value, as given by the point U. The stress corresponding to the point U is called the ultimate strength. The ultimate tensile

strength is the maximum stress that can be reached in the tension test. For ductile materials, the diameter of the specimen begins to decrease rapidly beyond the

maximum load point U. There is a localized reduction in the cross-sectional area, called necking.

As the test progresses, the cross-sectional area at the neck decreases rapidly and fracture takes place at the narrowest crosssection of the neck. This fracture is shown by the point F on the diagram. The stress at the time of fracture is called breaking strength. It is observed from the stress-strain diagram that there is a downward trend after the maximum stress has been reached. The breaking strength is slightly lower than the ultimate tensile





Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

strength. The stress–strain diagram for brittle materials like cast iron is shown in Fig. It is observed that such materials do not exhibit the yield point. The deviation of the stress–strain curve from straight line begins very early and fracture occurs suddenly at the point U with very small plastic deformation and without necking. Therefore, ultimate tensile strength is considered as failure criterion in brittle materials.

(vi) Percentage Elongation: After the fracture, the two halves of the broken test specimen are fitted together as shown in Fig.(b) and the extended gauge length 1 is measured. The percentage elongation is defined as the ratio of the increase in the length of the gauge section of the specimen to original gauge length, expressed in per cent. Therefore,

percentage elongation =
$$\left(\frac{l-l_0}{l_0}\right) \times 100$$
.

Ductility is measured by percentage elongation. If percentage elongation exceeds 15% the material is ductile and if it is less than 5% the material is brittle.



Fig. Determination of Percentage Elongation: (a) Original Test Piece (b) Broken Test Piece

(vii) Percentage Reduction in Area: Percentage reduction in area is defined as the ratio of decrease in cross-sectional area of the specimen after fracture to the original cross-sectional area, expressed in per cent. Therefore,

percentage reduction in area =
$$\left(\frac{A_0 - A}{A_0}\right) \times 100$$

where, A_o = original cross-sectional area of the test specimen: A = final cross-sectional area after fracture. Percentage reduction in area, like percentage elongation, is a measure of the ductility of the material.



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

Unit 2 (Part-II) Manufacturing Considerations in Design

Manufacturing:

Definition:

It is the processing of raw materials into finished goods through the use of tools and processes The manufacturing processes can be broadly classified into the following three categories: $C_{i} \neq C_{i}$

Casting Processes:

In these processes, molten metals such as cast iron, copper, aluminum or non-metals like plastic are poured into the mould and solidified into the desired shape. e.g., housing of gear box, flywheel with rim and spokes, machine tool beds and guides.

Deformation Processes

In these processes, a metal, either hot or cold, is plastically deformed into the desired shape. Forging, rolling, extrusion, press working are the examples of deformation processes.

The products include connecting rods, crankshafts, I-section beams, car bodies and springs.

Material Removal or Cutting Processes

In these processes, the material is removed by means of sharp cutting tools.

Turning, milling, drilling, shaping, planning, grinding, shaving and lapping are the examples of material removal processes. The products include transmission shafts, keys, bolts and nuts.

In addition, there are joining processes like bolting, welding and riveting. They are essential for the assembly of the product.

The optimum manufacturing method is selected by considering the following factors:

- Material of the component
- Cost of manufacture
- Geometric shape of the component
- Surface finish and tolerances required
- Volume of production

One of the easiest methods to convert the raw material into the finished component is *casting*. There are several casting processes such as sand casting, shell-mould casting, permanent mould casting, die casting, centrifugal casting or investment casting.

The advantages of sand casting process as a manufacturing method are as follows:

- The tooling required for casting process is relatively simple and inexpensive. Therefore, Sand casting is one of the cheapest methods of manufacturing.
- Almost any metal such as cast iron, aluminium, brass or bronze can be cast by this method.
- Any component, even with a complex shape, can be cast.

• There is no limit on the size of the component. Even large components can be cast.

The disadvantages of the sand casting process are as follows:

- It is not possible to achieve close tolerances for cast components. Therefore, cast components require additional machining and finishing, which increases cost.
- Cast components have a rough surface finish.
- Long and thin sections or projections are not possible for cast components.

Design Considerations of Castings

In designing a casting, the following points should always be considered.

- Always keep the stressed areas of the part in compression
- Cast iron has more compressive strength than its tensile strength.
- The castings should be placed in such a way that they are subjected to compressive rather than tensile stresses.



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>



- 2. Round all external corners
 - It has two advantages—it increases the endurance limit of the component and reduces the formation of brittle chilled edges.
 - When the metal in the corner cools faster than the metal adjacent to the corner, brittle chilled edges are formed due to iron carbide.



- Abrupt changes in the cross-section result in high stress concentration, so the section thickness throughout should be held as uniform.
- If the thickness is to be varied at all, the change should be gradual
- 3. Avoid concentration of metal at the junction
 - Even after the metal on the surface solidifies, the central portion still remains in the molten stage, with the result that a shrinkage cavity or blowhole may appear at the center.



There are two ways to avoid the concentration of metal. One is to provide a cored opening in webs and ribs,



One can stagger the ribs and webs.



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>



- 4. Avoid very thin sections
- 5. Shot blast the parts wherever possible
 - The shot blasting process improves the endurance limit of the component, particularly in case of thin sections.
- 6. In designing a casting, the various allowances must be provided in making a pattern.

Forging

- forging is a one of the important deformation processes.
- In forging, the metal in the plastic stage, rather than in the molten stage, is forced to flow into the desired shape.
- There are a number of forging processes such as hand forging, drop forging, press forging or upset forging.
- The **smith** or **hand forging** is done by means of hand tools and it is usually employed for small jobs.
- The **drop forging** is carried out with the help of drop hammers and is particularly suitable for mass production of identical parts
- The drop forging method accounts for more than 80% of the forged components.

The advantages of forging

- The fibre lines of a forged component can be arranged in a predetermined way to suit the direction of external forces that will act on the component when in service.
- Therefore, forged components have inherent strength

and toughness.

- They are ideally suitable for applications like connecting rods and crankshafts.
- In forging, there is relatively good utilization of material compared with machining.
- Forged components can be provided with thin sections, without reducing the strength. This results in lightweight construction.
- The forging process has a rapid production rate and good. The tolerances of forged parts can be held between close limits, which reduce the volume of material removal during the final finishing stages.
- reproducibility.

Disadvantage of forging

- Forging is a costly manufacturing method. The equipment and tooling required for forging is costly.
- Forging becomes economical only when the parts are manufactured on a large scale.

Design considerations of forgings

- Forged components are widely used in automotive and aircraft industries.
- They are usually made of steels and non-ferrous metals.

The general principles for the design of forged components are as follows:

• While designing a forging, the profile is selected in such a way that fibre lines are parallel to tensile forces and perpendicular to shear forces.



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>





Forged Component

- Machining that cuts deep into the forging should be avoided, otherwise the fibre lines are broken and the part becomes weak.
- The forged component should be provided with an adequate draft.
- The parting line should be in one plane as far as possible and it should divide the forging into two equal parts.
- The forging should be provided with adequate fillet and corner radii.
- Thin sections and ribs should be avoided in forged components.

Metal Cutting Processes

Material removal or cutting processes are most common manufacturing methods.

Metal removal processes are broadly divided into three categories—metal cutting processes, grinding processes and unconventional machining processes.

Advantages

- Almost any metal can be machined.
- It is possible to achieve close tolerances for machined components.
- Machined components have a good surface finish.

The disadvantages of machining processes

Machining processes are costly and the rate of production is low compared with casting or forging. It is not possible to machine thin sections or projections.

There is wastage of material during material removal process.

Design considerations of machined parts

The general principles for the design of machined parts are as follows:

- Avoid Machining
- Specify Liberal Tolerances
- Avoid Sharp Corners
- Use Stock Dimensions
- Design Rigid Parts
- Avoid Shoulders and Undercuts
- Avoid Hard Materials

Hot and cold working of metals

Metal deformation processes that are carried out above the recrystallization temperature (the temperature at which new stress-free grains are formed in the metal is called the recrystallization temperature) are called hot working processes.

Hot rolling, hot forging, hot spinning, hot extrusion, and hot drawing are hot working processes.

Metal deformation processes that are carried out below the recrystallization temperature are called cold working processes.

Cold rolling, cold forging, cold spinning, cold extrusion, and cold drawing are cold working processes.

Advantages of hot working

(i) Hot working reduces strain hardening.

(ii) Hot rolled components have higher toughness and ductility. They have better resistance to shocks and vibrations.



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

(iii) Hot working increases the strength of metal by refining the grain structure and aligning the grain of the metal with the final counters of the part. This is particularly true of forged parts.(iv) Hot working reduces residual stresses in the component.

Disadvantages of hot working

(i) Hot working results in rapid oxidation of the surface due to high temperature.

- (ii) Hot rolled components have poor surface finish than cold rolled parts.
- (iii) Hot working requires expensive tools.

Advantages of cold working

(i) Cold rolled components have higher hardness and strength.

(ii) Cold worked components have better surface finish than hot rolled parts.

(iii) The dimensions of cold rolled parts are very accurate.

(iv) The tooling required for cold working is comparatively inexpensive.

Disadvantages of cold working

(i) Cold working reduces toughness and ductility. Such components have poor resistance to shocks and vibrations.

(ii) Cold working induces residual stresses in the component. Proper heat treatment is required to relieve these stresses.

Design considerations of welded assemblies

General principles in design of welded assemblies are as

- Select the Material with High Weldability
- Use Minimum Number of Welds
- Do not Shape the Parts Based on Casting or Forging
- Use Standard Components
- Avoid Straps, Laps and Stiffeners
- Select Proper Location for the Weld
- Prescribe Correct Sequence of Welding

Tolerances

- Due to the inaccuracy of manufacturing methods, it is not possible to machine a component to a given dimension.
- The components are so manufactured that their dimensions lie between two limits—maximum and minimum.
- The basic dimension is called the *normal* or *basic size*, while the difference between the two limits is called *permissible tolerance*.
- Tolerance is defined as permissible variation in the dimensions of the component.
- The two limits are sometimes called the *upper* and *lower deviations*.



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>



Allowance. It is the difference between the basic dimensions of the mating parts.

- The allowance may be *positive* or *negative*.
- When the shaft size is less than the hole size, then the allowance is *positive*
- when the shaft size is greater than the hole size, then the allowance is *negative*.

Example

Shaft has to be manufactured to a diameter of 40 ± 0.02 mm. The shaft has a basic size of 40 mm. It will be acceptable if its diameter lies between the limits of sizes.

Upper limit of 40+0.02 = 40.02 mm

Lower limit of 40-0.02 = 39.98 mm.

Then, permissive tolerance is equal to 40.02 - 39.98 = 0.04 mm.

Classification of Tolerance

- Unilateral tolerance
- Bilateral tolerance
- Unilateral tolerance
 - When the tolerance distribution is only on one side of the basic size. Either positive or negative, but not both.

Bilateral tolerance

• When the tolerance distribution lies on either side of the basic size.





Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>



- No gap between the faces and intersecting of material will occur.
- Shaft need additional force to fit into the hole.

Transition fit

The tolerance zones of the hole and the shaft overlap



- Neither loose nor tight like clearance fit and interference fit.
- Tolerance zones of the shaft and the hole will be overlapped between the interference and clearance fits.

Hole Basis and Shaft Basis Systems

• To obtain the desired class of fits, either the size of the hole or the size of the shaft must vary. Two types of systems are used to represent three basic types of fits, clearance, interference, and transition fits.

- Hole basis system
- Shaft basis system.

Hole Basis systems

- The size of the hole is kept constant and the shaft size is varied to give various types of fits.
- Lower deviation of the hole is zero, i.e. the lower limit of the hole is same as the basic size.
- Two limits of the shaft and the higher dimension of the hole are varied to obtain the desired type of fit.



(a) Clearance fit (b) Transition fit (c) Interference fit

This system is widely adopted in industries, easier to manufacture shafts of varying sizes to the required tolerances. Standard-size plug gauges are used to check hole sizes accurately **Shaft Basis systems**

- The size of the shaft is kept constant and the hole size is varied to obtain various types of fits.
- Fundamental deviation or the upper deviation of the shaft is zero.



Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA Approved by AICTE. Ministry of HRD. Government of India

Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

• System is not preferred in industries, as it requires more number of standard- size tools, like reamers, broaches, and gauges, increases manufacturing and inspection costs.



(a) Determination of tolerance: Tolerance on hole = HLH - LLH = 30.02 - 30.00 = 0.02 mmTolerance on shaft = HLS - LLS = [(30 - 0.02) - (30 - 0.05)] = 0.03 mm

(b) Determination of allowance: Allowance = Maximum metal condition of hole – Maximum metal condition of shaft = LLH – HLS

= 30.02 - 29.98 = 0.04 mm

BIS system of fits and tolerances

- According to a system recommended by the Bureau of Indian Standards tolerance is specified by an alphabet, capital or small, followed by a number, e.g., H7 or g6.
- The description of tolerance consists of two parts fundamental deviation and magnitude of tolerance, as shown in Fig.
- The fundamental deviation gives the location of the tolerance zone with respect to the zero line.
- It is indicated by an alphabet—capital letters for holes and small letters for shafts.







Typical representation of different types of fundamental deviations (a) Holes (internal features) (b) Shafts (external features)

• Fundamental Deviation: Deviation either the upper or lower deviation, nearest to the zero line. (provides the position of the tolerance zone). It may be positive, negative, or zero.

- Upper deviation: Designated as 'ES' for a Hole and as 'es' for a shaft.
- Lower deviation: Designated as 'EI' for a Hole and as 'ei' for a shaft.
- First eight designations from A(a) to H(h) for holes(shafts) are used for clearance fit
- Designations, JS (js) to ZC (zc) for holes (shafts), are used for interference or transition fits

Tolerance Grade

- The magnitude of tolerance is designated by a number, called the grade.
- The grade of tolerance is defined as a group of tolerances, which are considered to have the same level of accuracy for all basic sizes
- BIS: 18 grades of fundamental tolerances are available.
- Designated by the letters IT followed by a number.
- ISO/BIS: IT01, IT0, and IT1 to IT16.
- Tolerance values corresponding to grades IT5 IT16 are determined using the standard tolerance unit (i, in μm)

Problem: Determine the tolerance on the hole and the shaft for a precision running fit designated by 50 H7g6.

1) 50 mm lies between 30- 50 mm 2) i (microns) = $0.45D^{1/3} + 0.001D$

- Fundamental deviation for 'H' hole = 0
- Fundamental deviation for 'g' shaft = $-2.5D^{0.34}$
- 5) IT7 = 16i and IT6 = 10i

State the actual maximum and minimum sizes of the hold and shaft and maximum and minimum clearance.

Solution



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

50 mm diameter lies in the standard diameter step of 30-50 mm D= 38.7 mm Fundamental tolerance unit = i (microns) = $0.45D^{1/3} + 0.001D = 1.5597 \mu$ For H7 hole Fundamental tolerance (tolerance grade table) = $16i = 24.9\mu = 0.025 \text{ mm}$ For 'H' Hole, fundamental deviation is 0 (from FD Table) Hence, hole limits are. Hole Tolerance = 25.033 - 25 = 0.033 mm 50 mm diameter lies in the standard diameter step of 30-50 mm D= 38.7 mm Fundamental tolerance unit = i (microns) = $0.45D^{1/3} + 0.001D = 1.5597 \mu$ For g6 shaft Fundamental tolerance (tolerance grade table) = $10i = 16\mu = 0.016$ mm For 'g' shaft, fundamental deviation is $-2.5D^{0.34} = 9 \mu$ Maximum clearance = 50.025 - 49.975 = 0.05 mm Minimum clearance = 50.000 - 49.991 = 0.009Selective assembly

- The selective assembly is a process of sorting the manufactured components into different groups according to their sizes, and then assembling the components of one group to the corresponding components of a matching group.
- In this method, larger shafts are assembled with larger holes and smaller shafts with smaller holes.

• This results in closer clearance or interference without involving costly machining methods. Problem: The main bearing of an engine is shown in Fig. Calculate (i) the maximum and minimum diameters of the bush and crank pin; and (ii) the maximum and minimum clearances between the crank pin and bush.



roughness

The surface roughness or surface finish plays an important role in the performance of certain machine elements.



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

Some of the examples are as follows:

(i) Friction and wear increases with surface roughness, adversely affecting the performance of bearings.

(ii) Rough surfaces have a reduced contact area in interference fits, which reduces the holding capacity of the joints.

(iii) The endurance strength of the component is greatly reduced due to poor surface finish.

(iv) The corrosion resistance is adversely affected by poor surface finish.

There are two methods to specify surface roughness – Centre line average (**cla**) value and (root mean square) **rms** value.



The cla value is defined as

$$cla = \frac{1}{L} \int_{0}^{L} y \, dx$$

and the rms (root mean square) value as

$$rms = \left[\frac{1}{L}\int_{0}^{L}y^{2} dx\right]^{1/2}$$

A widely used symbol for surface finish is shown in Fig.



Symbol for Surface Roughness

The sides of the symbol are inclined at 60° to the surface and the number indicates the surface roughness (**rms**) in microns.



Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956

Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

Unit-3: Design for Strength and Design of Members subjected to direct stress

DESIGN FOR STRENGTH

Introduction: - The fundamental requirements fe the machine elements, on which their efficiency depends are: strength, stippness, wear and composion resistance. wear is must when two surfaces of machine elements have relative notion. relection of good materials and surface protection will help is preventing the corrosion of the machine surfaces The other factor that can cause failure of the machine part is its eacessine depormation. Deformation means the change of shape due to elastic etrain, prastic strain, and fracture. When a machine part of element is subjuted to a load, internal stresses are induced is the part by the applied load. These internal stresses resist the deformation of the part. If the dimensions of the part are based on the Mastic deformation so as to prevent excessive elastic dypermation, the design is called " ligidity or "etiffness" design. On the other hand. if the design is based on the induced dresses or an on plastic deformation. it is said to be the * " etungen Design". 0.00



Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555

E-mail: info@skit.ac.in Web: www.skit.ac.in

Most machine parts are designed on the sasu of " changen design" due to the following reasons: (1) It is easier to base the design on strength than as stiffness 12) The machine parts designed on the basis of strength usually have sufficient elastic rigidity distiffness (3) for parts which are not simple in form, it is nery difficult to determine the deflections than to determine the induced stresses (4) It is more difficult or impossible to set a limit for permissible elastic deflections than to fix upon the allowable stress. "6 springs are designed for both strengthd stippnes" * Failure citerion :-Before finding out the dimensions of the component it is necessary to know the type of failure by which the component will fail when put with the ceruice. The machine component is said to have 'failed' when it is unable to perform its functions ratisfactority. The Three basic type of failure are as follours:-(1) Failure by clastic diflections (2) failure by general yrelding and (3) failure by fracture.



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>





Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India

Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

The design of mainine Parts:-

· Types of Load :-

The estimal forces grouped together constitute what is called the load acting on the body. The nature of load may vary from dead weight to varying load.

- <u>static</u> <u>load</u>? A static or steady load is a stillionary four, moment or lorgue acting on a member. It does not change its magnitude, point of applications and direction
- Impart a unack load: when a component is subjected to a mader load or when the duration of loading is less than about half the natural prived of nibration
- Fatique 10ad :- The alternating or repeated loading In cyclic loading the load fluctuater between the monitorium and minimum ieness of loading.



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

(5) FACTOR OF SAFETY --while designing a component, it is necessary to ensure sufficient reserve strength in case of an accident A designer who designe a component must ensure that the part will not fair during its service period the failure may be attributed to one or more of the following causes: (i) uncertainty about the properties of material iii) uncertainty about the magnetude dog the load, its point of application and direction iii) uncertainty about the accuracy of the nathemetics model which represents the predicted behaviour of the machine part (iv) uncutainty about the operating conditions and reliability requirements, To account for all the uncertainities, we provide a sufficient margin of eagety called factor of safety (FOS) F.O.S. = critical dress or failure class working etress . The ratio of maximum or critical or failure elles to the working stress is called FACTOR OF SAFETY.



6 CRITICAL STRESS :-It is the highest stress induced in the machine element sejore faiture. Faiture neans not any actual breaking of material but also a body will not perform its allotted function properly due to plastic deformation. For ductile material yield point is the critical stress For Brittle naterial the critical stress is the ultimate stills For variable loading the endmance limit is the critical stress. · WORKING STRESS :- (which is used to determine the dimensions of It is a common practice to keep the stresses dower than maximum or critical stresses. at which failure (rupture) of the machine element does not take place. These stresses, used is designing a machine element are known as working stress, design stress permissible stress, allovable stress or safe stress practically the same meaning. For ductile material, yield point is clearly defined 20. F.o.s. is based on yield point ettess, 20 F.D.S. = Yield Point eliess working stress



Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555

E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

for brittle naterial like C.I. the yield point is not clearly . defined nence the factor of safety is based on utimate stress

For renewible load, factor of rafety is based on endurance limit stress

A LLOWABLE STRESSI-

It is the stress allowed to be induced in the machine element keeping the eagely in nind Allowable elters = $\frac{\text{Cittical elters}}{F.0.s.}$ => $\boxed{\overline{\sigma}a = \frac{\text{Sytor Sut}}{F.0.s.}}$



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

selection of Factor of safery The magnitude of factor of eafely depends upon ' following factors: -(1) Effect of failure : - some times the failure of machine element involves-only a little inconvenience of loss of time Ez: - Failure of ball bearing in a gran box. On the other hand in some cases, there is substantial financial loss of danger to the human life e.g. failure of the value to pressure vessel. The Fos is high is applications where failure of machine Part may result is serious accidents. (2) Type of load: - The fos is low when the external force acting on the machine element is stated and a righer for is selected when the machine element is subjuted to impart load. (3) Degree of accuracy in four analysis :- when the forces acting on the machine component are precisely determined, a low for can be celected. (4) maturial of component: - when the component is made of homogeneous durtile material like steel yill strength to the utterion of failure. Fos is enau is uch cases. On the other hand, C.I. component has non-nomogeneous structure and a ligher for. based on ultimate densile strengty is chosen.



Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India

Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

Z (5) Reliability of component :-Pos increases with increase in reliability. (6) cost of component: - As the Fos increases, dimension of component, material requirement and cost increase Fas is low for cheap machine parts (7) Testing of machine element :- Alow Fos can be choosen when the machine component can be realed under actual conditions of service and operation A higher fos is necessary, when it is not possible to test the machine part or where there is derivations between test conditions and actual service conditions (8) service conditions :- when the machine element is rikely to operate in corrosine atmosphere or nigh rempuature invironment, nigher pas is. necessary. (3) Quality of many acture :- when the quality of manufacture is high, variations in dimensions of machine component are less and a low fas can be elected, A nigher for is required to compensate for poor nanufacturing quality. · selection of quantitatine values of the fos: -(i) for cast ion components: - ultimate rensile strength is considered to be the failure criterion c-I components have a non-homogeneous streeclare. therefore a range pos, usually sto 5 is used.



Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel.: +91-0141-5160400 Eax: +91-0141-2759555

Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

- For components made of ductile ductile material like the subjected to external statis forces be the criterion of yield strength is considered to be the criterion of (1) failure. Ductile materials have a nonogeneous structure and the residual stresses can be relieved by proper tealment. The recommended fos is 1.5 to 2 for components made of ductile materials and (uu) subjected to external fluctuating forces -Endurance limit is considered to be the criterios of failure. Fatigue failure is endden and total and to account for this the recommended for is usually 1.3 tol. 5 (iv) The design of certain components such as cam and follower, gears, rolling contact bearings. is based on calculation of contact elressesfaiture of such components is usually in the form of small pits on the surface of the component The recommended pos for such components is 1.8 to 2.5 based on surface endurance limit
 - (v) Certain components, such as piston rod, pomer screng or study, are designed on the basis of buckling consideration - The recommended Fas. is <u>3 to 6</u> based on <u>uitical buckling road</u> of such components



Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA Approved by AICTE Ministry of HRD Government of India

Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

The moninuum steen to is the largest algebra (4) value and the mininum thess is the lowest · algebra value of a variable stress. The mean stress of is the average of the maninum b mininum stress The variable stress of is the increase of decrease is stress above of below the mean stress.

 $\delta m = \frac{\delta max + \delta min}{2}$ $\delta v = \frac{\delta max - \delta min}{2}$

* stress concentration 1-

Elementary equations for stresses in the component subjected to tensile force, bending moment curch tensional moment are as,

$$f_t = \frac{P}{A}$$

$$f_b = \frac{M_b y}{T}$$

$$\tau = \frac{M_{tA}}{J}$$

These equations are based on the assumption that there are no discontinuities in the class. section of the component. In predetice discontinuities are assupt changes of class section are present due to oil heles and groores, key ways, screen threads etc. The assumption of a uniform cross section cannet be made under these incumstances and the elementry equations do not give correct reg resurg.



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>





Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India

Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

when the stress in the recency of the cliscontinuity reaches the yield Point, there is Plastic defermation resulting in a redistribution of stresses. Therefore, stress concentration factors are not used for ductile materials under static loading. In case of brittle materials due to their inability to Plastic deformation stress concentration factors are used for components made of brittle materials subjected to static loads.

* Reduction of itess concentration effects:-It is ressible for the disigner to reduce the severity of stress concentration by selecting the consect geometric shape. A single noten results in a high degree of stress concentration. The severity of stress concentration is reduced by using the principal Principle of minimization of the material

- 1) use of multiple notines
- (2) unoval of undesired material
- (3) drilling additional holes





(c) Torsion

Benduig moment $f_b = \frac{M_b y}{T}$ where $I = \frac{\pi}{44} dt$ and $y = \frac{d}{2}$ Kt = Data Hand Born Page No - 7:14

Towienal mement $T_c = \frac{T}{T} + where J = \frac{T}{2} dg$ $\delta f = d_{2}^{22}$ Kt = Data Hand Book Page No-7.16

(8)





Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956

Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

12 (4) Discontinuities in the component: cutain features of machine components such as ou · holes or groones, keyways and screw threads result in discontinuities in the cls of the compenent isulting stress concentration. (5) Maining eratches: - Machineng scratches stamp mark or inspection mark are surface inequalities which cause stress concentration. + Miligation:-Although it is not possible to eliminate the effect of stiess concertration. The effect of stress concertistic. is proportional to the binding of the force flow lines Therefore, itesconcentration can be reduced by minimizing the bending of the flow lines by Additional rolches and holes in tension member. (1)A clat Plate with a v-notch subjected to tensile force as shown in fig. A single notion results in a righ degree of etress concentration. It can be multiple notines reduced by (a) use of (b) dilling additional hous (c) remained of undesired naterial russ concentration due to v-notch








Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>



(4) Reduction of stress concentrations in threaded members:-In a threaded component the flow line is bent as it passes from enank portions to threaded portion, this results in stress concentrations in the transition plane. Methods to reduce stress concentration:plane. Methods to reduce stress concentration:(a) A small undercut is taken between the shark and the threaded portion of the component and fullet radius is provided for this undercut.
(b) The shark diameter is reduced and made equal to the core diameter of the thread.



Original component.

02







Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: info@skit.ac.in Web: www.skit.ac.in

Fatigue evers concentration factor.

Kf = Endurance limit uninstress concentration

* retes sensitivity: Notch constituity is defined as the degree to which the -Incortical effect of stress concentration is actually reached The stress gradient depends mainly on the radius of the notes, note or fillet and on the grain size of the material It is denoted by 2: , when the notion constituting factors is used is cyclic loading, then fatigue stress concentrations factor may be obtained from the following relations:

$$2=\frac{k_{t}-1}{k_{t}-1}$$

or kf = 1+9 (kt-1) -- (Por tensile on benduig) kts = 1+9 (kts-1) -- 1 for shear etress) and

> Kt = Theoritical stress concentration factor for ontial or bending loading.

hts = Theoritical stress concentration factor for torsional or shear loading.

It value of a can be find out by using data hand Book



static and Dynamic Loads: -Dynamic Load. static load (a) 11) Dynamic load is a load which 10 static lead is defined as a varies in magnitude or indirection load which does not valy in or in both with respect to time magnitude or direction with after it has been applied respect to time, after it has been applied. (2) There are two types of dynamic 12) static load is gradually applied to emember and once leads -10) cyclic load (b) Impact load it is applied, it remains constant a) cyclic load is a load which when applied varies in magnitude FONCE in a repetitive manner, either completely reversing itself from tension to compression or oscillating about some mean value. Õ TEME (b) An impact load is a load which is applied endderly to stati Load a member usually at a righ velocity and the load in time. reaches to its static value. folle force 0 Time 0 Time Cyclic Load Impactload



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

(3) Examples of vatur loads are dead weights of machinery ingratening-up load on bells and-fasteness and load acting on the walls and coner of a pressure vessel subjected is constant pressure.

(a) when a component is euspicted to static load, two types of mechanical failures may occur - yielding and tracture.

(5) It is comparatively easy to determine static load. and design a component on the basis of vatic load

(6)

18) Examples of cyclic loads all forces induced in gear Leets, loads induced in a rotating snaft subjected to bending moment or forces acting on-the compression eping of the values is I cengines. Apen A punch press of liver gun are examples of inspace-loads (1) In yelic loading failure may occur when the load cycles are repealed several million times even to though the etters is below the clastic limit. This type of faiture is called fatique failure (5) The Pattern of etren variation due to dynamic wads is inegular and unpredictable. It is dyfull to design a component subjected to dynamic loads



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

reduied that the remaining portion is no longer in a position to subtain the eaternal force and it is embjuled to under fracture. Two distinct areas on the fractured variate of the component are:-(i) A constant angace area muits fine fibrous appearance indicating show growth of crack. (ii) A rough surface area units coarse granular appearance indicating sudder fracture.

Fatigue failure occurs unitrant the waining of gross pastic deformation. Fatigue cracks are not visible til they reach the unface of the component and by that time the farlure has already occured. The failure is eviden and total. The fatigue facture depends upon a number of factors: -(1) humber of cycles (2) mean stress



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

FAILURE :--PATIGUE machine components fail under cyclic etresses at a chess magnitude which is much unaller than the ultimate renaite. uringth of the material sometimes. The magnitude is even conter than the yield strength. The failure begins with a wack, which occurs at a highly subsold point in the component. The clack grows during the cycles and failure, occurs suddenly without any indication The clack is more likely to accur is the following regions; () Regions of discontinuity which as oil holes of keyways Regions of abrupt change in cross-section such as (2) shoulder or steps, 13) Regions of inequatities is machining operations which as machining scratches, stamp mark or inspection marks. (3) Internal cracks in materials like blow holes. These regions are subjected to stress concentration due to presence of crack. The clack propagates much increasing number of stress cycles. A component with a clack, which is subjected to alternate tensile and compressive stresses ois shown in fig. During first half of the cycle. the stress is renaile and the clack opens. During the second half of the cycle. There is compressive etress and crack closes. This opening and closing of the crack during each you continues and results in wack propagation finally the cross section of the component is so



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

(3) etres amplitude (4) etres concentration (5) Ruidual Alusses (6) coussion and creep.

Examples of parts in which faligue failures are common are transmission shafts, connecting rods, gears, veniele exopension eprings and ball bearings.

* Endurance limit ;-

The fatigue or endurance limit of a material is defined as the maximum amplitude of completely remember etress that the standard eperimens can custain for an unlimited number of cycles minout fatigue failures. Since the fatigue test cannot be conducted for und curtinited number of cycles minout fatigue failure. 106 cycles is considered as a enfinient number of cycles to define the endurance limit, it is denoted by (50).

Fatigue strose concertiation factor: when a machine member is eubjected to cyclic or fatigue loading, the value of fatigue etressconcentration factor shall be applied instead of theoritical etres concentration factor, eince the determination of fatigue stross concentration factor is not an easy tash. therefore from paperimental tools it is defined as.



simple machine Parts:-(17) * Dungn of (1) coller Joint: -Introduction: - A coltre joint is a temporary fastering and used to connect two rigidly coasial rods, which are subjected to grial tensile or compressine loads one end of the rod is made with cocket type of end and the other end (spigot) is inserted into eachet. # Inain Parts of cotter Joins: -Rod-B. Rool-A P Spiger D socket cotter Free Body diagram of Parts with forces 1) Rod with spigot-ender the end of the rod, which goes into a eacher, is called epigot. It is a circular is shape with rectangular clot on enlarged portion and having a callar on the spigot end. (2) Rod with eacket end: - The end of the rod, which is hollow (up to cutain estent) with rectangular dot and collar at its ind is called socket. The spigotend inserted into a cocket.



(3) <u>cotter</u>: - A cotter is a flat medge shaped piece of rectangular class section. The theckness is uniform but mindth is tapeted through its length The top and bettom inds of ratter are often round for easy fixing and remaining. The catter is fitted tightly through a rectangular slot is order to mak the temporary connection between two lods . The tape varies from + in 4B to 1 in 24. * Application of cotter Joint:-. In reciprocating steam engine to join the piston rad with cross head. In cotter foundation bolts In Jigs and firtues To join two halves of flywheels. Advantages of cotter sount :-· Joint can be done easily and quickly as per the usits the nelp of sleene structural pipe joint can be made. A strong point to mithestand heavy load can be done by cour joint.











Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

22 The resisting area of the carles the elot. $= \frac{7}{4} \left[(d_1)^2 - (d_2)^2 \right] - (d_1 - d_2) t$... Tearing strength of the cocket across the elot = { x ((d1)2-(d1)2] - (d1-d2)+ } G Equaiting mistload lo(P), $P = \left\{ \frac{1}{4} \left[(d_{1})^{2} - (d_{2})^{2} \right] - (d_{1} - d_{2}) t \right\} f_{1}$ From this equation, outside diameter of eocrat (di) may be determined. () failure of voter in shear:-12 P/2 Considering the failure of cotter is in whear, where the cotter is in double shear, therefore shearing alea of the cotter = 2 bxt and meaning strengths of the cottler = 2 bxt xz Equating this to Load (P). P=2bxtx2 From this equation, middes of cotter (5) is determined

















Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

In all the above relations, it is assumed that the read is uniformly distributed over the various crosssections of the joint. But is actual practice, this does not happen and the actual corter is subjected to bending In order to find out the bending stress induced, it is assumed that the load on the corter in the rod end is uniformly distributed while in the socket end it varies from zero at the outer diameter (do) and noninumat the inner diameter (do). The maximum bending moment occurs at the centre of the coller and is given by

 $Mma_{X} = \frac{P}{2} \left(\frac{1}{6} \times \frac{d_{4} \cdot d_{2}}{2} + \frac{d_{2}}{2} \right) - \frac{P}{2} \times \frac{d_{e}}{4}$ $= \frac{P}{2} \left(\frac{d_{4} \cdot d_{2}}{6} + \frac{d_{2}}{2} - \frac{d_{2}}{4} \right) = \frac{P}{2} \left(\frac{d_{4} \cdot d_{2}}{6} + \frac{d_{2}}{4} \right)$

section modulus of the cotler

. Bending stress induced in the cottler,

$$b = \frac{M_{max}}{z} = \frac{P\left(\frac{d_4 - d_2}{6} + \frac{d_2}{4}\right)}{t \times \frac{b^2}{6}} = \frac{P\left(\frac{d_4 + 0.00 d_8}{2}\right)}{2 t \times b^2}$$

This bending thess induced in the coller should be less than the allowable bending stress of the coller



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

5 KNUCKLE JOWT --

"knuckle joint is used to connect two rods whose ones "either coincide or intersect and lie is one plane. The construction of this joint permite directed relative angular momement between rods in this plane about the onis of the pin. The roots connected by knuckle joint are cubjected to tensile force.

The constituction of a knuckle jointused to connect two rods-Aand B subjected to tensile force P as snown in fig. An eye is formed at the end of rod-B, while a fork is formed at the end of rod-A. Theregye file inside the fork and a pin passes through both fork and the eye. This pin has secured in its place by means of a eplit-pin. Due to this type of construction, knuckle joint & constructions called "forked-pin" or sumply of his jeino In Advantages:-



- 12) mere are few parts is knuckle point, which reduces
- (3) The ascendy of disascendly of the parts of the cycint is quick and cimple.

* limitation :-

- · Knuckle joint is unsuitable to connect two rotating chafts which transmit. torque.
- * material:

the or wrought iron.

(40





(43) P = Tensile Load acting on the rod let d = Dianeta of the rod di = Dlameter of the pis d2 = outer diarreter of ye dt = Thickness of single eye t = Thickness of fack t2= Thickness of pin head ot, candro = Pumissible stresses for the joint material is tension, shear and crushing respectively (1) Failine of the solid rod in tension :since the rods are subjected to direct tensile load, therefore tensile etrengths of the rod = I d2xof Equating this to the lead (P) acting on the read, we have P= 7 d2 + 62 From this equation, diameter of the rod (d) is obtained. (2) Failure of the knuckle pin in shear :-P= 2 4 d12 This assumes that there is no slouk and dearance between the pin and the fork and hence there is no bending of the pin But is actual fractice, the unruche sis is come in forks is



Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India

Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

Unit-4: Design of Members in Bending: Beams, levers and laminated springs

Beam

Beam is defined as a structural member which is subjected to transverse loads (i.e. Load acting perpendicular to the beams axis).



Types of Beams

According to the condition of equilibrium

(i) Statically determinate beam

If total number of reactions are equal to numbers of statically equilibrium equations. Three statically equilibrium equations in case 2-d plane as

$$F_x = 0; F_y = 0; M = 0$$

Example:



(ii) Statically indeterminate beam

If total number of reactions are greater than to numbers of statically equilibrium equations.







Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>



Uniformly varying load (UVL): The load whose magnitude is continuously varying throughout the span.



$$\sigma_b = \frac{M_b y}{I}$$



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

The bending stress is maximum in a fibre, which is farthest from the neutral axis. The distribution of stresses is linear and the stress is proportional to the distance from the neutral axis. **Moment of Inertia of different Sections**



Problem: A beam of rectangular section is to support a load of 20KN uniformly distributed over a span of 3.6 m when beam is simply supported. If the depth is to be twice the breadth, and the stress in beam is not exceed 70 N/mm², find the dimensions of the cross section. How could you modify the dimensions with 20 KN of concentrated load is present at center with same breadth and depth ratio.

Solution

Given: w=20KN/m ; 1=3.6 m; d=2b; $\sigma_b = 70N/mm2$; P=20 KN Solution:

Case 1; Beam is subjected to uniformly distributed Load

Maximum Bending Moment: (i) $M = wl^2/8 = 20 \times 1000 \times \frac{3.6^2}{8} = 32400 N - m = 32400 \times 1000 N - mm$ (ii) Cross-section of Beam Using Bending Equation: $M/I = \sigma / y$ $32400 \times 1000/(d/2xd^3/12) = 70/(d/2)$ d=177.1 mm b=88.55 mm Case 2; Beam is subjected to point Load Maximum Bending Moment: (i) M=Pl/4=20 × 1000 × $\frac{3.6}{4}$ = 18000 N - m = 18000 × 1000 N-mm Cross-section of Beam $M/I = \sigma / v$ $18000 \times 1000/(d/2xd^{3}/12) = 70/(d/2)$

d=145.59 mm b=72.79 mm **Design of beam based on rigidity:**



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

Design based on rigidity, the induced deflection should be less than the permissible deflection over length. There are some cases of beam are given as Deflection may be determined from the fundamental equation for the elastic curve of a beam $\frac{d^2 y}{dx^2} = \frac{M}{FI}$ Case 1 Cantilever Beam – End load $\delta \text{ at } x = \frac{Px^2}{6EI}(x-3l)$ δ_{\max} at $(x = l) = -\frac{Pl^3}{3El}$ Case 2 Cantilever Beam—Uniformly distributed load δ_{\max} at $(x = l) = -\frac{wl^4}{0.02}$ <u>ᡏᡏᡏᠯᠮᠮᠯᠮᠮᠮᠮᠮᠮᠮᠯ</u>᠉ Case 3 Cantilever Beam—Moment load δ_{\max} at $(x = l) = \frac{(M_b)_B l^2}{2El}$ ⇒B) (Mb)B Case 4 Simply supported beam—Centre load δ_{max} at $B = -\frac{Pl^3}{ASEI}$ Case 5 Simply supported Beam—Uniformly distributed load

$$\delta_{\text{max}}$$
 at $l/2 = -\frac{5wl^4}{384El}$

Case 6 Simply supported Beam—Intermediate load



$$\delta \operatorname{at} x = \frac{Pbx(x^2 + b^2 - l^2)}{6E11} \qquad (0 < x < a)$$

$$\delta \operatorname{at} x = \frac{Pa(l-x)(x^2 + a^2 - 2lx)}{6E l l}$$
 (a < x < l)

LEVER

- > A lever is a rigid rod or bar capable of turning about a fixed point called fulcrum.
- ▶ It is used as a mechanism to lift a load by the application of small effort.
- > A lever may be *straight* or *curved*



Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: info@skit.ac.in Web: www.skit.ac.in

> The forces applied on the lever (or by the lever) may be parallel or inclined to one another.



F is the force produced by the lever *P* is the effort required to produce that force. The perpendicular distance of the line of action of any force from the fulcrum is called the *arm* of the lever. Therefore l_1 : effort arm; l_2 : load arm

Taking moment of forces about the fulcrum,

$$F \times l_2 = P \times l_1$$

$$\frac{F}{\rho} = \frac{l_1}{l_2}$$

- > The ratio of load lifted to effort applied (F/P) is called as mechanical advantage
- > The ratio of effort arm to the load arm $\left(\frac{l_1}{l_2}\right)$ is called as leverage.

Types of levers

There are three types of levers, based on the relative positions of the effort point, the load point and the fulcrum

First Type of Lever:

➤ The first type of lever, the fulcrum is in between the load and effort.



The effort arm is greater than load arm, therefore mechanical advantage obtained is more than one.

Example: bell crank levers; levers of hand pumps.

Second Type of Lever:

> The second type of lever, the load is in between the fulcrum and effort.



The effort arm is greater than load arm, therefore mechanical advantage obtained is more than one.

Example: lever-loaded safety valves mounted on the boilers

Third Type of Lever:

- > The second type of lever, the effort is in between the fulcrum and load.
- The effort arm is less than load arm, therefore mechanical advantage obtained is less than one.
- > This type of lever is not recommended in engineering applications



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

Example: A picking fork

Design of Levers

- The length of the lever is decided on the basis of leverage required to exert a given load F by means of an effort P.
- > The cross-section of the lever is designed on the basis of bending stresses.
- The design of a lever consists of the following steps:

Step I: Force Analysis

- \blacktriangleright Generally, the load or the force *F* to be exerted by the lever is given.
- The effort required to produce this force is calculated by taking moments about the fulcrum. Therefore,

$$F \times l_2 = P \times l_1$$

$$P = F\left(\frac{l_2}{l_1}\right)$$

Reactive Forces at Fulcrum Pin



Lever with Inclined Forces:

The following rules from statics apply to the reaction *R* at the fulcrum:

- The magnitude of the reaction R is equal to the resultant of the load F and the effort P.
- It is determined by the *parallelogram law* of forces.
- The line of action of the reaction R passes through the intersection of P and F, i.e., the point O in Fig. and also through the fulcrum.





Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

Case I: Force F and P act along lines that are inclined to one another. Case II (bell-crank lever) When F and P acts at right angles and the arms are inclined at an angle θ The reaction *R* at the fulcrum is given by $R = \sqrt{F^2 + P^2 - 2FP\cos\theta}$ Design of levers length of lever is decided based on the basis of leverage The cross-section of the lever is designed based on the basis of the bending moment spresses. Skp 1: Force Analysis R = F + P = (1)F=RFP Second typ



torcos f and p act along lines that are prolined to one- another (1) Maggaitude of the reaction R is cause to the resultant of the load f and effort P. it is determined by the Parallelog ram law of Grees . (") The like of action of reaction & larses through the intersection of P and f. Bell-crank lever with the arms that are inclined at anyko with one -Rothing 12 F2+ P2-2FP COO when the arms of the bell-crank lever are at right angles to one another. R= [F2+P2 Design of lever arms Determine the dimensions of the cross-section of the lever. Maximum bending mament M= Px(ly-dr) b Cross-section of fever can be rectangle alliptical or I-section (2j-di for a rechargellar cross-section 3 10 21 Gir elliptical cross seeling I = Thas ; y = a:



Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA Approved by AICTE Ministry of HRD Government of India

Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

Step-3_ Design of fulcrum Pin The dimensions of pin, deameter of, and I, length are determined by bearing consideration and then checked for shear consideration. Contact Area = l, de R = p(1, de) - p is the bearing fressure $\frac{l_1}{d_1} \rightarrow l \Rightarrow d \Rightarrow p = \frac{R}{l_1 d_1}$ cleaked dor shearing $z = \frac{R}{a[\frac{T}{4}d_{1}^{2}]}$ A lever loaded sabety value is mounted on the boiler to blow-off Problem:) at a pressure of 1.5 mla. The effective diameter of the opening of the value is somm. The distance between the fulction and dead weights on the lever is 1000 mm. The distance between the ful crum and the fin connecting the value spindle to the lever is roomm. The lever and the bin are made of plain carbon Steel. 30 Cg (Syt= 400 M and factor of safety is 5. The permissible bearing pressure at the pins in the lever is 25 M - lever has a rectangular cross-section and ratio of width to twickness is 3. pesign a suitable lever for the serfety value 1

3. pesigna siturable lever por the sefetyballoe Cuven syt = 400 N/nm², Fs = 5 br value $\Rightarrow d = 50mm$ f = 1:5mn/alever $l_{f} = 1000 mm$, $l_{z} = 1:5mn/a$ $lever l_{f} = 1000 mm$, $l_{z} = 100mm$; d = 3 hr^{-} f = 25 N F = 25 N $F = 5yt = \frac{400}{5}$ $F = \frac{80N}{5}$ $F = \frac{1}{5}d^{2}xb_{0} = \frac{1}{7}x(10)^{2}p(15) = 2945.24N$ F = 294.52(1000-1m) = 2650 GpN-m $H_{1} = 4(1-1)$ $F = \frac{1}{5}d^{2}xb_{0} = \frac{1}{7}x(10)^{2}p(15) = 2945.24N$



Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956

Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

roblas

A right Angled betracrone lever is to be designed to souse of land seal at the short armend. Relengthe of short and long arms are recommined become respectively The leves and the lims are mode of steel 3055 (Syler Ge = 400mb) and the factor of safety is 5. The Permeasize bearing firsture on the Pin is loniant The lever has a rectangular cross. Section and who as and the to descente is 3 1. the length to deprovates where of the fallowing for is 125:1 calculate (1) Disnutes and unsh of the full non fin (11) chang shress in the fig (11) Dimensions of the Loss of the lever at the filling (W) Dimension of consistention of the lever Usan . OF : SXICCO = SCOON Fs = 5 Syt = 400 mla R OT 1 = 450mm; J_ = Foomm k = 10 mla : 4 = 1.25; d = 3 Cormianies stress : 57 = 400 = So mpla Force Analysis = 5121 47N Dimension and length of fulinum pin : R= Po(4, xd1) = 512197 = 10x(d, x1-25d1) =) d1 = 2024mm Lo= 125×2024= 25.30 mm Shaw stress in fine = $\frac{R}{2(\frac{\pi}{4}d_1^2)} = \frac{3/21.97}{2N(\frac{\pi}{4}+20.24)^2} = 7.96 \frac{N}{m_{m}^2} \frac{d_m}{d_1^2}$ Dianasim of boss - intro champles (d.) = 20 24 mm = 21 mm OL & ; diamakild.) = 21×2 = 42 mm Dimensional Cron Jechar of lear d= 56, Mb = SOUD × 100 σ_b: M_by =) 80 = (5000 × 100) × (1.56) =) b = 16 σ1 mm T = 35 = 3×16.07 A ±× 5×(35)3 =) d = 35 = 3×16.07 A = 48 27×-








Springs: > A spring is defined as an elastic machine element, Which deflects under the action of the load and return to its original shake When the load is removed . The functions of springs : (1) springs are used to absorb shocks and vibrations equenicle suspension (11) springs are used to store energy e.g. clocks (11) springs are used to measure force. e. (balancer of weight) (iv) springs are used to apply force and control motion. e.g. cam and Follower, Valve mechanism 14pes of springs (The springs are classified based on shapes (1) Helical Springs (11) multi-leaf or laminated spring Spring materials The selection of material for the Spring wire depends upon the following factors (1) the load acting on the springs (1) The range of stress through while the springs operates (111) limitations on the mass and Volume of spring (iv)Thenpected fatigue like (V) Theen vinon mental conditions (v) deformation of the storing . material used for wire of sporty (U) Patented and cold- drawn steel wires (11) ail-hardened and rempered spring steel wires (11) oil-Lardened and tempered steel (alloyed) (1V) stainless steel free lenst d: - wire diameter of spring Di inside diameter of spring Helical Spring: -D. - outside diameter of spring P: mean Diameter of cone string Index (c) is defined as the ratio of mean diameter to wire diameter C = =



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

String index indiantes the relative shortness of the curvature of the coil. les string index months high sharpness of curinture. c -> 4 to 12 - generally used for designing of helicit straig. We solid length : solid length is defined as the aneal length of the string which is 19 So compressed that the adjacent coils touch each other. Solid lenster = Ned. -> Ne -> bital Number of coild. Solid kenster Uncombressed length & compressed length is defined as the ancial length of the spring is subjected to manimum compressive force. any D Compressive length gap = 1 to 2 mm intree length : free length is defined as the anial length of an unloaded helical compression spring. 172 free length D 0 Free length = compressed length + S = solid length + total and gap A Pikh of coil is defined as the anial distance between adjacent coil in ancompressed state of spring. it is denoted by A. ist's given by p= free length stiftness of spring (k) is defined as the force required to develop Could deflection. $K = \frac{P}{8} = \frac{N}{m^2}$ spring constant Spring coils: -> Active coils -> support the enternal force and deflect under Lend N (Active cil) in-active coils + do not support the enternal force and deflect under the actim of force tends Nt ends Nt-2 In-active coils = deflect under the actim of an enternal force. Nt-2 Nt-N -N: Number of active coil. Type & end plainends saware ends augre ends



T = 0.5 Sut Wahl Fachr $Z = K \left(\frac{8P^{D}}{\pi d^{3}} \right) \quad \text{Where } K = \frac{4c-1}{4c-4} + \frac{0.615^{\circ}}{c}$ C = T 8= 8PD3N Multi-Leaf or laminated spring : Multi-leaf springs are widely used for the suspension of heavy vehicles Such as (Truck, railway wagens). A multi-leaf spring consists of a series of flat plates, known as Leaves of the string, usually of serie elliptical shape. The leaf at the top has manimum longth known as master leaf. The leaves are held together by means of two U-balts and a centre clip. Sebound clips are provided to keep the leaves in the alignment and provent lateral shifting of the leaves during operation. U-Balt Full length Leo > Graduated length leaves Rebound clip CLip Centre 28 L: length of complexer or half the length of semi-elliptic string P: Force applied at the end of the shory (N) 1 = Portion of p taken by the cate full length leaves of P baken by the granduated length heaves (N) lg = " NJ = Number of entra full lenst leaves Number of graduated-length leaves ng n = botal Number of Leaf b = width of each leaf (mm) t = thickness of each leaf (hm) I= bt = Itotal=



Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India





Beholing stresses in full length leaves are sof more than those in graduated toms length reaves. Material cy leaves : These are made of steels, sssinmago, sour or socrives Nipping of leaf springs Eacculising the stresses in different leaves is the pre-stress the spring. method up in the methods the percent tressing is achieved by the bending the leaves to different radii of curvature, before they are assembled with the centre clip. The full length leaf is given a greater radius of curvature than the adjacent leaf The initial gap c between the entra Full length reaf and the graduated renoth leaf before the the assembly, is called a Nip. Rit 2 10 Pre-stressing is achieved by a difference in radii of currature, is known as "hipping" Stress equalisation due + prestressing (5)g = (0)f $\frac{3}{\frac{6R_{p}L}{n_{p}bt^{2}}} = \frac{6R_{p}L}{n_{p}bt^{2}}$ -> rg = ng nt Rg+Py = P $\Rightarrow f_g = \frac{n_g \rho}{n} - (iy) \Rightarrow n = n_f + n_g$ g = <u>mp</u> - ()



c = Sq - Sq
c = 6g13 _ 4 G13
Englit ³ Englit ³
$C = \frac{2PL^3}{L + 13}$
Ti it & Re Lo d P. required to close the gap C between the extra-full
The methal pre-country lighted length leaves is determined by considering the
initial deflection of leaves.
$C = (\delta_{\mathcal{B}})_{i} + (\delta_{f})_{i}$
2 pl3 = 6P(Pil2) 13 + 4(Pil2) C3
Enst ³ Engst ³ Engst ²
or Pi = 2ng ny P
n (3ny +2ng)
Resultant stress in Entraful Length leaves
$(\sigma_{\lambda})_{\ell} = 6L(\theta_{\ell} - \theta_{\ell/2})$
$\frac{1}{n_{Lbt^2}} = \frac{n_{Lbt^2}}{n_{Lbt^2}}$
sul (bitation & C)
a costilities of from ear (III) and ti
$(\delta_b)_f = \delta_{PL}$
h5t2-
06 = 6PL Stresses are eval in all leaves.
Problem A semi-elliptic leaf spring used for automobile suspension consists
of three entra full length leaves and 15 graduated length leaves including
master Leaf. The centre to centre distance setween two eyes of spring is
In The manimum force that can act on the spring is 75 kid. for each leaf,
material is end and New 2 - I (as a find a material of elasticity of the lead
Is manimum. The strees induces in the teaves are pre-Stressed in such way then the three
(1) width and thickness of the leaves (11) the initial ach must in all the initial ach must be used to use Nim
(108 mm) (12 mm) (9 N) (C = 13.48 mm) (11) Initial fore-load require to (lose sap c. (Pi = 4807.69 N)



Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956

Tel. : +91-0141-5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

A Securi - elliptic multi- leaf spring is used for the suspension of the rear anle of a truck. it consists of two entre censth Leaves and ten graduated length leaves including the moster leaf. the contre to centre distance between the strong eyes is 1.2m. the leaves more are more of steel SS Siz Mogol Syt= 1500 m and E = 207000 NIMM") and Paolos of safety is 2.5. The Sprins is to be designed for a mominum force of 30 ICN. The leaves are fre-strossed socy & caudize the stresses in all leaves. Determine, Asume 5=60-Whe cours- sechin of leaves (11) The deficition at the end of the spring. 2p= 30 KN; 2-L= 1.22 NJ=2 NJ=10 E= 207000 AL Syt = 1500 W/2-2-FS= 2.5 1= 15,000 N L = 600 ---61 = Syt = 1500 = 600 N 2 06 = 6PL => 600 = 6× 15000 / 100 612 = 7500 m23 12= 7500 => t=12mm b= 60m S = 13 PL3 = 69.682-ESt3 (3Nft)Ng) Note & 1. 4 cent Band 15 given as then effective length d- Band wide 2. it is not inchally shoress: a $\frac{\partial l_i}{\partial l_i} = \frac{2L - l}{2}$ $\frac{\partial l_i}{\partial l_i} = \frac{2L - l}{2}$ $\frac{\partial l_i}{\partial l_i} = \frac{2L - l}{2}$ $\frac{\partial l_i}{\partial l_i} = \frac{18 lL}{6l^2 (2ng + 3ng)}$



total depth or thickness 3. total depth = nt = or thick ness 4. lonsin of each sping: Lensth of amallest loab = Effective knoth + Ineffective length lensth of 2nd long = E-Heclive lensth h-1 -2 + ineffective length lensth of 3rd laf = " / fective lenst x3 + ineffective length-Ingh of C^M head = effective length x6 + ineffective length h-1
Vensthing 7th spring = 2L1 + TH(+6) = 2L1 + TH(+7) = AL 5. diamiter og eye: » lott = 6+2×2= 6+4 ADM M3 = Whenty $Z = I d^3$ 56: H = 4 a) d3= ? d= ?. Chercie for induced shear stress 100= ax # d2x2 =) ZEZp A



Unit 5: Design of Shaft, Keys and Couplings

Trangmission Shalt:> -A shaft is a rotating m/c element which is used to transmit power from one place to another place. -> Shaft are of circular in XS/c. > Shabt may be solid or Hollow depending upon application & requirement. + To transfer the power from one shaft to another various mechanical members such as brears, pulling etc. are mounted on it > The shaft is stepped with max. digmeter in the middle portion and minimum dia at the two ends where begoings are mounted. these Stopp are provided for positioning transmission elements lite geours, pully . & bearings.





Matrial :-Osidinary transmission shafts are made of medium carbon steels with a carbon content ofrom 0.15 to 40 porcent Such as 30CB or 40CB. + where greater shugth is trequired High contin steel such as 45CB or 50CB or alloy stal are used. * Design of a shalt :-(1) Strength basis :-(a) when shaft is subjected to pure axial tensile force then toxille stress Induced in the shaft $T_{\pm} = \frac{p}{\left(\prod_{i=1}^{p} d^2 \right)}$ (b) when sub. to pure bonding $T_b = \frac{M_b \cdot y}{T}$ where y = d/2, $T = \frac{T}{64}d^{4}$ for solid circular X-ElC. (c) when sub. to pure torsional moment $T = \frac{T \cdot y_2}{J} \quad \text{wher} \quad y_2 = \frac{d/2}{2}$



(d) But when \$ub. to Combination of these isbesses.
then shalf are disigned on the basis of Theory
of failure
(i) Maximum principal stress Theory:
Acc. to M.P.S.T
1 (M± [M²+T²] ≤ T₃₂.d³ [(T)por or Syt]
Me ≤ (T)por Z_{N-A}.
> Equivalent Bending moment:- is the Bending moment

which when acting alone will produce the same bonding Spesses (tensile & Compressive) in the Shabt as under the Combined action of bending moment (M) and torstonal moment (T).

(ii) <u>Maximum Shear Sheas Theory:</u> Acc. to M.S.S.T. JM²+T² ≤ T^T₁₆ d³[(Tpor) or Sys N] J^L Te ≤ Zp. Tpor [:: Sys=1syt] Gequivalent for Sional moment



Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: info@skit.ac.in Web: www.skit.ac.in

The equivalent tersional memorit is the tersional moment which when acting along will broduce the same tersional shear spess in the shaft as under the combined action of B·M·(M) & T·M·(T) <u>NOTE</u>: → M·P·S·T. is used for brittle material. and M·S·S·T is used for duetile material. The M·S·S·T is applicable for shaft disign because Shafts are made of duetile material.

(ii) Shatt dusign on torsional rigidity basis :-

A transmission shaft is said to be sigid on the basis of torsional sigidity, if it does not twist too much under the action of an external torgue. Similarly lateral sigidity when deflection not exceed winder the external forces and B.M. eq:- Spindles are designed on torsionel sigidity basis i.e. on the basis of permissible angle of twist per metre longth of Shaft.



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

The angle of twist (Pr) is given by (in read.) $\theta_{J} = \frac{T \cdot J}{(T \cdot J)}$ Convert, Our from radian to degree (0) $\theta = \frac{180}{\pi} \times \frac{T_{el}}{HT}$ where $J = \frac{T_{el}}{32} d^{4}$ d=dia of shaft bi (modulus of rigidity) for steel is 79300 N/mm2 or approximately BO KN/mm2. ASME code for shaft during :-According to this code Tmax = 0.30 Syt or D.18 Sut [Whichever is min] Ly without Keyways if Keyways are present the above values are to be reduced by 25 percent i.e. Tmax = ·30×0·75 Syt [which ever is] or 0·18×0·75 Sut [which ever is]



· Shabts subjected to fluctuating cloads :->

In actual practice. The shaft are subjected to Eluctuating targue and Bending moments. In order to design puch shatts like line shattp, counter shatts the combined shock factor & fatigue factors must be taken into account, for the Computed twisting moment (T) and B.M. (M).

Thus for a shaft subjected to combined

bending and torsion the equivalent twisting moment

$$Te = \int (K_m \cdot m)^2 + (K_t \cdot T)^2$$

& equivalent B.M. $M_{e} = \frac{1}{2} \left[k_{m} m \pm \left[(k_{m} m)^{2} + (k_{1} T)^{2} \right] \right]$

Where

Km = Combined Shock and tatigue factor for bending Kt = Combined Shuck and fatigue tactor for torsion.







Question :-*The layout of a transmission shaft carrying two pulleys B and C and supported on bearings A and D is shown in Fig. Power is supplied to the shaft by means of a vertical belt on the pulley B, which is then transmitted to the pulley C carrying a horizontal belt. The maximum tension in the belt on the pulley B is 2.5 kN. The angle of wrap for both the pulleys is 180° and the coefficient of friction is 0.24. The shaft is made of plain carbon steel 30C8 (Syt = 400 N/mm2) and the factor of safety is 3.*

Determine the shaft diameter on strength basis transmission shafts



ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN MM



Solf:-
briven:-

$$T_{F} = 2.5 \text{ kN}$$
, $Fo S = 3$
 $B = 180^{\circ}$, $M = 0.24$, $Syt = 400 \text{ M/mm}$:
 $d = P$ on shougth basis.
Step-I permissible show show
 $T_{FF} = \frac{Stg}{FoS}$ or $\frac{.5Syt}{FoS} = \frac{.5K400}{3}$
 $G6.671 \text{ M/mm}^{2}$.
Step-II calculation of taxional moment
 $\frac{P}{P_{2}} = e^{H0} \Rightarrow \frac{2500}{B} = e^{.241 \text{ XT}}$
 $P_{2} = 1176.22 \text{ N}$
so, the total targue subbled to the short is (Pully B)
 $T = (P_{1}-P_{2})P_{1}$
 $= (2500 - 1176.22) \times 250 = 330.945 \text{ N-mm}$
and, the same taxional moment is transferred to the
Pully C i.e. $T = (P_{3}-P_{4})P_{2}$.





Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

1 (b) due to horizontal forces $P_3 + R_4 = 7352.45N$ B c pRAH RAH + RDH = 7352.45 7352.45×800 = RpH×1000 ⇒ RpH = 29409.8 RDH = 5882 N RAH = 1470.45N MBy = RAHX200 = 294090 N·mm Resultant B.M. Mcv = RDHX200 = 1176400 N·mm $(M)_{R} = (M_{BH})^{2} + (M_{BV})^{2}$ = 657624 N.mm $M_{c} = \int (M_{cH})^{2} + (M_{cv})^{2}$ = 1185554.75 N. mm By B.M.D. & T.M.D., the Stresses are max. at pt. C.



Step-IT
Shaft diametee
Acc. to M.S.S.T.

$$\int M^{2} + T^{2} \leq \frac{T}{16} d^{3} \ \text{Gez}$$

$$\int (1185554.75)^{2} + (330945)^{2} \leq \frac{T}{16} d^{3}x \ 6667$$

$$d \geq 45.47 \text{ mm}.$$







Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: info@skit.ac.in Web: www.skit.ac.in

Question :-*A line shaft supporting two pulleys A and B is shown in Fig. Power is supplied to the shaft by means of a vertical belt on the pulley A, which is then transmitted to the pulley B carrying a horizontal belt. The ratio of belt tension on tight and loose sides for both the pulleys is 3:1. The limiting value of tension in the belts is* 2.7 kN. The shaft is made of plain carbon steel 40C8 ($S_{ut} = 650 \text{ N/mm}^2$ and $S_{yt} = 380 \text{ N/mm}^2$). The pulleys are keyed to the shaft. Determine the diameter of the shaft according to the ASME code if, $k_b = 1.5$ and $k_t = 1.0$.



ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN MM



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: info@skit.ac.in Web: www.skit.ac.in

Sol $S_{ut} = 650 \text{ N/mm}^2$ $S_{yt} = 380 \text{ N/mm}^2$ K= 1.5 Kt= 1.0 for both the belt drive $\frac{P_1}{P_2} = \frac{P_3}{P_4} = 3$ Maximum belt tonsion = 2.7 kiv Stup-I Calculate the permissible shear stress. Thank = . 30 Syt or . 18 Sut [whichever is min] ·30 Syt = · 3×380 = 114 M/mm2 · 18 Sut = .18×650 = 117 N/mm2 ubo 114 M/mm2 is selected to and Keyways are there on the shaft 20 Tpu= 75×114 Tpu = 85.5 N/mm2 Step-IL calculation of torsional moment at this stage it is not know whether Pi is max. or P3 but the torque transmitted by the bulley A is equal to torque deceived by bully B



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

Therefore $(P_1-P_2)\cdot(\frac{250}{2}) = (P_3-P_4)\frac{450}{2} = T$ $(P_1 - P_2) = (P_3 - P_4)(1 \cdot 8) - (1)$ B= 1/3 & Py = 13/3 also put B2 & Py in egn (1) $\frac{2P_1}{3} = \frac{1.8 \times 2}{3} \frac{2}{3} \Rightarrow P_1 = 1.8 P_3$ In by this PI = 2.700 KN [is mon tonsion in pully A] $P_2 = 900 \text{ N}$, $P_3 = \frac{P_1}{18} = \frac{2700}{18} = 1500 \text{ N}$ Py = 500 N. 10, by cq" (1) -T= (1500-500) X25 = 225000 N.mm 2/18P-MI Railcalad 225000 N·mm. -τm.p.+-C.







Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

Now, Resultant Bin. at \$1 A $M_{A} = \int (M_{AH})^2 + (M_{AV})^2$ = (810000)2+(250200)2 MA = 847761.78 N.mm Step-IV diameter of shaft by Mosis. T (by ASME Code) J(KBM)²+(KtT)² ≤ Tod3x Tour (1.5×847761.78)2+(1×225000)2-≤ 16 d³×855 d 7 42.53 mm / -2504 4500 450 7 450 250 All dimension in mm.



 $\underline{KET}: \rightarrow$

* A key can be defined as a machine element which is used to connect the transmission shaft to violating Machine element like pulleys, gearg sproakets or flywheels.

* A Keyed joint consisting of shaft, hub & Key.



function of Ky :-

- (i) The primary function of the key is to transmit the tarque from the shaft to the hub of the mating element and vice versa.
- (ii) The second function of the key is to brevent relative rotational motion between the shaft and the joint machine element like gear or fulley. it also prevents arrial motion bet" two elements except in case of feather key or splind



Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: info@skit.ac.in Web: www.skit.ac.in

Drawback :-A recess or slot is machined either on the shaft or in the hub to accommodate the key is called Key way. this Key way tesylts in Stress concentration in the Shaft and the part becomes . The Key way is usually cut by a vertical weak. or horizontal milling cutter Material :- plain carbon steel like 4508 or 5008 in order to withstand shear and compressive stresses resulting from transmission of torque. Types of Keys The sciention of the type of Key for a given application depends upon :power to be transmitted (1) (ii) fightness of fit (iii) stability of Connection cost. (11)



L ...

Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA

Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

SADDLE Keys :-* NO key way on the shaft, fits in the key way of the hub only. Two types of Sadak Koys (b) Flat (a) Hollow flat surface at the bottom concove surface at 2 sits on the flat subjace bottom to match the machined on the shabt. circular purface of the Shaft T + In both the type of key friction bet the shaft and keys, hub to prevent relative motion but shapt - The power is transmitted by means of triction Therefore, saddle key are suitable for light duty and low power tromsmission > cost is low because key way required any in hub. is is liable to slip around the shapt when sub. to heavy torque.



Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555

E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>





Advantage of tabox. - tightness increases due to wedge action so that prevents loosening of the parts. -> easy to remove the key & dismantle the joint. * Tapered Keys are often provided with Glib-head to facilitate removae. the projection of gid - head is hazardous in rotating parts. Design of SUNK Key (Flat) :-In Sumk Key, power is transmitted by due to Shear resistance of the Key. the velative motion between the shaft and the hub is also prevented by the ishear resistance of the Key. K-b-P The exact location of force P on the Surface AB is unknown. In order to simply the analysis, it is assumed that the force P is tangential to the shabt digmeta Therefore $T = PX d/2 \Rightarrow P = \frac{QT}{d}$ (2)





-

<u>Jeather Key:</u> - it is parallel Key which is fixed either to the shaft or to the hub (particular type of SUNK Key) + There are no of ways to fix the Key to the shaft or hub.



fix the key to the shall by cap screw. There is a clearance fit between the key and the keyway in the hub. therefore, the hub is free to slide over the key. at the same time, there is no relative rotational motion or movement between the shall and the hub. eq:- clutches or geor shifting devices.

WOODRUFF Key: - is a SUNK Key in the form of an almost semicircular disk of uniform thickness.

fits in usual manner A fits into circular key way of whatter in hub.

Advantage: (i) can be used on topered shaft because it can align by slight rotation in the seat


E-mail: info@skit.ac.in Web: www.skit.ac.in

(ii) The extra depth of Ky in the shaft prevents its tondency to slip over the shaft.
<u>disadvantage</u>:
(i) Stress concern bottom due to extra depth in the Keyway of Shaft & izeduces its strength
(ii) does not permit axiel movement between the Shaft and the hub.

. Note: wood outf Keys are used on tapered shafts in machine tools and automobiles.

Question: -The standard cross-section for a flat key, which is fitted on a 50 mm diameter shaft, is 16×10 mm. The key is transmitting 475 N-m torque from the shaft to the hub. The key is made of commercial steel (Syt = Syc = 230 N/mm²).

Determine the length of the key, if the factor of safety is 3



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

SOLA dia. of shabt (d) = 50mm KHC of Key (6Kh) = 16 K10 mm b = 16 mm, h = 10 mmT = 475 N·m Syl = Syc = 230 N/mm2-To determine I, if Fos = 3. Step-I calculate the permissible speak $v_c = \frac{Sy_c}{Fac} = \frac{230}{3} = 76.67 \, \text{N}/\text{mm}^2$ $T_{pul} = \frac{.5 \text{ Syl}}{FOS} = \frac{.5 \times 230}{3} = 38.33 \text{ N/mm}^2$ Step-IL Key longth by shear consideration Tind & Tper 27 < 38.33 271 20×16×38.33 17/ 30.98 mm







S SHAFT COUPLING :_ shafts are wellally available up to # meters length due to inconvenience is transport. In order to have a greater strength, it becomes necessary to join two or more pieces of the shaft by means of a coupling. shaft couplings are used is machinery forcereral purposes. The most common of which are the following : C.A (1) To prairie for the connection of chafter of white that are manufactured reparately such as a motor and generator and to provide for disconnection for repairs or alterations. (2) To provide for miselignment of the chafts or to introduce mechanical previouity (5) To reduce the transmission of enack loads from one chapt to another. (4) To introduce protection against overloads. (5) To alter the vibration characteristics of rotating write. 183



Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956

Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

(88) requirements of a Good shaft coupling :-11) It should be easy to connect of disconnect 15) It should transmit the full power from one shaft to the other chaft without losses. (3) It should hold the shafts in perfect alignment-(4) It should reduce the transmission of shock loads from one shaft to another shaft (5) It should have no projecting parts Types of shaft couplings:-1) Rigid coupling: - It is used to connect two enafts which are perfectly aligned. Following types of rigid couplings are important (a) eleve on muff coupling (b) damp or eplit-muff or compression coupling (C) flange coupling PNO 209 OHB (2) Flexible coupling :- It is used to connect two shape having both sateral and angular nisalignment 10) Bushed pin type coupling (b) Universal coupling. (c) alcham coupling 185



Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India

Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

in multi-compting It is the eigenprest type of rigid coupling, made of cast iron. It consists of a notion cylinder whose ince diameter is the same as that of the shaf It is fitted oner the ends of the two chapts means of a gib head key. The power is transmilled from one shaft to the other shaft by means of a key and a sleene. It is merefore mecessary that all the elements must be strong enough to transmit the targue. The usual proportions of a cast iron eleme coupling are as follows:-Outer diameter of the cleene; D= 2d+13mm and lengths of the electre : L = 3"5d where d = diameter of the what 9 shaft



Dealign Moredulis. 10 11) Design for elenci-The decine is designed by considering et as a helien shaft T= Torque to be transmitted by the coupling ret te = Pumiosible shear stress for the material of the electre which is cast item The safe value of thear stress for case inon may be Kaken as 14 MPa. The torque transmitted by a hollow section $T = \frac{\pi}{16} \times Cc \left(\frac{D^4 - d^4}{D^4} \right) = \frac{\pi}{16} Cc \times D^3 (1 - k^4)$ from this expression the induced chear shese is the eleene may be checked. 12) Design tor key .-The rength of the compling key is alleast equal to the length of eleve . The completing key is usually made is two parts. so that the length of the key is each shaft: $\frac{1}{1 = \frac{1}{2} = \frac{3 \cdot \overline{n} \cdot d}{2}}$ shearing of key $\overline{1 = \frac{1}{2} \times \frac{3 \cdot \overline{n} \cdot d}{2}}$ cubicity ... $\overline{1 + \frac{1}{2} \times \frac{3 \cdot \overline{n} \cdot d}{2}}$



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

of Design nocedure for muff coupling: (1) calculate the diameter of each shaft by the following equations: $M_{t} = \frac{60 \times 10^{6} P(kN)}{27D} \text{ and } c = \frac{16M_{t}}{703}$ (2) calculate the dimensions of the cleene by the following empirical equations. D= (2d+13) mm and L=3.5d Also, check the torsional shear etress induced is the scene by the following equations: $z = \frac{Mr_{s}}{J} \quad J = \frac{x(dh - d^{4})}{32} \quad L = \frac{Q}{2}$ (3) Determine the standard cross-section of that which key from data hand Book. The length of the key is each what is one half of the length of the cleene. Therefore. with these dimensions of the key, check the chear and compressine stresses is the key R=L T= 2Mt and or = 4Mt and The shafts and key are made of plais carbon eteel. The science is usually made of grey cast iron of Gurade For 200. 147



Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India

Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>











Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

The My Frange company:let a = Drameter of shaft or unner drameter of hus D2 = outer drameter of hub di = Nominal on outside drameter of ball D,= Drameter of bolt circle n= Number of bells top = mickness of flange TS, TO and TK = Allowable shear ctress for chaft; bolt and key material respectively. Allowable chear dress for the flange TC: material i.e. cast iros Too and Ton = Allowable doean itress for the pange naterial every naterial The hubic designed by considering it as a holien shaft. - vansmitting the same targue (7) as that of a (1) design for hus :solid shaft. T= - 16 x tc (D+- d+) The cuter crameter of nub is usually taken as truice the chantelie of maft therefore, from the abane the chantelie of maft therefore, from the abane relation, the indiced theoring tries is the hub merry be checked. The langth of mets i is latters as \$ 15 d.













Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: info@skit.ac.in Web: www.skit.ac.in

Unit 6: Design of Threaded fasteners, Power screws and Design of curved members

Inhoduction:-

A veren thread is formed by cutting a continuous helical groone on a cytindrical eurface. A server made by cutting a single helical groone on the cytinder is known as single threaded (or ungle clart) ecrew and if a excend thread is cut in the space between the groones of the first a double threaded (or double start) screw is formed. The helical groones may be cut either right hand or left hand

A recrewed joint a mainty composed of two elements is a bost and nut. The recented joints are widely used where the machine parts are required to be readily connected or disconnected without damage to the machine or the fastering This may be for the purpose of holding or cajusiment is assembly or remuie inspection, repair or replacement or it may be for the manufacturing or assembly reasons. The parts may be rigidly connected or provisions may be made for predelermined relative motion.



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

Advantages and Disadvantages of screwed joints Advantages -(1) scienced joints are nightly retiable is operation (2) screwed joints are convenient to assemble and disassemble (3) A unde range of scremed joints may be adopted to various operating conditions (A) evenus are relatively cheap to produce due to standardisation and highly efficient manufacturing processes. Disadvarlage:-The main disadvantage of the scienced joints is the stross concentration is the threaded portions which are vulnerable points under variable load conditions * Important Tume cloud in sciens Threads:-(1) Mayor diameter :-It is the largest diameter of an external or internal servero threet. The screw a specified by this drameter It is also known as outside on nominal diameter (2) miner diameter: - It is the smallest diameter of an faternal or internal sereno thread. It is also known as call of root diameter.



Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India

Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

A stresses is serened fastering due to static loading: (1) Internal dresses due to ecleming upforces (2) stressing due to eaternal forces. (3) stress due to combination of stresses at (1) and (2) (1) Initial stresses due to ecreming up forces:-The following stresses are induced in a bolt screw or stud when it is screwed by tightly (a) Tensile stress due to streching of belt-Balts are designed on the basis of direct tensile etress with a range factor of capity is order to account for the interminal stresses. The initial tension in a bolt, based on experiments, may be found by the relation Pi = 28400 N: where Pi= Initial tension in about d = Nominal diameter of belt, is mm The above relations is used for making a joint fluid light like steam enguie cylinder coner joints etc. when the joint is not required as tight as fluid-light jointthen the initial tension in a belt may be reduced to have of the above value. In such cases. Pi = 14200 N The email diameter bolts may fail during tightening therefore bolts of smaller diameter are not perindled is making fluid tight joints.



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

If we bout is not willially stressed then the maximum of safe aread load which may be applied to it, is given by P - Permissible stress × cross redional area at bottom of the thread (i.e. etressareg) The stress area may be obtained from Data Hand Book Page No. 5:42 or using the relation etross area = $\frac{7}{4}\left(\frac{d_2+d_3}{2}\right)^2$ Data Hand Bolek P.No. 5.42 de or d2 = Pitch dianela deards = core as minor diameter (b) Tornional chear stress caused by the frictional repustance of the turades during its tightening:-The tonional chear stress caused by the fillional resistance of the threads during its tightening maybe obtained by using the towios equation, we know that 등= 듯 where z= Tensional chear stress T = Torque applied dade = minor or condiameter of the thread. (B) thear etress across the threads-The average thread shearing stress for the screw (7.) is obtained by using the relation :





D

Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA

Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

to length of the shank of the bout E = Young's modulus for the material of the boy 12 stresses diee-to External forces:-(a) Tenaile stress - The balts, study and screws usually carry a road in the direction of the best axis which induces a tensile stress in the bolt let de= Reat a core diameter of the thread. It = Punissible tensile etress for the belt material we know that external load applied Pi== 9890 d P= 7.0000 or de = AP Now from Data Hand Book Page NO. 5. 22 the ralue of nominal drameter of boll corresponding to the value of de may be determined on ctros area [3 de] may be fined. Male: - If the esternal load is taken up by a number of bolls, then $\int P = \frac{\pi}{4} de^2 \sigma_{\rm f} \times n$ (b) thear stress - cometimes the bolts are used to pievent the relative novement of two or more parts as is case of frange coupling then the chear stress is induced in the balls. The shear stresses should be

Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: info@skit.ac.in Web: www.skit.ac.in असतो मा सदगमय avoided as far as possible. It should be noted that I when the bolts are subjected to direct shearing loads. they should be located in such a way that the meaning road comes upon the bedy (i.e. shown's) of the bolt and not upon the threaded portion. d= major diameter of the belt cer n= Number of bolts. ... shearing load carried by the bolts. of = 32 Mo Ps= 7 d2x2 XD 2= 167 703 2 $d = \int \frac{4R_s}{770}$ Te: I'me + yu (c) combined tension and shear erress - The first The when the balt is subjected to both tension and shear roads, then the diameter of the shank of the belt is obtained from the thear load and that of threaded part from the tensile road. A drameter rightly larger than that required for either shear or tension may be assumed and stresses due to combined load enound be checked for the following principal etrosols maninum principal inear etress Tmax = 1 1 62°+422 2 5. and maximum principle tensile stress $f_{t}(max) = f_{t} + \frac{1}{2} \int_{0}^{2} + 4z^{\nu}$ These stressy should not exceed the safe punissible values of ettesses.



(3) shows due to combined forces: The resultant axial load on a bolt depends upon the forround furger :. (1) The initial tension due to tightening of me bolt (2) The external load (3) The relative elastic yielding of the best and the connected membelle when the connected members are nevy yreiding as. compared to with the bolt. which is a ceft gasket as shown in fig. then the resultant load on the belt is approximately equal to the cum of the initial and the enternal load. On the other hand if the bolt is very yielding as compared with the connected members as shown in fig (b). then the reputant wad will be when the initial tension or the external load, which ever is greater. The actual conditions usually his between the two fatures In order to determine the resultant onial leader) en the polt, the following equation may be used. $p = P_1 + \frac{q}{1+q} \times P_2 = P_1 + K \cdot P_2$ where Pi= Initial tensies due to lightening of the belt Pr= External load on the colli 0 = Ratio of clasticity of connected Parts to the clasticity of bour



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

. Grasket For rojt gashels and large bolls. The value of a is nigh and the value of a is approximately equal to unity so that the resultant load is equal to the error of the iritial tension and the cotlemal hand. for hard gaskets or metal to metal contact surfaces. and with small bolts, the value of a is small and the resultant load is mainly due to the initial tension Terales







or stud material.

The upward force acting on the cylinder coner

$$\left[P = \frac{\chi}{4} D^2 \beta\right] - - - - \cdot (1)$$

this force is resisted by n number of bolly or stude provided on the coner

... Resisting force offered by a number of bolls or stude

$$p = \frac{\pi}{4} dc^2 \delta_{bb} x \eta = - - - 0$$



12 From equations in andia, we have. $\left|\frac{\pi}{4}O^{2}p=\frac{\pi}{4}de^{2}xf(bxn)\right|$ If the size of the balt or slud is known then the number of balls on study may be obtained and vice relia. usually the size of the selt is assumed. If the value of n as obtained from the above relation is odd or a praction, then next-higher even number is adapted. The bells or study are scienced up tightly , along min metal gasket or aspester packing, in order to provide a leak proof joint. Due to tightening of bolts, sufficient tensile stress to produced is the bolls or study. This may break the bolts or studi, even before any load due to internal pressure acts upon them. Therefore a belt or a ituel loss than 16 mm dianeter should rener be used. The tightoness of the joint also depends upon the circumperential pitch of the balts or study. The incumperential pitch should be between 2017, and sosti, where do is the diameter of the hole in mon for bolt on stud. The pitch circle diameter (Dp) is usually taken as [2+2++3d,] and outside diameter office cover is rept as Do = Dp + sd, = D+2t +6d where t .= Thickness of the cylinder wall



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

A Bolted Joints under Eccentric Loading:-(1) Parallel to the onis of the bolts (2) Perpendicular to the onis of the bolts (3) Into the plane containing the bolts (1) Eccentric load acting Parallel to the onis of bolts 11) Eccentric load acting Parallel to the onis of bolts 11) Eccentric load acting Parallel to the onis of bolts 11) Eccentric load acting Parallel to the onis of bolts 11) Eccentric load acting Parallel to the onis of bolts 11) Eccentric load acting Parallel to the onis of bolts 12) Into the plane containing the bolts

consider a bracket having a rectangular base bolted to a wall by nears of your bolts. Each bolt is subjected to a direct tensile load of Wor = 12, where n is the member of bolts.

The load is tende to rotate the bracket about the edge A-A. Due to this, each bolt is itretched by an anount that depends upon its distance from the titling edge. curve the stress is a function of elongation, therefore each bolt mult experience a different load which also depends upon the distance from the tilting edge for convenience, are the bolts are made of same eize. The case the flange is heavy, it may be considered as a rigid body.



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

let whether load is a belt per unit distance due to the turning effect of the bracket and let w. and w_ be the loads on each of the bous at distances Li and is from the tilting edge. .: Load on each belt at distance L. W.=WLI and moment of the read about the tilting edge = W, L, XLI = W(LI)² cinitary, load on each best at distance he W2 = Nº L2 and moment of this load about the tilting edge $= 2W(L_1)^2 + 2W(L_2)^2$ Las more are a bouts when at distance of Li and Li) Also the moment due to load wasout the tilling edge = W.L - (2) From iquations () and (), we have $W \cdot L = 2 W (L_1)^2 + 2 W (L_2)^2$ $0L \quad 10 = \frac{WL}{2[(L_1)^2 \pm (L_2)^2]} \quad -- \quad (3)$ It may be noted that most rearing loaded bolts are those which are viluated at the greatest distance from the litting edge. Therefore the bolls at distance to are nearing loaded.







Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA

Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

The cccentric load to mill try to till the bracket in the clockwise direction about the edge A.A. The balls will be unbjuted to tensile stress due to the tuning moment. The maximum tensile load on a heavily loaded balt (We) may be obtained in the vinitar manner. In this case, balts sand 4 are heavily loaded ... Maximum tensile load on balt 3 or 4

$$W_{t2} = W_t = \frac{W \cdot L \cdot L_2}{2 \left[(L_1)^2 + (L_2)^2 \right]}$$

when the balts are subjected to shear as well as tensile loads, then the equivalent loads may be determined by the following relations:

Equivalent tensile load

$$Wte = \frac{1}{2} \left[W_t + \frac{1}{(W_t)^2 + 4(W_s)^2} \right]$$

and equivalent whear load

 $W_{se} = \frac{1}{2} \left[\int [W_s]^2 + 4 (W_s)^2 \right]$

knoming the value of equivalent loads. the rize of the balt may be determined for the given allowable etresses.

Page



Swami Keshvanand Institute of Technology, Management & Gramothan, Ramnagaria, Jagatpura, Jaipur-302017, INDIA Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956

Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

(3) Eccentric load acting is the Plane containing the BOUZ :when the line of action of the load does not pass through the centraid of the belt system and thus all bouts are not qually readed, then the joint is vaid to be an eccentric loaded balled joint. The cccentric reading results in recordary thear caused by the tendency of force to -mist the joint about the centre of gainity is addition to direct whear or primary shear. X 11) First of all. Find the centre of granity Grof the balt system ut A= cross-sectional area of each bold X1, X2, X3 etc = Distances of botts from of and y. y. ysete = Distances of back from ox. mennow that $\overline{x} = \frac{A_{1}x_{1} + A_{2}x_{2} + A_{3}x_{4} + \cdots}{A_{1} + A_{2} + A_{3} + \cdots} = \frac{A_{x_{1}} + A_{x_{2}} + A_{x_{3}}}{n \cdot A}$ 21+x2+x3+... n= no of bolg y = y + y + y+ - initally





Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

(a) the secondary chear load is proportional to the radial distance of the since under consideration from the centre of granity of the balt ystem. 16) The direction of cecondary chear load is perpendicular to the line joining the centre of the balt is the C.G. of the balt ystem. let FirFz, For ---- secondary shear leads on the time 1,2,3, ... etc. Li, le, le -- = Radial distance of the winds 1, 2,3 from the centre of gravity of of the solt eystem. from assumption (a) fidly; Fidle and woon. $f_1 = f_2 = f_3 = \cdots$:, f2=Fixle and F3 = Fix ls The sum of the external turning moment due to the eccentric load and of internal resisting moment of the belts must be equal to zero. P. e = f1.4+6.6+B13+... = FiLI + FI 1/2 × 12 + FIX 15 × 13+ ··· $= \underbrace{f_1}_{-1} \left[(U_1)^2 + (U_2)^2 + (U_3)^2 + \cdots \right]$ the direction of these forces are at right angles to the unes joining the artre of bolt to the centre of granity of belt upstern and should produce the noment is the same direction about the C.G. as the turning moment (Px2)



Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Government of India Recognized by UGC under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 Tel. : +91-0141- 5160400 Fax: +91-0141-2759555 E-mail: <u>info@skit.ac.in</u> Web: <u>www.skit.ac.in</u>

(5) The primary and secondary shear load may be odded rectorially to determine. The resultant shear loader) on each einer. To may also be obtained by using

R= [13)2 + F2 + 2P3 X F X LOIO

where 0 = Angle between the primary or directwhere load (B) and secondary shear load(F) boleis equal, then the heavily loaded since will be oneis whiles the included angle betweens the directwhere load and secondary shear load is minimum.The manimum loaded toolt becomes the criticalone for determining the strength of the bolled ointknoming the permissible shear stress (z). The diameterof the bolt hole may be obtained by using therelation.

moninum resultant inear load (R)=7 ×d2×2








Total Torque = T+ Lewlay. Pettort = P dm Itu Hideal = w tunx = tank y = lideal = w tunx = tank Pactual w (tank) # tan(1)/1) nominum efficiency of screw Jack T: Negative No force is required to lower the load. Mominum efficiency of screw Jack y = tana tancotel This condition is know as overhauling. $\frac{dy}{dt} = 0 = \frac{d}{dt} \left(\frac{fan A}{tan(p + x)} \right)$ pza T- W The loud will not turn the screw and will not descend diself unless an effort p Qar.= 1-9 is applied. this condition is known Efficiency = Work output = Wl Work input = Wl Work input = 2TT (Toraw)
$$\begin{split} \eta &= \frac{\tan\left(\frac{\pi}{2} - \frac{\phi}{2}\right)}{+ \min\left(\frac{\pi}{2} + \frac{\phi}{2}\right)} \quad . \end{split}$$
Min 1- Strip 1 20 Ansk of ACOME Thread ACME ON Trapezoidal Thread Martino li- lia Coso In: maseco $P = \dot{w} \tan(a \neq \phi) \qquad fa = \tan \phi$ $=) \frac{he}{he} \frac{\sec z + \sin \phi}{\sin \phi}$ $=) \frac{he}{he} \frac{\sec z - 4 \sin \phi}{\sin \phi}$ $=) \frac{he}{\sin \phi} \frac{\sec z - 4 \sin \phi}{\sin \phi}$ $=) \frac{he}{\sin \phi} \frac{\sec z - 4 \sin \phi}{\sin \phi}$ $=) \frac{he}{\sin \phi} \frac{\sec z - 4 \sin \phi}{\cos \phi}$ $= \frac{T}{T} \frac{d_{1}^{2}}{d_{2}^{2}} \frac{d_{2}^{2}}{d_{2}^{2}} \frac{d$



Maximum shear strass fleon Emm = J (5c)2+ 22 CZP Developing load in screw L= Dight of Screw +1 × herset of Nut Pohrson's equation is for = A Syt [1 - Syt X(1)] Rer = A Syt [1 - Syt (1)] Bending stress in screw $\sigma_{b} = \frac{32M}{\pi dc^{3}}$ $f_{h} = \sigma_{b} + \sigma_{c}$ $z_{mn} = \overline{\left(\frac{\ell_{n}}{2}\right)^{2} + 2^{2}} < \underline{z}_{permission}$ A=I de c=0.25 end finity co efficient Design of Nut / shear stress in pleater stors. K= TH z = W ntrd $\frac{W}{T_{y}} = \frac{W}{T_{y}} (d^{2} - d_{c}^{2}) \times n^{2} = \frac{W}{T(d^{2} - d_{c}^{2})} \times \frac{e}{n} \frac{\partial B}{\partial r} permipsiste} \qquad T = \frac{T}{G_{y}} \frac{\partial C}{\partial r}$ $n = 2, \qquad H = np \qquad person to f Nut \qquad A = T d_{c}^{2}$ $D = 2d = 2 \times 60 = 120 \text{ pm}$ $Cheeke for show checks, \qquad outlish \qquad V = \frac{1}{G_{y}} \frac{\partial C}{\partial r}$ Crushing Stress Doz 1.6-d Diz not l = slenderness Ratio Do 2 1.6-d Do 2 1.6-d Do 2 1.6-d Do 2 1.6-d Do 3 1 Densnoy cup The field of the f TIPIE









